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PART I - NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION A

I Item 1. Significant Padies

(a)(b) Directors and Officen.

Name and Address Position(s) Held

Mr. Steven JosephMuehler Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

C/O: Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210, Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

(c) General Partners of the Issuer N/A

I (d) (e) Recorded and Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities.

I The following provides the names and addressesof each of the SAMBA GBRAZILIAN GOURMET PIZZA CORPORATIONaffiliates who own 10% or more of any class of our preferred or common stock:

Name and Address of Record Owner Sharesof Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentage of Total Voting of Record Owned

Alternative Securities Markets Preferred 0%

Group Corporation Common 100%

(1)(2)(3)

I (1) Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the Founder, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Controlling
Shareholder of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

(2) Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Samba Brazilian Gourmet
Pizza Corporation

I (3) Mailing Address: Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210,Marina Del
Rey,California 90292

(f) Promoters of the issuer

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation Alternative Securities Markets Group Corp
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

I Marina Del Rey, California 90292 Marina Del Rey, California 90292

http://www.SambaPizza.com http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
Email: Team@SambaPizza.com Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

g) Affiliates of the issuer

None

(h) Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters.

I At this time of this filing there is no Counsel or Underwriter(s) in connection with this offering.
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(i) through (m) None

Item 2. Application of Rule 262.

(a) (b) None of the persons identified in response to Item 1are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in
Rule 262 and, as a result, no suchapplication for a waiver if disqualification hasbeen applied for, accepted or denied.

Item 3.Affiliate Sales.

None of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer. The issuer has not had a net income
from operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years. The Company
has spent expenditures in excessof revenues the past two years developing its' products and marketing plans.

Item 4. Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered.

(a) The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall not be offered by underwriters, dealers or
salespersons.

I (b) The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions (but not limited to), subject to
qualification in each State, as necessary:

• California

I • New York
• Florida

i Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will usea website as an online
portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by the Company
can be viewed at http://www.SambaPizza.com.

I This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be

available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 daysper week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Shares, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription
Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation and wire or mail funds for

I its subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards.

Item 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.

I The Company was originally formed as a California Limited Liability Company in December of 2008 as "LA Investment
Capital, LLC". In April of 2012, the Company was converted to a California Stock Corporation, and the name was changed to
"Delray Securities Fixed Income Fund, Inc.". In December of 2014, the Company's name was changed from "Delray Securities
Fixed Income Fund, Inc." to "Samba Brazilian Pizza Corporation". In December of 2014, the Company issued ONE MILLION

I SHARES (100% of the Company's Issued and Outstanding Sharesof Common Stock) to "Altemative Securities Markets Group
Corporation" under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, asamended.

I
I
I
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I
I game & Address Amount Owned

i Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Common Stock: 1,000,000 Shares(100%)
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210 Preferred Stock: No Shares

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

I Mr. Steven J. Muehler is the Controlling Shareholder, ChiefErecutive Oficer and Chief Financial Ofßcer of Alternative Securities
Markets Group Corporation, and the Chief ExecNtive Oficer and Chief Financial Oficer of Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza
Corporation.

Item 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

This same offering is available to Non-U.S. Citizens pursuant to a Regulation S Securities Offering. No Offer under Regulation S
will begin until qualification of this Registration Statement.

There is currently no established public market for our Preferred Stock Shares. We may apply to have our Preferred Stock listed
for trade on the OTC Market, but currently no application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted
to the Official Listing and trading on any regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading
on an "Over-the-Counter" or "OpenMarket", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWENTY-
FOUR MONTHS of the close of this securities offering. There can be no assurance that a liquid market for the Securities will
develop or, if it does develop, that it will continue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be

I able to sell their Securities easily or at prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have adeveloped secondary market. Illiquidity may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and
investors wishing to seil the Securities might therefore suffer losses.

I Item 7. Marketing Arrangements.

I There are no marketing arrangements with respectsto this offering. The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offereddirectly by the Company through its Officers. There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be offered. The
Company will beselling these sharesdirectly, and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of this offering.

I Item 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement.

None.

Item 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document

The Company hasnot used a publication, whether or not authorized by Rule 254,prior to the filing of this notification

THE REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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PART II-OFFERING CIRCULAR

SAMBA BRAZILIAN

GOURMET PIZZA CORPORATION

CORPORATE & INVESTOR:

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

C/O: Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

Marina Del Rey, California 90292

(213) 407-4386

http://www.SambaPizza.com

Best Efforts Offering of 50,00012% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

i Offering Price per 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit: $100.00(USD)

Maximum Offering: 50,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Minimum Offering: 10,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

i Investing in the Company's 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Units involves risks, and you should not invest unless you canafford to lose your entire investment. See"Risk Factors" beginning on page 10.

We are offering a maximum of 50,000 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Units (the "Securities").This Offering Statement

I shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission,unless a subsequent amendment is filed indicating theintention to become qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation A.

I COMPLETE DETAILS ABOUT THE COMMON STOCK BEING OFFERED THROUGH THIS OFFERING CAN BEFOUND ON PAGES 4.9 1 OF THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT.

I DATED: December 16th,2014

i
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I
THERE IS, AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES-

I THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THESECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION. THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF

I OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES ITPASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE.

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS AMENDED
(THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS. THE

I SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGECOMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS UNLAWFUL

I
REMAINER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Page 7



W

ITEM 2: DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to

Securities Offered (1) Price Commissions (2) Company

Per Security - $100.00 $0.00 $100.00

i Total Minimum 10,000 $100.00 $0.00 $1,000,000
Total Maximum 50,000 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000

I 1) We are offering a maximum of 50,000 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesat the price indicated. See "Terms of
the Offering."

2) Anticipated Cost of Offering is $50,000, which includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal,
accounting and other feesand expensesrelated to the Offering.

I 3) We do not intend to use a placement agent or broker for this Offering. Should the Company engage a FINRA ApprovedDealer-Broker, SharesSold by Approved "Broker Dealers" will receive acommission of 5-10%, and this amount will
be added to the "Company's Offering FM".

I THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANYCONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

THE U.S.SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY

I SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY ORCOMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

I INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD
NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THElR ENTIRE

I INVESTMENT. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVES'IORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED.

I NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED 'IO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION

OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH

I INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON. THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN
WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS
UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING

I CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE ANIMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART. THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED.

Page 8



I
I THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL, CANCELLATION, OR MODIFICATION BY THE COMPANYAT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION

TO REJECT ANY SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART NOTWITHSTANDING TENDER OF PAYMENT OR

I TO ALLOT TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE NUMBER OF SECURITIES SUBSCRIBED FOR
BY SUCH INVESTOR.

I THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEENDETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE
ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED
CRITERIA OF VALUE.

I
NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND:

I IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT

I CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE

I STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORSSHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES:

THE SHARES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS

I AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD INRELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS.
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND
RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT AND

I SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOTBEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING
AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR

ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
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ITEM 3. SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

I Inverting in the Company's Preferred Stock is very risky. You should be able to bear a complete less of your inveronent Youshould carefuly consider the fof owing factors, including these listed in this privute securities offering.

I Development StageBusiness
The Company was originally formed as a California Limited Liability Company in December of 2008 as "LA Investment
Capital, LLC". In April of 2012, the Company was converted to a California Stock Corporation, and the name was changed to

I "Delray Securities Fixed Income Fund, Inc.". In December of 2014, the Company's name was changed from "Delray Securities
Fixed Income Fund, Inc." to "Samba Brazilian Pizza Corporation" Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation commenced
operations in December of 2014. The Company was formed as a California Stock Corporation. Accordingly, the Company has
only a limited history upon which an evaluation of its prospects and future performance can be made. The Company's proposed
operations are subject to all business risks associated with new enterprises. The likelihood of the Company's successmust be
considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with
the expansion of a business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of advertising, promotions and a
corresponding customer base. There can be no assurances that Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation will operate
profitably.

The Company har No Operadag History, and the Manager has a Lack of Egerience in Managing Companier Similar to
Samba Braziliam Gourmet PizzaCorporadon

The Company was recently organized and has no history of operations. The Company therefore should be considered a
Development Stage Company, and its operations will be subject to all the risks inherent in the establishment of a new business

I enterprise, including, but not limited to, hurdles or barriers to the implementation of its business plans. Further, because there isno history of operations there is also no operating history from which to evaluate the Manager's ability to manage the Company's
Operations and achieve its goals or the likely performance of the Company. Prospective Investors should also consider the
Manager has not previously developed or managed similar companies. No assurances can be given that the Company can operate

profitably.

Our Ability to Succeed Depends on our Abißty to Grow our Business and Adkiese Ptoßtabißty

The introduction of new food products, and expansion of our Corporate Restaumnts and Franchise Restaurants will each
contribute significantly to our operational results, and we will also work on avenues to develop new and innovative ways to
manufacture our products and expand our food distribution to food wholesalers and retail outlets. Our future operational success

I and profitability will depend on a number of factors, including, but not limited to:
• Our ability to managecosts;

• The increasing level of competition in the Food Products Industry;

• Our ability to continuously offer new and improved Food products;

• Our ability to maintain sufficient production capacity for our Brazilian Pizza and Brazilian Food products;

• Our ability to maintain efficient, timely and cost-effective Food production and delivery of our products;

• The efficiency and effectiveness of our sales and marketing efforts in building product and brand awareness;

I • Our ability to identify and respond successfully to emerging 1rendsin the Restaurant, Food Wholesale and Food Retail
Industry;

• The level of consumer acceptanceof our Brazilian Pizza and Brazilian Food products;

• General economic conditions and consumer confidence.

We may not be successful in executing our growth strategy, and even if we achieve targeted growth, we may not be able to
sustain profitability. Failure to successfully execute any material part of our growth strategy would significantly impair our future
growth and our ability to attract and sustain investments in our business.

Page
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I
If we are unaMe to SuccessfuRy Open New Restaurana, our Restnue Growth Rate and Profia may be Reduced

To successfully develop and grow our proposed business, we must open new corporate and franchise restaurants on scheduleand
in a profitable manner. Delays or failures in opening new restaurants could hurt our ability to meet our growth objectives, which

I may affect our financial projections and may impact our stock price. We cannot guarantee that our corporate restaurants or ourfranchise restaurants will be able to achieve our expansion goals or that new restaurantswill be operated profitably. Our ability to
expand successfully will depend on a number of factors, many of which are beyond our control. These factors include:

I • Locating Suitable Restaurant Sites in New and Existing Markets;
• Obtaining Acceptable Financing for Construction of New Restaurantsor Negotiating Acceptable Lease Terms;

• Recruiting, Training and Retaining Qualified Corporate and Restaurant Personneland Management;

• Attracting and Retaining Qualified Franchisees;

• Cost Effective and Timely Planning, Design and Build-out of Restaurants;

I • Obtaining and Maintaining Required Local, State and Federal Governmental Approvals and Permits related to theConstruction of the Sites and the Sale of Food and Alcoholic Beverages;

• Creating Guest Awareness of our Restaurants in New Markets;

• Competition in our Markets; and

• General Economic Conditions.

WeMust Identify and Okain a Sugicient Number of Suitable New Restaurant Sitesfor us to Sustain our Revenue Growth Rate

We require that all proposed restaumnt sites, whether for company-owned or franchised restaurants, meet site-location criteria

I established by us.We and our franchisees may not beable to find sufficient new restaurant sites to support our planned expansionin future periods. We face significant competition from other restaurant companies and retailers for sites that meet our criteria
and the supply of sites may be limited in some markets. As a result of these factors, our costs to obtain and lease sites may
increase, or we may not be able to obtain certain sites due to unacceptable costs.Our inability to obtain suitable restaurant sites at
reasonable costs may reduce our growth rate.

I If the Cost of Dairy Prodracer,Meat Prodrects and VegetaMe Prodrecer Continue to Increare, our Proposed Cart of Sales will
Increase and our Propared Operating Income wißbe Redraced

The primary food products to be usedby our Company-owned and Franchised-owned Restaurantswill be Dairy (mainly cheeses
and milk), Meat Products (mainly Beef Chicken and Fish) and Vegetable Products. Any material increase in the cost of these
products could adversely affect our operating results. The retail cost of Dairy Products rose 0.7% from January of 2014 to

W February of 2014, as compared to 0.1% for urban consumer prices overall. Mr. Tim Hunt, the Global Dairy Strategist with the
Rabobank Food & Agribusiness Research and Advisory Group, says he thinks prices could still rise an additional 5% to 10%

i through the middle of 2014.The Wholesale prices of Choice Grade Beef has surged 11% from May of 2013 to May of 2014,
which the price of Wholesale Chicken has risen 4.7% during the sameperiod. Our cost of sales can besignificantly affected by
increases in the cost of these items, which can result from a number of factors, including seasonality, increases in the cost of

grain, costs of fuel, bad weather, disease and other factors that affect availability, and the greater international demand for these

I products. Because we are currently unable to secure long-term fixed-price contracts for the purchase of these items, a rise in the
prices of these items would expose us to cost increases.

I Our Restauraner may not Achieve Market Acceptance in dre new Geographic Regions WeEnterOur expansion plans depend on opening restaurants in new markets where we or our franchisees have little or no operating
experience. The successof these new restaurants will be affected by the different competitive conditions, consumer tastes and

I discretionary spending patterns of the new markets as well as our ability to generate market awareness of the Samba Brazilian
Gourmet Pizza Corporate brand. Salesat restaurants opening in new markets may take longer to reach annual restaurant sales, if
at all, thereby affecting the profitability of these restaurants. We may not be successful in operating our restaurants in new
markets on a profitable basis.

I
I
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Our Franchiseer May Take Actions that could Harm our &asiness

Franchisees are independent contractors and are not our employees. We will provide training and support to franchisees, but the
quality of franchised restaumnt operations may be diminished by any number of factors beyond our control. Consequently,
franchisees may not operate restaurants in a manner consistent with our standards and requirements, or may not hire and train
managers and other restaurant personnel. If franchisees do not adequately manage their restaurants, our image and reputation, and
the image and reputation of other franchisees, may suffer materially and system-wide sales could significantly decline. In
addition, we may also face potential claims and liabilities due to the acts of our franchisees based on agency or vicarious liability
theories.

I Inadequacy of FundsGross offering proceeds of a maximum of $5,000,000 may be realized. Management believes that such proceeds will capitalize
and sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Company's Business Plans. If only a fraction of this
Offering is sold, or if certain assumptions contained in Management's business plans prove to be incorrect, the Company may
have inadequate funds to fully develop its business.

Although the Company believes that the proceeds from this Offering will be sufficient to help sustain operations during this

I growth period, there is no guarantee that the Company will raise all the funds needed to adequately fund Company Operations.

The Company has determined that $1,000,000, in addition to cash flow from operations, will be needed to fund planned
operations for the first twelve months if proceeding with only one location.

Dependence on Management

In the early stages of development the Company's business will be significantly dependent on the Company's management team.
The Company's success will be particularly dependent upon: Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler, the Company's Chief Executive

i Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Muehler is also the Founder, Chief Financial Oflicer, Chief Executive Officer andControlling Shareholder of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation. Mr. Muehler expects to only be able to focus
roughly 20-30% of the working week to the operations of Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation. Mr. Muehler anticipates
the hiring of a General Manager and Management Staff within weeks of the Qualification of this Registration Statement.

I The Company's Manager has no experience in the Retail Restaurant or Franchise Restaurants Industry, the Manager of theCompany will hire industry leading professionals that have generatedrevenues in the past utilizing similar business models in the
Pizza and Restaurant Industry.

I
Risks of Borrowing

i Although the Company does not intend to incur any debt from the equity committnents provided, should the company obtain
securebank debt in the future, possible risks could arise. If the Company incurs indebtedness, a portion of the Company's cash
flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such indebtedness. Typical loan agreements also might
contain restrictive covenants, which may impair the Company's operating flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide

I for default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement
could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, if unpaid, a judgment in favor of such lender which would
be senior to the rights of members of the Company. A judgment creditor would have the right to foreclose on any of the
Company's assetsresulting in a material adverse effect on the Company's business, operating results or financial condition.

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of die Business Plan

The Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capital
intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosen activities
and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills,background, and knowledge of the
Company's principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated
strategies depending on future events.

ManagementDiscretion as to Useof Proceeds

i The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposesdescribed under "Use of Proceeds." The Company reserves theright to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in
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I
I the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. As a result of theforegoing, the successof the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with

respect to application and allocation of the net proceedsof this Offering. Investors for the Shares offered hereby will be

I entrusting their funds to the Company's Management, upon whosejudgment and discretion the investors must depend.

Minimum Amount of Capital to be Raised

i The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is$1,000,000. After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached, all Investor funds will be transferred from the
Company's Escrow Holding Account to the Company. The Company cannot assureyou that subscriptions for the entire Offering

I will be obtained. The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Securities at any time, regardless of the number of
Securities that have sold. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's
subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction. The Company's
ability to meet financial obligations, cash needs, and to achieve objectives, could be adversely affected if the entire offering of

I Securities is not fully subscribed.

Control by Mang gement

i As of December 1st, 2014 the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation owned 100% of the Company's outstandingCommon Stock Shares. Upon completion of this Offering, the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation will own 100%
of the issued and outstanding Common Stock Shares. Investors will not have the ability to contro1 either a vote of the Company's

I Managers or any appointed officers. See"COMPANY MANAGERS" section.

Return of Profds

I The Company has not begun operations beyond planning company activities and locating initial target restaurant locations, andno locations are expected to be open to the public for a number of months after the minimum investment proceeds have been
achieved, thus the Company has not had any profits from any operations to date.The Company has never declared or paid any

I cash dividends on its Common Stock. The Company currently intends to retain future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion
of the Company's Operations. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cashdividends in the foreseeable future.

I No Assurances of Prerecdonfor Proprietary Rights; ReRance on Trade SecreaIn certain cases, the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property, proprietary technology and processes,
which the Company has acquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no assurancesthat secrecy obligations

I will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology. The protection of
intellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret statushas been the subject of increasing claims
and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where
proprietary claims are unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and

I uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area. The Company, in common
with other investment funds, may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property,
technology information and data, which may be deemedproprietary to others.

The Company's Continuing as a Going Concern Depends Upon Financing

If the Company does not raise sußicient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses, there will most likely

I be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as a going concern. Because the Company has generated no revenue, all
expenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses.Revenue operations have not commenced
becausethe Company hasnot raised the necessarycapital.

Broker - Dealer Sales of Shares

The Company's Preferred Stock and Common Stock Shares are not "presently" included for trading on any exchange, and there

I can be no assurancesthat the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. has
recently enacted certain changes to the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market.
The entry standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assetsor $750,000 net income in two of the last three years. The
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I proposed entry standards would also require a public float of at least 1 million shares, $5 million value of public float, aminimum bid price of $2.00 per share,at least three market makers, and at least 300 shareholders. The maintenance standards(as

opposed to entry standards) require at least $2 million in net tangible assetsor $500,000 in net income in two of the last three

I years, a public float of at least 500,000 shares,a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $L00 per share,
at least two market makers, and at least 300 shareholders.

No assurancecan be given that the Stock Sharesof the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on the NASDAQ System or any

I other trading market until such time as the Managing Members deem it necessary. As a result, the Company's Preferred Stock
and Common Stock Shares are covered by a Securities and Exchange Commission mle that opposes additional sales practice
requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than established customers and qualified investors. For
transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability determination for the purchaser and receive the
purchaser's written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale. Consequently, the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers
to sell the Company's securities and will also affect the ability of members to sell their Sharesin the secondarymarket.

I Secondary Market
There is currently no established public market for our Preferred Stock Shares. We may apply to have our Preferred Stock listed
for trade on the OTC Market, but currently no application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to beadmitted
to the Official Listing and trading on any regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading

I on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVEMONTHS of the close of this securities offering. There can be no assurance that a liquid market for the Securities will develop
or, if it does develop, that it will continue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to
sell their Securities easily or at prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed

I secondary market. Illiquidity may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishingto sell the Securities might therefore suffer losses.

Dilution

The Company, for business purposes, may from time to time issue additional shares, which may result in dilution of existing
shareholders. Dilution is a reduction in the percentage of a stock caused by the issuance of new stock. Dilution can also occur

I when holders of stock options (such as company employees) or holders of other optionable securities exercise their options.When the number of shares outstanding increases, each existing stockholder will own a smaller, or diluted, percentage of the
Company, making each share less valuable. Dilution may also reduce the value of existing shares by reducing the stock's
earnings per share.There is no guarantee that dilution of the Common Stock will not occur in the future.

The Company's Preferred Stock is Equity and is Subordinate to all of our Existing and Future Indebtedness; our abiöty to
Declare Annual Dividends on the Preferred Stock may beLirnited

The Company's Preferred Stock Shares are equity interest in the Company and do not constitute indebtedness. As such, the
Preferred Stock will rank junior to all indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assetsavailable

I to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, where principal

and interest would be customarily be payable on specified due dates, in the caseof preferred stock, like the Preferred Stock being
offering through this Offering, (1) dividends are payable only when, as and if authorized and declared by the Company's Board
of Directors and (2) as an early stage company, our ability to declare and pay dividends is subject to the Company's ability to
earn net income and to meet certain financial regulatory requirements.

Dividendson the Company'sPreferredStock is Cumuladve

i Dividends on the Company's Preferred Stock is Cumulative. If the Company's Board of Directors does not authorize and declarea dividend for any dividend period, holder of the Company's Preferred Stock will not be entitled to receive a dividend cash
payment for such period, and such undeclared dividend will accrue and become payable at a later dividend payment date.The

i Company's Board of Directors may determine that it would be in the Company's best interest to pay less than the full amount of
the stated dividend on our Preferred Stock, at which time the undeclared portion of the dividend will accrue and become payable
at a later dividend payment date. Factors that would be considered by the Company's Board of Directors in making this
determination are the Company's financial condition and capital needs, the impact of current and pending legislation and

I regulations, economic conditions, tax considerations, and suchother factors as our Board of Directors may deem relevant.

I
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I
Long Term Nature of Innsonent

An investment in the Company's Preferred or Common Stock Shares may be long term and illiquid. As discussed above, the
offer and sale of the Shares will not be registered under the Securities Act or any foreign or state securities laws by reason of

I exemptions from such registration, which depends in part on the investment intent of the investors. Prospective investors will berequired to represent in writing that they are purchasing the Sharesfor their own account for long-term investment and not with a
view towards resale or distribution. Accordingly, purchasers of Shares must be willing and able to bear the economic risk of
their investment for an indefinite period of time. It is likely that investors will not be able to liquidate their investment in the
event of an emergency.

I Unavailability of Rule 144for Resales
The Company is regarded under Rrde 126-2 of the Securities Exchange Ad of 1934 as a shef company. Shareholders who hold
shareswhich are not subject to a registration statement under the Securities Act often rely upon Rule 144 for their resale.Rule 144 is

I not available for the resale of securities initially issued by either reporting or non-reporting shell companies (other than a businesscombination related shell company) or an issuer that has been, at any time previously, a reporting or non-reporting shell company,
unless the issuer meets specified conditions. A security holder may resell securities pursuant to Rule 144's Safe Harbor if the following
conditions are met:

1) The Issuer of Securities that was formerly a reporting or non-reporting company has ceasedto be a shell;
2) The Issuer of the Securities is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act;
3) The Issuer of the Securities has filed all reports and material required to be filed under Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange

I Act, as applicable, during the preceding 12months (or for suchshorter period that the issuer was required to file such reportsand materials), other than Form 8-K reports; and
4) At leastone year has elapsed from the time the issuer filed current Form 10 type information with the SEC reflecting its

statusas an entity that is not a shell company.

I
Compliance with Securities Laws

I The Company's Preferred Stock Shares are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registrationrequirements of the Securities Act, applicable Florida Securities Laws, and other applicable state securities laws. If the sale of
Preferred Stock Shares were to fail to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases of Shares.
If a number of purchasers were to obtain rescission, we would face significant financial demands, which could adversely affect
the Company as a whole, as well as any non-rescinding purchasers.

Ofering Price

The price of the Preferred Stock Sharesoffered hasbeen arbitrarily established by our Chief Executive Officer, considering such
matters as the stateof the Company's business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates. The
Offering price bears little relationship to the assets,net worth, or any other objective criteria.

Lack of Firm Underwriter

The Sharesare offered on a "best efforts" basis by the Company Managers, without compensation and on a "best efforts" basis.

I Sharesmay be offered through certain NASD or FINRA registered broker-dealers, which enter into Participating Broker-Dealer
Agreements with the Company. Accordingly, there is no assurance that the Company, or any NASD or FINRA broker-dealer,
will sell the maximum Sharesoffered or any lesser amount.

I
I
I
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ITEM 4. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

A maximum of 50,000 Convertible Preferred Stock Shares are being offered to the public at $100 per share. A minimum of

I $1,000,000 must be invested prior to the Company having accessto the Investment Proceeds.A maximum of $5,000,000 will be
received from the offering. All sharesare being offered by the Company with a no par value, and no sharesare being offered by
any selling shareholders. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $1,000,000 has
be reached.

I The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company's Chief Executive Officer, Mr. StevenJ.
Muehler. There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be offered. Investors can purchase sharesdirectly from
the Company by completing a Subscription Agreement and mailing the form with the proper amount directly to the Company.

I Shares can be purchased by check, money order, or bank wire transfer. Investors should call the Company for bank wire transfer
instructions should they choose that method of payment for shares.

If an underwriter is selected to assist in this offering, the Company will be required to amend the Form 1-A to include the
disclosures required regarding engaging an underwriter to assist in the offering.

Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will use a website as an online
portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by the Company,
and canbe viewed at http:Hwww.SambaPizza.com.

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 daysper week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Shares, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription
Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 information to Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation and wire
funds for its subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that residein jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards.

I The Company reserves the right to reject any Investor's subscription in whole or in part for any reason. If the Offering terminatesor if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or
deduction.

I In addition to this Offering Circular, subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws, we expect to use additionaladvertising, sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering. These materials may include public
advertisements and audio-visual materials, in each case only as authorized by the Company. Although these materials will not

I contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with a view to presenting a
balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Shares,these materials will not give a complete understanding of this

Offering, the Company or the Shares and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular. This Offering is made only by
means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering

I Circular in connection with their decisionto invest in the Shares.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
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ITEM 5.USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $5,000,000 from the sale of Shares in this Offering. The Company

I intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best
interests of the Company.

A. Sale of Pufermd Stock Shares

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of
Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Shares $5,000,000 100% $1,000,000 20%

R Offering Expenses & Commissions

I Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage ofProceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Offering Expenses (1) (2) (3) $50,000 1% $50,000 5%

Footnotes:

(1) Anticipatcxi Cost of Offering is $50,000, which includes estimated mernorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal,

I accounting and other feesand expensesrelated to the Offering.
(2) This Offering is being sold by the Managing Members and Directors of the Company. No compensatory sales fees or related
commissions will be paid to such Managing Members.
(3) Shares Sold by Approved "Broker Dealers" will receive a commission of 5-10%, and this amount will be added to the
"Company's Offering Expense".

Proposed Useof Funds: Initial Location, to be acquired by using the Investment Minimum Proceeds:

For Venice / Santa Monica / Marina Del Rey location (Two Targets, only one will be selected):

Proposed Santa Monica Promenade Location #1 (Preferred):

• 9,774 SquareFeet

I • Rental Rate per year / per squarefeet / $9.50 = $92,853
• Full Liquor License = $60,000 (including legal)
• Construction andbuild-out = $500,000
• Start-up Costs = $200,000
• Total = $852,853

Proposed Santa Monica Promenade Location #2:

• 1,275 SquareFeet
• Rental Rate per year / per square feet / $179.40 = $228,735

I • Full Liquor License = $60,000 (including legal)
• Construction and build-out = $450,000

• Start-up Costs = $200,000
• Total = $938,735

Page
17



I
Locations Two and Three below will be acquired as Investment Proceeds are available:

I For Location #2: Hollywood, California location (Two Targets,on one will be selected.):
Proposed Hollywood Location, Hollywood Blvd (Preferred), Location #1:

I • 2,225 SquareFeet• Rental Rate per year / per square feet / $72.00 = $160,200
• Full Liquor License = $60,000 (including legal)
• Construction and build-out = $500,000

I • Start-up Costs = $200,000
• Total = $920,200

Proposed Hollywood Location, Sunset Blvd, Location #2:

• 2,023 SquareFeet

I • Rental Rate per year / per squarefeet / $75.00 = $151,725• Full Liquor License = $60,000 (including legal)
• Construction andbuild-out = $500,000
• Start-up Costs = $200,000
• Total = $911,725

For Newport Beach,California location (Two Targets):

Proposed Newport Beach Location #1 (Preferred):

• 4,055 SquareFeet

• Rental Rate per year / per squarefeet / $50.00 = $202,750
• Full Liquor License = $60,000 (including legal)

I • Construction and build-out = $500,000• Start-up Costs = $200,000
• Total = $962,750

Proposed Newport Beach, Location #2:

• 5,439 SquareFeet

I • Rental Rateper year / per squarefeet / $50.00 = $271,950
• Full Liquor License = $60,000 (including legal)
• Construction and build-out = $400,000

I • Start-up Costs = $200,000• Total=$931,950
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Other Costs:

• Costs of Offering 1% $50,000
• Marketing / Advertising / Public Relations 4% $200,000

I • Legal Costs (including Franchise documents) 4% $200,000
• Franchise Marketing 4% $200,000
• Franchise Set-up Operations 4% $200,000

I • Corporate Operating Costs 4% $200,000• Restaurant Management & Consulting 4% $200,000

Employee Projections:

The Company currently has NO EMPLOYEES other than Mr. Muehler. The anticipated number of Staff Members projected to

I be working at one time will be calculated on a monthly & quarterly basis, with staff numbers being based on "Number of
Customers Per Hour" for each location. Each location will operate initially at a staff number of 150 Customers Per Hour for the
initial SIXTY DAYS of operations.

In addition to the below, each location will have a General Manager ($70,000 per year plus incentives) and four assistant
managers ($45,000 per year with incentives).

# of Customers Per Hour

i POSITION - All Part Time except where indicated
(#of each required) 10 25 50 75 100 150
Front of the House

• Server - One Full-time / asst mgr. 1 2 4 5 7 10

I • Busser 0 1 1 2 2 3• Bartender - One Full-time / asst mgr. 1 1 1 1 2 2
• Hostess 0 0 1 1 2 2

I Back of the House• Line Cook - 2 full time 1 2 3 3 4 6
• Dishwasher 1 1 1 1 1 2

• Expeditor 0 0 0 1 1 1

TIMELINES:

Proposed Timelines:

I • First Location will be securedupon receipt of Minimum of $1,000,000 in investment fundso Timeline from acquisition to grand opening estimated at 6-9 months:
• Second Location will be securedupon receipt of a Total of $2,250,000 in investment funds

I • Third Location will be securedupon receipt of a Total of $3,750,000M in investment funds
• Proposed Construction, build-out and pre-opening operations expected to last 6-8 Months per location
• We expect each location to be open for business within no more than EIGHT MONTHS of securing

the required investment proceedsfor securing each location
• We anticipate having all three locations open within ONE CALENDAR YEAR of the date of this

w registation statement.
• Costsand Burn Rate for all Locations:

I • Target Acquisition with First Year Rent estimated to be $100,000 to $250,000• Liquor License, anticipated to take 45-60 days, cost $60,000
• Construction timeline, 6-8 months, cost not to exceed $500,000

• NOTE: Any costs in excessof the numbers stated above may result in the
company being required to obtain bankable debt financing, obtaining credit

Page
19



I
I or obtaining a private debt. See Risk Factors for any additional risks that

may be associatedwith the Company obtaining any debts in the future.
• Start up operating costs,including all initial food and beverage orders, and all costs

I of operations for no greater than sixty days is estimated, but will not exceed,$200,000.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 6.DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

A. BUSINESS PLAN:

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation pre-operation and developmental Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Company
that plans to offer a variety of boldly flavored, made-to-order menu items including our Brazilian Gourmet Pizzas,
Brazilian Calzones,Brazilian Stroganoff and a full line of Brazilian Beers and Brazilian Signature Drinks.

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants will create an inviting neighborhood atmosphere by using a flexible
service model, and extensive multi-media system and an open layout centered around our wood fire pizza ovens.

I Upon entering a Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurant, guestsmay chooseto order at the counter for dine-in ortake-out service or order at the table from one of our serves.This option allows our guests to customize each dining
experience based on their different time demandsor service preferences. Each SambaBrazilian Gourmet Restaurant

I will contain an extensive multi-media system consisting of projection screentelevisions andadditional televisions
for viewing of sporting events, in-house musical performances or for viewing other special broadcasts.We believe
that the layout of our Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants is attractive to both Brazilian and American
Sports fans and Families, asguests may move table together to watch televised events, to share a family dinner or to

I join friends at the bar.Furthermore, by designing our Samba Brazilian Gourmet Restaurants with a layout thatdifferentiates the dining and bar areas,we believe that we appeal to families while still targeting our 21 to 40 year-
old demographic.

I Each Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurant will also offer pizza delivery service to local residents andbusinesses,as well as offer a catering service.

Operations to date:

I The Company currently intends to open its first Three Corporate Owned and Operated Restaurantsin the Southwest
Los Angeles Market (Newport Beach area), the West Los Angeles Market (Marina Del Rey, Venice or Santa
Monica area) and the Hollywood / Beverly Hills Market in 2015. Operations to date have consisted of site location
research, menu items, recipe finalization and the development of an operations manual for the "front of the house

I operations", "back of the house operations" and "franchise operations". The group has also been interviewing andnegotiating with National Restaurant Development and Management Companies for brand development and
complete restaurant management.

I Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Business Strategy:

I In order for Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza to capitalize on this unique market opportunity, the Company mustfollow the following strategies:

1 • Offer a boldly flavored menu with a broad appeal. Our menu features 26 made-to-order signature pizzas,
three traditional Brazilian Stroganoff recipes that can be served on Potatoes,Rice or French Fries, a made-
to-order Calzone, three Brazilian Style Salads and a multiple Brazilian deserts for customers of all ages.
Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants will strive to build strong guest loyalty by offering the food
quality and dining experience typically associatedwith casualdining restaurantsat competitive prices.

• Create an inviting, neighborhood atmosphere. Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants will provide an

i energetic atmosphere with familiar surroundings to position our restaurants as a frequent neighborhood
destination. SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants will feature an extensive multi-media system,
furnishings that can easily be rearranged and an open layout centered around our signature wood fire pizza
ovens, all of which appeal to both Brazilian andAmerican SportsFans and Families.
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I
I • Enable our guests to customize their dining experience. SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants will

offer a flexible service model and restaurant design that will allow guests to customize each dining
experience to meet the different time demands or service preferences of a workday lunch, a dine-in dinner,

I a take-out meal, an at home pizza delivery, an afternoon or evening enjoying one of our many televisedevents or in-house entertainment events or a late-night craving.

• Continue to Strengthen the Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Brand.Our marketing program is designed toI communicate a distinctive and consistent execution of our "Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza" brand to
differentiate Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants from other Brazilian Restaurants or Pizza
Restaurants. We will showcase our food and fun, energetic atmosphere through targeted advertising and
marketing campaigns.

• Focus on Operational Excellence. SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation will attempt to develop into

I an industry-leading restaurant company, and Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation will strive forconsistent execution of our concept. Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation will continue to develop
extensive systems and controls for our Company-owned and franchised restaurantsto support all projected
operations and projected growth.

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation's Growth Strategy

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Piazza Corporations growth strategy involves opening company-owned and franchised

I restaurants in both new and existing markets.We have established the necessary infrastmeture and control systemsto support a disciplined growth strategy. We believe our unique restaurant concept can support over 1,000
restaurants in the United States. We have designed procedures from identifying new market opportunities,
determining our company and franchising strategy in those markets and indentifying sites for initial and future

I company-owned restaurants aswell as franchised restaurants. Our growth strategy projects a mix of approximatelyone-third company-owned restaurantsto approximately two-thirds franchised restaurants.

I • Company-Owned Restaurants• Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation intends to open company-owned restaurants in multiple markets. We plan to open our first three SambaBrazilian Pizza Restaurants
in Los the greater Los Angeles market before January of 2016 to maximize on the upcoming Olympic
Games from Brazil. In 2016 and 2017, we plan to have over twenty company-owned restaurants in large

I metropolitan markets with large Brazilian Populations (Miami, Florida; Fort Lauderdale, Florida; BocaRaton, Florida; New York City, New York; San Diego, California and Las Vegas, Nevada). Thesefuture
locations may require the Company to raise additional Investment Capital In the future.

• Franchised Restaurants: Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation intends to implement a franchise
system through the development of new restaurantsby new franchisees, starting in 2016. We do not intend
to proceed with any franchise locations until after the third company-owned location is established, and we

I believe this will give SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation "Strength of our Brand", allowing usunit growth opportunities in attractive undeveloped markets. We believe with our unique restaurant menu
and relative simplicity of our restaurant operations, we believe we will be able to attract experienced and

I well capitalized areadevelopers. We plan to open 32 franchise restaurantsper year starting our secondyearof operations. This future franchise operation may require the Company to raise additional Investment
Capital in the future.

The Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation plans for franchisees to execute a separate franchise
agreement for each restaurant opened, typically providing for a 15 to 20 year initial term, with an
opportunity to enter into a renewal franchise agreement subject to certain conditions. Our agreement will

I require franchisees to pay a franchise fee of $40,000 for the first restaurant opened and $30,000 for eachadditional restaurant they open.The $30,000 fee is reduced to $20,000 if the additional restaurant is in the
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I
I designatedarea of the franchisee's existing restaurant. If a franchisee has entered into an area developmentagreement with us, the initial franchise fee is $40,000 for the first restaurant, $30,000 for the second

restaurant and $25,000 for each subsequentrestaurant. These amounts are reduced to $30,000 for the first

I restaurant and $10,000 for each subsequent restaurant if the franchise is an existing area developer.Franchiseesalso pay Samba Bra rilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation a royalty fee of 5.0%,of which a portion
goes to our proposed "National Advertising Fund" or "NAF" (National Advertising Fund not yet
established).

In selection Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Franchisees, we plan to focus on multiple unit area
development agreement with a minimum of four units per development agreement. Our Franchisees must

I have experience in restaurant operations and development. We also have financial requirements forpotential franchisees including $100,000 in liquid net worth and $250,000 in total net worth per unit to four
units. Our concept, growth potential and strong unit level economics coupled with our training and support
systems, will enable us to attract experiencedand well capitalized areadevelopers.

There can be no guarantee that the Company will generate enough investment proceeds to open any
Company owned or franchised owned locations.

Industry:

The Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurant concept offers elements of the quick casual dining restaurant

segments, capitalizing on emerging trends in consumer lifestyles.

• Quick Casual Segment. According to Technomic Information Services, a leading restaurant industry
researchgroup, the quick casual segment is positioned between quick service and casualdining restaurants.
Quick casual restaurants generally have the following characteristics: i) limited-service or self-service

I format, ii) individual meal averagesbetween $8 and $15, iii) innovative food suited suited to sophisticatedtasets, iv) upscale or highly developed décor and v) food prepared-to-order. According to the NPD Group,
Inc., spending increases in the quick casual segment have historically been higher in other restaurant
segments.

• Casual Dining Segment. With 2013 sales of approximately $110 billion expected, the casual dining
segment accounts for more than one-third of the entire restaurant industry. Characterized by table service

I and a moderate average check, casual dining restaurants fall between quick casual and fine diningrestaurants.The segment readily satisfies guests' everyday dine-out needsby offering high quality fare at a
reasonableprice. Casual dining restaurantsdiffer from quick casual restaurants in that they generally have:

I 1) a full-service format, ii) individual check averages between $10 $18, iii) a broad menu, iv) an alcohol
component and v) comfortable décor with a higher level of finish.

• Emerging Trends. Both the quick and casual dining segments are benefiting from consumer lifestyle and

I economic trends, including: i) the increase in dual income families, ) the decline in the relative cost of arestaurant meal compared to home-cooked meal, iii) the growth in spending on food eaten away from
home, and iv) the emergenceof restaurantsas "third place"destinations

Lifestyle and economic trends have increased the need to convenient dining alternatives while making dining out
relatively more affordable. The increase in dual income families, which oflen have busy work and social schedules
and long commutes, may lead more families to dine out or order in, rather than eat at home.Driven by growing time

I pressures and a desire to relax, consumers are increasingly seeking a neighborhood establishment, a "third place"location in addition to home and work where they can socialize and unwind, or simply order food to go or to be
delivered from a familiar menu.

Changes in customer preferences, general economic conditions, discretionary spending priorities, demographic
trends, traffic patterns andthe type, number and location of competing restaurants can affect the restaurant industry.

Page
23



Our proposed or future salescould be impacted by changesin consumer preferences in responseto dietary concerns,
e including preferences regarding items such as calories, sodium, carbohydrates or fat. Thesechanges could result in

consumers avoiding our proposed menu items in favor of other foods, and our focus on a limited menu could make
the consequencesof a change in consumer preferences more severethan our competitors may face. Our successwill
depend to a significant extent on consumer confidence, which is influenced by general economic conditions and
discretionary income levels. We anticipate our average restaurant salesmay decline during economic downturns or
periods of uncertainty, which can be causedby various factors such as high unemployment, increasing taxes, interest
rates, or other changesin fiscal or monetary policy, high gasoline prices, declining home prices, tight credit markets
or foreign political or economic unrest. Any material decline in consumer confidence or a decline in family "food
away from home" or "order in ready to eat food" spending could causeour proposed / future sales, operating results,
profits, business or financial condition to decline. If we fail to adapt to changes in customer preference and trends,
we may lose customers and our future / proposed salesmay deteriorate.

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurant Menu:

Our restaurants will feature a variety of menu items including our 20 Signature Brazilian Pizzas, Five "Traditional- Pizzas" and Signature Brazilian Pizza Deserts. All of our Pizzas will be available in Twelve Inch, Fourteen Inch,
Sixteen Inch or 18Inch.

In addition to our Pizzas, our menu features a wide variety other food items including three styles of Brazilian
Stroganoff, a Calzone and multiple saladsto appeal to a wide customer base (photos of actual meals created during
menu item creation, recipe finalizing and sampling).

SALADS
CaesarSalad Romaine Lettuce, Caesar

Dressing, Parmesan and
Croutons

i Portuguesa Salad Romaine Lettuce, ItalianDressing, Ham, Peas,
Black Olives, Eggs and
Onions

I
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Bacon Ranch Salad Romaine Lettuce, Ranch
Dressing, Mozzarella,
Red Onions, Bacon and
Tomatoes

Calzone Homemade dough stuffed
with mozzarella and
ricotta cheese with your
choice of TWO regular
ingredients from menu,
all served with a side of
our own pizza sauce

PortuguesaPizza Ham, Green Peas, Egg,
Black Olives, Fresh
Onion and Mozzarella

Frango Com Catupiry Chicken, Catupiry &

I Pizza Corn
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CalabrezaPizza Calabreza Smoked

Sausage, Mozzarella &
Onions

Margherita Pizza Mozzarella, Parmesan
Cheese, Basil and

y Tomato

Baiana Pizza Calabreza Smoked
Sausage, Malgueta

£3 Peppers, Hearts of Palm
& Mozzarella

Berinjela Pizza Grilled Eggplant,
Mozzarella, Green
Olives. Available with

LI Vegetarian Cheese for
additional Charge
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Lombinho Defumado Canadian Bacon,
Pizza Mozzarella, Onions and

Green Olives

Palmito Pizza Heart of Palm,
Mozzarella, Green
Olives, Oregano.
Available with
Vegetarian Cheese for
Additional Charge

Carne SecaPizza Dry Beef, Mozzarella,
Leeks & Black Olives

i
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I
Green Olives & To
Sirloin Cap

4 CheesePizza Mozzarella, Catupiry,
Provolone & Parmesan

Vegetarian Pizza Mozzarella, Corn,
Mushroom, Broccoli,
Bell Peppers, Black
Olives. Available with

Vegetarian Cheese for
Additional Charge

Espinafre Pizza Mozzarella, Spinach,
Bacon, Onions & Green
Olives
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N Green Olives, Presto
Sausage. Available with
Vegetarian Cheese for
Additional Charge

Alho Frito Pizza Mozzarella & Fried
Garlic. Available with
Vegetarian Cheese for
Additional Charge

SecoPizza Tomato & Arugula.
Available with
Vegetarian Cheese for
Additional Charge

Romana Pizza Mozzarella, Anchovies,
Tomato, Black Olives &
Oregano

I
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Mussarela Pizza Mozzarella & Oregano.
di Available with

Vegetarian Cheese for
Additional Charge.

I Light Pizza Heart of Palm,
9 Mozzarella, Green

Olives, Corn & Green
Peas. Available with

Vegetarian Cheese for
Additional Charge

PeruanaPizza * Mozzarella, Tuna Fish,
Green Peas, Hearts of
Palm & Green Olives
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Havaiana Pizza Canadian Bacon,
Mozzarella & Pineapple

Salami & Ham

Cilantro BBQ Chicken a BBQ Chicken, Cilantro,
Pizza Mozzarella & Red

Onions
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Sessiffan(Skånanoff
Chicken Stroganoff de Boneless / Skinless

Chicken Breast, Pepper,
1 Onions, Mushrooms &

Garhe

Beef Stroganoff Cubed Steak, Onions,
Mushrooms, Pepper and
Garlic

Shrimp Stroganoff Shrimp, Olive Oil,
Mushrooms, Shallot,
Vermouth, White Wine
and Sour Cream

I ..-S_ _
Brigadeiro Com Morango Chocolate and
Pizza Condensed Milk with

Stmwberries
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Banana Com Canela Pizza Mozzarella, Banana &
Cinnamon

Paste

DESS$RTS
Acai Pure Frozen Acal Pulp,

with Banana, guaranaand
granola

Crème De Papaya Com Chopped Papaya, Vanilla
Licor De Casis Ice-Cream, Papaya

Cream and Cassis

Liqueur
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BENEMGES
Sodas,Waters & Juices Coca-Cola Brands

Beer Brazilian: Itaipava,
Antartica Original,
Bohemia, Petra, Skol,
Black Princess, Antartica,
Brahma, Caracu, Nova
Schin, Bavaria and
Crystal

Domestic: Budweiser,
Bud-light, Budweiser
Black Crown, Beck's,
Landshark

W Wine ,w s, Brazil: Casa Valduga,
- - - j - - Lidio Carraro, Miolo,I il i i i I i Pizzato and Vinicola

Aurora Brands
(.ASA VA1.DUGA

ivrOLO

PlZZATO

Page
34



VINÍCOLA

i AURORA
Liquor Complete Liquor Bar

with Brazilian Caipirinha

All of the Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants will feature a full bar which offers an extensive selection of
approximately 13 imported Brazilian Beers and another 20 domestic and other imported beers, some brands on tap

and the others served in bottles or cans. Draft beers will be served in two sizes, 16oz and 23oz, and may include
local or regional microbrews. All Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants will offer Brazilian Specialty Drinks
including "Caipirnha". We predict Alcoholic beverage salesfor company-owned restaurants to account for about
33% of restaurant sales.All restaurants will serve a variety of Brazilian Imported Wines which may change
periodically depending on salesfigures in each market.

In order to continually improve our menu, we have established a research and development department that will test
and implement new menu items. Our goal is to balance established menu offerings that appeal to our loyal guests

with new menu items that increase guest frequency and attract new guests. As well as testing potential menu items
W for taste and appearance, we will analyze the ease of prepamtion and replication to ensure food quality and

consistency in our restaurants. Once approved for distribution, an item will typically be tested in an established

I market to gaugeguest acceptance.

Restaurant Atmosphere and Layout

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants will be designed to provide an inviting neighborhood atmosphere and
allow our guests the flexibility to customize their dining experience. The inviting and energetic environment of our- restaurants will be created by using furnishings that can be easily arranged around a centralized pizza wood burning
oven and that accommodate parties of various sizes. Our restaurants will also feature distinct dining and bar areas
and select markets and restaurantswill have patio seating.

Each Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza will have up to 40 televisions and up to five projection screen televisions
throughout the restaurant to allow for easy viewing. These televisions will be used to show Global Sporting Events
that include the 2016 Olympics from Brazil, Global Soccer Matches, UFC and Boxing Pay-per-views, Concert

g events and other sports and special interest broadcast. These televisions combined with our sound system, National
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I
I Trivia Network and assorted video games, provide a source of entertainment for our guests and reinforce theenergetic nature of our concept.We will tailor the content and volume of our video and audio programming in each

dining area to reflect our guests' tastes. We believe the design of our restaurants will enhance our guests'
experience, drive repeat visits and will solidify the broad appeal of our concept.

All of our menu items are made-to-order and we are available for take-out or delivery, which we anticipate will
account for 25% of our restaurant sales for company-owned restaurants. Many of our restaurants will maintain
separateparking for our take-out guests.

Site Selection and Development

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Restaurant Site Selection process will be integral to the successful execution of our

I growth strategy. We have formalized internal guidelines for identifying, analyzing and approving new markets. Inselecting designated market areas, we will collect and review restaurant industry data relating to restaurant sales,
spending on food away from home and expected restaurant growth in the market, as well as market demographics,
population data andrelative media costs for mdio and television advertising. Once a market is identified, we will

I have a number of criteria that will be examined to first determine an appropriate trade areawithin that market. Thesecriteria include the presenceof a casual dining corridor, projected growth within the trade area,the locations of key
big box retailers in the neighborhood, key demographics and population density, drive time and trading area analysis

I and other quantitative and qualitative measures.Once a suitable trade area is identified, we will examine site specificdetails including visibility, signage, access and parking. Final approval by our executive management team is
required for each company-owned and franchised site.

Marketing and Advertising

i Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation has created a unique marketing program designed to communicate adistinctive and consistent brand that differentiates "SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza" from our competitors and that
showcasesour food in a fun and energetic atmosphere. Theseefforts will include marketing programs that support
both our company-owned and franchised restaumnts. The goal of these efforts is to: i) drive positive same-store
salesthrough additional visits by our existing guests and encourage visits by new guests, ii) increase margins, iii)
increaseaverage order size, iv) facilitate strong æstaurant openings and v) build brand awareness.

I • Primary Marketing Campaigns. Our primary marketing campaigns will focus on a particular menu item,day or day-part in an attempt to drive traffic. For example, we will develop a campaign highlighting what
will be our "Rotissary Sunday" promotion. At the start of each campaign, restaurants receive campaign

I overview and implementation memos.We will actively support each campaign through counter cards, table
tents, posters, television danglers, crew uniforms and other branded materials. All primary marketing
campaigns are supported by one or more of the following: television, radio and print advertising paid by
our "NATIONAL ADVERTISlNG FUND", or "NAF". To encourage participation from our crew

I members in each campaign, we will also structure various crew incentive programs and mystery shoppingprograms.

I • Secondary Marketing Campaigns. Our secondary marketing campaigns will focus on reaching beyond thecore Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurant guests. These programs will be designed to drive traffic
during particular day-part, such as lunch or after work, or attract a particular demographic, such asfamilies.
We will introduce sales building programs into our locations at regular intervals throughout the year and

I support them with branded marketing materials. Unlike primary marketing campaigns, our secondarycampaigns will not be supported by National Advertising Fund media (National Advertising Fund not yet
established). We will develop theseprograms to allow for customization by individual restaurants.

• Local Area Marketing. Given our strategy to be a neighborhood destination, local area marketing is key to
developing brand awarenessin each market.Our restaurantswill actively sponsorlocal sporting teams and
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I
I global, national and regional televised sporting events to drive guest traffic associatedwith those activities.

We will require both franchisees and company-owned restaurantsto spend 0.5%of net saleson local area
marketing, however many may choose to spend more than this minimum amount. As a neighborhood

I gathering place, we may also participate in preopening promotions to educate the community about theSamba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza concept, such as inviting local media and celebrities to our openings and
undertake other activities to create word-of-mouth advertising as well as distributing coupons to local
businesses.

I
• Social Media. Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation will have a corporate account on Facebook,

Twitter and Myspace, aswell as establish an individual Facebook, Twitter and Myspace accounts for each

I company-owned and franchised restaurant. Each restaurant will actively post photos of events at theirrestaurant, post advertisement for upcoming specials and events, and keep in contact with our loyal guests,
friends and followers. Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza will also maintain a corporate webpage at

I www.SambaPizza.com where we will supply an individual page for each one of our company-owned
restaurants and each of our franchise owned restaurants. Each restaurant will be able to customize their
sites webpage with photos of events and advertisement for upcoming events and specials. Guests to the
website will also be able to place "to go" or "delivery" orders on the website as well as learn about
corporate promotions and restaurant openings, and obtain directions to restaurants.

• Advertising. Our media advertising focuses will be on positioning the "Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza"

I brand as an inviting neighborhood dining location. Our commercials, print advertisements and mdio spotswill be recognized in the restaurant and advertising industries for their creativity. Rather than purchasing
media on a national basis, we will utilize a team of professionals to purchase media on a market-by-market
basis, which will allow us to react quickly to market specific opportunities. We will require our company-

I owned restaurants and franchisees to remit 2.5% of restaurant sales to support the National AdvertisingFund which, in return, will spend approximately 80% of the money in the market from which it was
originated. As the company continues to expand, we anticipate purchasing media on a national scale

(National Advertising Fund not yet established).

• Franchise Support. System-wide campaigns and promotions will be developed and implemented with input

I from the SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation Staff and the National Advertising Advisory Board.This volunteer franchisee board will be elected by franchisees annually and will meet regularly to review
marketing strategies, provide input on advertising messagesand vendor co-op programs and discuss
marketing objectives. We will also provide each franchisee with a marketing manual that offers suggestions

I on local marketing techniques and prognms. The manual will include strategies for instituting an effectivegrand opening plan and programs for local areamarketing efforts as well as public relations ideas.

I
Operations

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation's management team strives for operational excellence by recruiting,

I training and supporting the highest quality management teams and employees and through the implementation of
operational best practices across all of the "Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Restaurants".

• Restaurant Management. In order to balance time and resources of our managerswhile driving increased

I operational eßiciency, we will be implementing a management structure that consists of a GeneralManager, one assistant General Manager, and up to three Managers depending on restaurant volume. The
Assistant General Manager is expected to perform a portion of the General Manager's duties, allowing the
General Manager the freedom to focus on larger operational initiatives. Managers will have clearly defined
responsibilities to oversee either the kitchen, the bar or guest service. Before a manager is promoted to
Assistant General Manager, he or she will have completed rotations at each position. We believe this
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I
I structure improves the quality of life of our managers and aligns our proposed pay scale with the

responsibilities of each manager in an effort to improve performance.

I As we grow, we will begin to utilize both city and regional managersto oversee our General Managers,ensuring they receive the training and support necessaryto improve restaurant operations. Both City and
Regional Managers will be trained in all aspects of restaurant operations, with City Managers being
required to work in each of their restaurants. This management structure will allow our City and Regional

i Managers to effectively transfer best practices and help our General Managers maximize sales whilecontrolling costs.

I • Kitchen Operations. As important aspect to the Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza concept is the efficientdesign,layout and execution of our kitchen operations. Owing to the relatively simple preparation of our

menu items, the kitchen consists of a single Wood Burning Pizza Oven, Commercial Stove and food prep

I stations that are arranged assembly-line style for maximum productivity. Given our menu and kitchen
designs, we will be able to staff our kitchen with hourly employees that require only limited training before
reaching full productivity. Additionally, we will not require the added expenseof an on-site chef. The ease
and simplicity of our kitchen operations will allow us to achieve our goal of preparing casual quality food

I with minimal wait times. We also believe the ease of operations in our Kitchens will be a significant factorin attracting franchisees.

I • Training. We will provide extensive training for management and hourly employees at company-owned
restaurants, with the goal of providing excellent guest service focused on high standards based on personal
performance, food preparation and maintenance of our facilities. Further, each franchisee, along with a
General Manager and one additional employee, will be required to attend our Training Program.

Managers of our company-owned restaurantswill be trained using a two-step process that includes both in-
class and hands-on sessions. Classroom courses will be taught by our training and operational staff

I originating from our three Los Angeles Flagship locations.Classroom training will last one week and coverabroad range of topics including food preparation, inventory managementand hiring procedures. Managers
will also be trained in day-to-day restaurant operations during an intensive five-week course at one of our
then certified training restaurants (initially the three Los Angeles flagship restaurants). During this course,
our manager traineeswill work in every aspect of the business, including line cook,server and manager.

Hourly employees in company-owned restaurants will complete a comprehensive position certification

I process.This process will help them become proficient at a specific station. A station certification processwill require 16 to 20 hours of classroom and hands-on training. Each trainee will receive feedback after
each training session.Once certified, the trainee may be cross-trained in another position using the
certification process.

In addition, our hourly employees will be encouraged to participate in an on-the-job program called "SCT"
or "SambaCertified Trainer",which is a program that will utilize both detailed training guides and hands-

I on instruction by restaurant management. We will place an emphasis on streamlining the training processand, as such, we created the SCT program that can be easily taught and learned. In order to become SCT,
an individual must be recommended by the restaurant General Manager as someone with a strong
commitment, good attitude and enthusiasm. The certification process will require that the employee have a

I high level of knowledge of all NINE components of the restaurants' operational manual. These ninecomponents represent the nine different job positions in our restaurants: Greeter, Cashier, Bartender,
Expedite Station, Pizza Oven Station, Grill / Oven Station, Delivery Operation, Guest Services and Bar-

I back.Monetary incentives and additional benefits will be used to encourageemployees to participate in thiscertification process.Our objective is to have at least four SCTs at each company-owned and franchised
restaurant.

I • Career Opportunities. We will attempt to motivate and retain our field operations team by providing themwith opportunities for increased responsibilities and advancement. In addition, we will offer performance-
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I
I based cash incentives tied to sales, profitability and qualitative measures such as visits by our mystery

shoppersand our quality assurancepersonnel. It will be the Company's policy to promote within whenever
possible.

• Recruiting. We will actively recruit and select individuals who demonstrate enthusiasm and dedication and
who share our passion for high quality guest service through teamwork and commitment. To attract high
caliber managers, we have developed a competitive compensation plan that includes a base salary and anI attractive benefits package, including participating in a management incentive plan that rewards managers
for achieving performance objectives.

I
Food Preparation, Quality Control and Purchasing

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza will strive to maintain high food quality standards. Our systems are designed to
protect our food supply throughout the preparation process. We will provide detailed specifications to suppliers for
our food ingredients, products and supplies.Our Restaurant Managers will be certified in a comprehensive safetyI and sanitation course by the National Restaurant Association. Twice-a-day line checks will ensure the safety of thefood we serve in our restaurants.

I We will negotiate directly with independent suppliers for our supply of food and paper products. To maximize ourpurchasing efliciencies and obtain the lowest possible price for our ingredients, products and supplies, while
maintaining the highest quality, our centralized purchasing team will negotiate prices based on system-wide usage
for both company-owned and franchised restaurants. The kitchen manager will place orders with approved localI suppliers and distributors, and orders will be inspected at delivery. We believe that competitively priced, highquality alternative manufacturers, suppliers, growers and distributors are available should the needarise.

I
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Page
39



I
B. EXIT STRATEGIES

The term of the Investment detailed in this offering is expected to be at least two years, but no greater than five years, and the
final exit of the Company will come through one of the three following methods, though none of the below exits may develop in
the time frames proposed, if at all:

• Become publicly listed:
U.S. OTCQB or OTCQX Listing - Summer / Fall 2015

I Bermuda Stock Exchange Mezzanine Market - Spring / Summer 2015Frankfurt or Berlin Stock Exchange Open Market - Spring / Summer 2015
• Move to a regulated within 24-36 months of Listing

U.S. NASDAQ Market - 2016 or 2017

i Bermuda Stock Exchange Regulated Market - 2016 or 2017Frankfurt Stock Exchange Regulate Market - 2016 or 2017
• Acquisition

i C. Summary of Terms

I The following is a brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum. It is not intended to be
complete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the
documents referred to herein.

Investment Size

• Target $5,000,000

Company Structure

• California Stock Corporation

I • FIVE BILLION Shares of Common StockAuthorized, FIFTY THOUSAND Million Shares of
Preferred Stock Authorized

I • ONE MILLION Shares of Common Stock Issuedand Outstanding.

• NO CURRENT Shares of Preferred Stock Issued or

i Outstanding. FIFTY THOUSAND Shares of
Preferred Stock will be Issued and Outstanding at the
Completion of this Offering.

I • Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights until
Sharesare Converted to Common Stock.

I Minimum Investment• One 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares.

I
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D. The Offering

The Company is offering a maximum of 50,000 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares at a price of $100.00 per Share, with all
Shareshaving no par value.

E. Risk Factors

i See "RISK FACTORS" section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the SecuritiesOffered. Those factors include, but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan, General
Economic Factors, the Management's Inability to Foresee Exuberant Market Downturns and other unforeseen events.

F. Use of Proceeds

Proceedsfrom the sale of Securities will be used to invest in the development of the Company's Restaurant Franchise Business.
See"USE OF PROCEEDS" section.

G. Minimum Offering Proceeds - Escrow of Subscription Paceeds

I The Company has set a minimum offering proceeds figure (the "minimum offering proceeds") for this Offering of $1,000,000.After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached, all proceeds will be released from the investment account and utilized
by the Company. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's

I subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction. All proceeds from
the sale of Sharesafter the Minimum Offering Proceeds hasbeen achieved will be delivered directly to the Company. See
"PLAN OF PLACEMENT " section.

I H. Paferred & Common Stock SharesUpon the sale of the maximum number of 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Preferred Stock Sharesof the Company's Preferred stock will be held as follows:

I o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 0%o New Shareholders 100%

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares from this Offering, the number of issuedand
outstanding Common Stock Sharesof the Company's Common Stock will be held as follows:

o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 100%

o New Shareholders 0%

I L Company Dividend PolicyThe Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock. The Company currently intends to retain
future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future to Common Stock Holders.

J. Company Share Purchase Warrants

I The Company has no outstanding warmnts for the purchase of shares of the Company's Common Stock. Additionally, theCompany hasno outstanding warrants for the purchaseof the Company's Stock.

I K. Company Stock OptionsThe Company has not issued any stock options to current and/or past employees or consultants.

I
I

- Page 41



W

I
I L Company Convertible Securities

The Company, at the completion of this Offering will have 50,000 12% Convertible Preferred Stock SharesIssued.

• Terms o(Conversion or Repurchase by the Company:

o All 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesmust be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2",

I 3d, 4* or 5*year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the
Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

I 2.5%of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the weighted avemge price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

I Company at any time aiter two years for the full face value of the Shares plus anyaccrued interest, though the Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-theæounter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

I
• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price

I will be the weighted avenge price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

I Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

I
Page 42



I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's
Convertible 12% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

I minus 10% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closingprice will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fmetional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash

• The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

Company at any time aiter two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, the Shareholder
MUST convert each Share of the Company's 12% Convertible Preferred Stock for
Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company's Common

i Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted average
price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests
will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

I chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

The Company hasnot issued any additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above.

I M. Stock Option Plan

The Board has not adopted a stock option plan. If a plan is adopted in the future, the plan will administered by the Board of

I Directors or a committee appointed by the board (the "committee"). The committee will have the authority to modify, extend orrenew outstanding options and to authorize the grant of new options in substitution therefore, provided that any such action may
not, without the written consent of the optionee, impair any rights under any option previously granted.

N. Reporting

The Company will not be required to furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial

I report through a public listing at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Further, the Company will voluntarily send you bothquarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report via electronic mail. Aiter the Filing of SEC Form 10
or an SEC S-1 Registration Statement with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), the Company will
be required to file reports with the SEC under 15(d) of the Securities Act. The reports will be filed electronically. The reports

I required are forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. You may read copies of any materials the Company files with the SEC atwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549.

You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC
also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the Company files electronically. The address for the
Internet site is www.sec.gov.

O. Stock Transfer Agent

The Company will serve as its own registrar and transfer agent with respect the Offering.

I
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I P. Subscription Period

The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate) upon the earlier of (1)
the sale of 50,000 12%Convertible Preferred Stock Shares, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to

I one year from the datethis Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). The
Company has set an investment minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have accessto the Investment Proceeds,
which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $1,000,000 will be held in an
escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (One Hundred 12% Convertible Preferred

i Stock Shares) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimumis achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned
without interest or deduction
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I Q. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following is a summary of the certain principal terms of Stock Ownership in SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation.

The Company Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation is a Califomia Stock Corporation.

Company Biogmphies of all Managers can be found starting on PageM of this Offering.

I Managers

Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of a minimum of one 12% Convertible Preferred

I Commitment Stock Shares.

The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $5,000,000 from Investors. The securities being offered

I hereby consists of up to 50,000 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares of the Company, priced at $100.00per Share. The purchaseprice for the stock interests is to be paid in cashas called by the Company.

I Conversion Option / All 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares must be converted to Company Common Stock, either in theMandatory second, third, fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholder's Option:
Conversion

I • Year 2: (Shanholder Conversion Option)
Shareholder Option: At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted averageprice of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the Company at
any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Year 3: (Shanholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may

I choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 2.5% of
the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional

I interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the Company at
any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Year 4: (Shanholder Conversion Option)

I Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder maychoose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%
Convertible Pæferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the Company at

I any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though theCompany hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

I
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I • Year 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Option)Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%

I Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of
the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted averageprice of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the Company atany time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

I Mandatory Conversion: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, theShareholder MUST convert each Share of the Company's 12% Convertible Preferred Stock for
Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing.

The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities &

I Investment Period Exchange Commission.Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close(terminate)
Company upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares, (2) One Year from the

i date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so
determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").The Company has set an investment
minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have accessto the Investment Proceeds,which
means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $500,000 will be

I held in anescrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities hasbeen sold to investors (Ten Thousand
12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares)wil1the Company have accessto the Investment Proceeds. If the
Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription
is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction

Voting Rights Preferred Stock hasNO VOTING RIGHTS

I Reports to Investors The Company's Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual
report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with "Generally

I Accepted Accounting Principles" (GAAP) and a statement setting forth any distributions to the investors
for the fiscal year. The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statementsto investors.

Valuations The Company Managers will, at leastonce per year, perform an intemal valuation of the Company's assets,

I using accepted valuation techniques, to establish the fair market value of each assetas the end of such year.
The fair market value of the assetswill be deemed to be the ownership interest in each asset valued at the

current capitalization rate for eachmarket. In addition, detailed financial modeling will be performed using
"current market assumptions" and discounted cash flow analysis.

I Indemnification The Company will indemnify, defend and hold the Company Managers, the members of the Board ofDirectors harmless from and against any losses, damages, costs that relate to the operations of the
Company, unless the Company Manager(s) acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments.

I Listings and Applications are being prepared and will be made to U.S. OTC Market (OTCQB or OTCQB), the BermudaAdmissions to Stock Exchange's Mezzanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange (though the Company may choose to
Trading list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin Stock Exchange) for the Securities to be admitted

to the Exchange's Official List and for Trading. Submission for listing is expected in 2015.

I
I
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ITEM 7. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

The Company does not own any real estate. The Company currently rents office spaces at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210,
Marina Del Rey, California 90292. The Company current intends to rent Retail Restaurant Spacesin Los Angeles Country for its

I first retail locations. The Company currently has no policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate, real estatemortgages or securities of, or interests in, persons primarily engagedin real estate activities.

ITEM 8.DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors and Executive Ogicers.

A. Directors and Executive Officers. The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successor(s)
are elected and qualified.

I Name PositionMr. Steven J Muehler (Age- 39) Founder, Chief Faecutive Onicer& Chairman of the Beard of Directors

Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer for Blue Coast Securities Corporation (July of 2008) &
Alternative Securities Markets Group (Sept of 2014).

Mr. Muehler hasmore than fifteen years in Investment Banking and Corporate Finance, holding senior financial management and

I business development positions in both regional banks and international finance companies. Mr. Muehler hasextensive
experience in structuring business plans, private and public securities offerings, and fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap
companies. His areasof expertise are in Commercial and Residential Real Estate Development, Energy, BioFuels, Mining &
Mineral Rights, Oil & Natural Gas,Medical Device and Pharmacy and New Technology.

I Prior to founding Blue CoastSecurities Corporation in 2008, Mr. Muehler served four years in the United StatesMarine Corpsbefore attending college in South Carolina (1995 to 1999). After college, Mr. Muehler held positions in the Finance Departments
of Riverview Community Bank, WCI Communities and Allied Capital Corporation. It was with these companies that Mr.
Muehler worked extensively with multinational finance and investment firms in syndicating fund raising and hasguided dozens

I of companies in the capital formation process. Mr. Muehler has also served asa business consultant to a variety of midmarketcompanies providing strategic and financial modeling, business development training, and management assessment.

Mr. Muehler lives in Los Angeles, California with his wife and Two Daughters. Mr. Muehler is also the host of the Radio / HD

I WebTV and Podcast Show "Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street and Wall Street". More information about Mr. Muehler
canbe found at: http://www.SteveMuehler.comand at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I B. Signißcant Employees. All Members of Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation as listed above are each considered"Signißcant Employees", and are each "Executive Officers" of the Company. The Company would be materially adversely
affected if it were to lose the services of any member of Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation listed above as each he has
provided significant leadership and direction to the Company.

I
C.Family Relationships. None.

I D. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings. There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, any criminal proceedingsand any judgments, injunctions, orders or decreesmaterial to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director, executive
officer, promoter or control person of Registrant during the past five years.

I E. Legalproceedings. There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registmnt is a party or as towhich any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated
against it.

I
I
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ITEM 9. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

In September of 2014, the Company adopted a compensation program for Company Management. Accordingly, Management of
Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation will be entitled to receive an annual salary of:

Mr StevenJ.Muehler, Chief Executive Officer $1.00

NOTE: No compensation has been accrued, nor will any compensation be accrued or paid until the Company has satisfactorily

I raised the minimum capital within the terms of this Regulation A Offering. The Company's Executive Officer haselected to havehis salary deferred and not-accrued to this Offermg. Therefore, the Company does not intend to distribute any funds related to
past performance.

I Officer Compensation
The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above.

Directors and Advisors Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any member or employee of
the Company beyond those listed above.

Stock Option Grants

The Company does not currently have any outstanding Stock Options or Warrants

Significant Employees

i The Company hasno significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus.

ITEM 10.SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

(a) Security ownership of certain beneficial owners.

I The following table sets forth, as of the date of this Registration Statement, the number of sharesof Preferred Stock and CommonStock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers, directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the
outstanding Common Stock of the Company. Also included are the sharesheld by all executive officers and directors as a
group.

PRIOR TO OFFERING UPON COMPLETION OF OFFERING

I Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation Common Stock: 1,000,000 Shares(100%) Common Stock: 1,000,000 Shares(100%)
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210 Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

(1) Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the Founder, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Controlling

I Shareholder of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
(2) Mr. StevenJ.Muehler is the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Samba Brazilian Gourmet

Pizza Corporation
(3) Mailing Address: Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210, Marina Del

I Rey, California 90292

I
I
I --- Page 48



W

I
ITEM 11.INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS,

Related Party Transactions

The Company's majority stockholder is the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation. Mr. Steven J. Muehler is the

Founder, Chief Executive Officer and Controlling Shareholder of the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation. Mr.
Muehler is also the Chief Executive Officer for Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation. Mr. Muehler controls the
operations of the Company and will have the ability to control all matters submitted to Stockholders for approval, including:

• Election of the board of directors;

• Removal of any directors;

• Amendment of the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws; and

I • Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent a change in control or impede a merger, takeover or other businesscombination.

I Mr. Steven J. Muehler will thus have complete control over the Company's management and affairs. Accordingly, Mr. Muehler
may have the effect of impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business consolidation, or discouraging a potential
acquirer from making a tender offer for the Common Stock. This registration statement contains forward-looking statements and
information relating to us, our industry and to other businesses.

Except as otherwise indicated herein, there have been no related party transactions, or any other transactions or relationships
required to bedisclosed pursuant to Item 11of Form 1-A, Model B.

ITEM 12.SECURITIES BEING OFFERED.

Preferred Stock

A maximum of FIFTY THOUSAND Preferred Stock Shares are being offered to the public at $100.00 per share.A Minimum of

I $1,000,000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of
this Offering. A maximum of $5,000,000 will be received from the offering. All Securities being offered by the Company
through this offering, and no Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders of the Company. The Company will receive
all proceeds from the sale of its Securities after the Company has secured $1,000,000 from the sale of Securities through this
Offering. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is
rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction.

All 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2",3d, 4*or 5*year

I under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the
Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.
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I • YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)
• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%

I Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus2.5%of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to theCompany at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's 12%

I Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the weighted avemge price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to theCompany at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each Share of the Company's
Convertible 12% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

I minus 10% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closingprice will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares back to the

Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any
accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5*year of the investment, the ShareholderMUST convert each Share of the Company's 12% Convertible Preferred Stock for
Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company's Common

i Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted average
price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests
will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per share value"(minus any discounts) of the Company's
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Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 50,000 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesin SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation. The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are
converted to Common Stock Shares of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering. The Offering will

I commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 12%
Convertible Preferred Stock Shares, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date
this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").

I This Offering is being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis, which means the Company's Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Steven J.Muehler. Mr. Muehler will use all commercially reasonable efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering. No
Manager of the Company will receive any commission or any other remuneration for the salesof securities through this Offering.
In offering the Securities, the Company's Management will rely on the safeharbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule
3a4-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

The Securities will be offered for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USD per 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares. If all
Securities are purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be $5,000,000.00 USD. Though the Offering is being

I conducted on a "best-efforts" basis, the Company has set an investment minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company willhave access to the Investment Proceeds, which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the
minimum of $1,000,000 will be held in an investment escrow account, and only atter $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to

investors (Ten Thousand 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds.
Accordingly, all Investment Funds after the Investment Minimum has been achieved, will become immediately available to the
Company and may be used as they are accepted. Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of
$1,000,000 is achieved, and all investors will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risks associated with this
investment.

Except as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or
between any Investor or his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Offering, or any subscription by
any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those

I agreements (including the determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise involving theCompany, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time
the request for arbitation is made, before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Califonia for agreements
made in and to be performed in the state of California. Such arbitration will be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and

I Mediation Services ("JAMS") and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a written notice of
intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final
andmaybe entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to any punitive

I damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitrationproceeding without all parties' consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the
fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing party, against the party who did not prevail.

I NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeing to have all disputes, claims, orcontroversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any
rights he, she or it may possessto have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this Subscription Agreement,
Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically

I provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreement to this
arbitration provision is voluntary.

I If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, allfunds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction.
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(a) Description of Company Common Stock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of FIVE BILLION sharesof Common stock,
$0.001 par value per share(the "Common Stock").As of December 1st, 2014 - 1,000,000 sharesof Common Stock were issued
and outstanding.

All outstanding shares of Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. The holders of Common
Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders of the Company. All stockholders are

i entitled to share equally in dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legallyavailable. In the event of liquidation, the holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after
payment of all liabilities. The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights.

(b) Background Information on die Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of FIFTY THOUSAND shares of Preferred
stock, no par value per share (the "PreferredStock"). As of December ist, 2014 - No Preferred Stock Shares were issued and
outstanding.

1 (c) Debt Securities. None.(d) Other Securities to Be Registered. None.

Security Holders

I As of December 1st, 2014, there were 1,000,000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding, which were held of record by
approximately ONE stockholder, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street"name through various
brokerage firms.

As of December 1st, 2014, there were NO sharesof our Preferred Stock outstanding, which were held of record by approximately
0 stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street"name through various brokemge firms.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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Indemnification of Directors and Officen:

The Company is incorporated under the laws of California. California General Corporation Law provides that a corporation may

I indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys' fees,
judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation, a derivative action, if they acted
in good faith and in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with

I respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful. A similar
standard is applicable in the caseof derivative actions, except that indemnification only extends to expenses including attorneys'
fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can
be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to the corporation. The statute provides
that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by a corporation's certificate of incorporation, bylaws,
agreement, and avote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by

I California's General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that such section grants us the power to
indemnify.

California's General Corporation Law permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a director of the

I corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty
asa director, except for liability for:

• any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;

I • acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;• payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchasesor redemptions; or
• any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

I The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, none of our directorswill be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director. Any repeal or
modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation, right or protection of a
director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

BALANCE SHEET

September 22nd, 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

• Cash $10,000

• Accounts Receivable (Capitalization $0.00
Commitment)

• Inventory $0.00

• Prepaid Expenses $0.00

• Short-term Investments $0.00

Total Current Assets $10,000

Fixed (Long-Term)Assets

• Long-Term Investments $0.00

• Property & Equipment $0.00

(Less Accumulated Depreciation) $0.00

• Intangible Assets
Total Fixed Assets $0.00

Other Assets

• Deferred Income Tax $0.00

• Other $0.00
Total Fixed Assets $0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $10,000

LIABILITIES & OWNER'S EQUITY

Current Liabilities $0.00

• Accounts Payable $0.00
• Short-term Loans $0.00

• Income Taxes Payable $0.00

• Accrued Salaries & Wages $0.00
• Uneamed Revenue $0.00

• Current Poition of Long-term Debt $0.00

Total Current Liabilities $0.00

Long-Term Liabilities

• Long-Term Debt $0.00
• Deferred Income Tax $0.00

• Other $0.00

Total Long-term Liabilities $0.00

Owner's II¯uity

• Owner's Investment $10,000

• Accounts Receivable $0.00

Total Owner's Equity $0.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES & OWNER'S EQUITY $10,000

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

September 22nd, 2014 (inception)

REVENUE September 22nd,2014
• Total Revenues $0.00

TOTAL REVENUES $0.00

EXPENSES

• Accounting $0.00

• Legal $0.00

• Taxes, other $0.00

• Organization Costs $0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $0.00

NET LOSS (50.00)

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the period for

September 22nd, 2014 (inception)

Founding Shareholder Total

Founding Contribution S10,000 $10,000

All Costs $0.00 $0.00

Net Loss (50.00) (S0.00)

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the period for
September 22nd, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES September 22nd, 2014 (Inception)

• Net Loss ($0.00)
• Other $0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES September 22nd, 2014(Inception)

• All Investing Activities $0.00

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES September 22nd, 2014 (Inception)

• All Financing Activities $0.00

NET INCREASE IN CASH $0.00

SEE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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I Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

(A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1.ORGANIZATION

I The Company was originally formed as a California Limited Liability Company in December of 2008 as "LAInvestment Capital, LLC". In April of 2012, the Company was converted to a California Stock Corporation, and the
name was changed to "Delray Securities Fixed Income Fund, Inc.". In December of 2014, the Company's name was
changed from "Delray Securities Fixed Income Fund, Inc." to "Samba Brazilian Pizza Corporation". In December of

I 2014, the Company issued ONE MILLION SHARES (100% of the Company's Issued and Outstanding Shares ofCommon Stock) to "Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation" under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended.

I Upon its organization as a California Stock Corporation, the Company issued 100% of its OutstandingCommonStock Sharesto Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation.

The Company was initially capitalized by Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation with an
opening deposit and balance of $10,000 USD.

NOTE 2.BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in

I accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statesof America (U.S.GAAP).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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SIGNATURES

The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation.

By: Mr. Steven J.Muehler

i By:Name: Mr. Steven J.Muehler
Title: Chief Financial Officer & Chief Executive Officer

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

By: Mr. Steven J.Muehler

Name: Mr. Steven J.Muehler

Title: Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer & Controlling Shareholder
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I EXHIBITS:

EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION PAGES

A Articles of Formation, Conversion, Amendment & Bylaws 12

B Subscription Agreement 08

i C investor Q.uestionnaireand Agreement 39D ASMG FINRA Crowd Funding Web Portal Registration 17

ASMG Registered investment Advisor ADV 1 46
ASMG Registered investment Advisor ADV 2 22
ASMG U10 (Series65 Securities Law Information) 02

E SambaPizza.cominvestor Page 02
F Legal Opinion Letter To be filed later
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I CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

The undersigned certify that:

I Item IThey are the President and the Secretary, respectively of

Item H

Article I of the Articles of Incorporation of this California Corporation is amended to read as follows:

THE NAME OF THIS CORPORATION IS: SAMBA BRAZILIAN GOURMET PIZZA
CORPORATION.

Item HI

Article III of the Articles of Incorporation of this California Corporation is amended to read as follows:

I The name and address in the State of California of this Corporation's initial agent for service ofprocess is:

Mr. Steven J.Muehler, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210,Marina Del Rey California 90292

I Item IVArticle IV of the Articles of Incorporation of this California Corporation is amended to read as follows:

This Corporation is authorized to issue two classes of shares of stock, "Common Stock" and

"Preferred Stock".The total number of shares of Common Stock which this Corporation is

I authorized to issue is 5,000,000,with a par value of $0.001per Common Stock Share. The totalnumber of shares of Preferred Stock which this Corporation is authorized to issue is 50,000,with a
par value of $0.001per Preferred Stock Share.

Item V

The foregoing amendment of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved by the Board of Directors.

Item VI

The foregoing amendment of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved by the required vote of
Shareholders in accordance with Section 902, of the California Corporations Code.The total number of



I
I outstanding shares of the corporation is ONE MILLION SHARES OF COMMON STOCK. The number

of shares voting in favor of the amendment equaled or exceeded the vote required.The percentage vote
required was more than 50%.

We further declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the matters set

forth in this certificate are true and correct of our own knowledge.

DATE: December 15*,2014

Mr. ev J.Muehler, President

Sole Voting Shareholder

i Mr. Steven J.Muehler, PresidentSole Voting Shareholder

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ENDORSED- FILED
. WITH STATEMENT OF CONVERSION M#iedNde State

Article I APR-8 2012
The name of this corporation is: Delray Securities Fixed Income Fund,Inc.

MiceH

I The purpose of the corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a corporationmay be organized under the GENERAL CORPORATION LAW of California other than the
banking business,the trust companybusiness,or the practice of a profession permitted to be
incorporated by the California Corporations Code.

Article III

The nameand address in the State of California of this corporation's initial agent for service ofprocess is:

Steven Muehler, 9107 Wilshire Blvd, Ste.450, Beverly Hills, California 90210

Article IV

This corporation is authorized to issueonly one classof shares of stock; and the total number of
shares which this corporation is authorized to issue is 5,000,000,000,with a par value of $0.001W per share.

Article V

The name of the converting Califomia Limited Liability Companyis LA INVESTMENT
CAPITAL, LLC. The limited liability company'sSecretaryof State's file number isI 200835410287. The principal terms of the plan of conversion were approvedby the vote of the
members,which equaled or exceededthe vote required under Section 17540.3.There is one
classof members entitled to vote and the percentage vote required is a majority in interest of the
members. The limited liability company is converting into a California stock corporation.

I Acknowledgement
It is hereby declared that I am the person(s) who executedthis instrument, which execution is myact and deed.

Steven Muehler, M of LA INVESTMENT CAPITAL, LLC and Incorporator

I

I
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200835410287

File #

State of California

i Secretary of State ENDORK D - FILED
of the State of California

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY DEC18 2008
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

A $70.00 filing fee must accompany this form.

I IMPORTANT - Read instructions before completing this form. This Space For Filing use onlyENTITY NAME (End the name with the words "Limited Liability Company,""Ltd. LiabilityCo.,"or the abbreviations "LLC" or "L.L.C.")
1. NAME OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

LA Investment Capital, LLC

PURPOSE (The following statement is required by statute and may not be altered.)

I 3. THE PURPOSE OF THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IS TO ENGAGE IN ANY LAWFUL ACT OR ACTIVITY FOR WHICH A LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY MAY BE ORGANIZED UNDER THE BEVERLY-KILLEA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT.

INITIAL AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS (if the agent is an individual, the agent must reside in California and both items 3 and 4 must be

I completed. If the agent is a corporation, the agent must have on file with the Califomia Secretary of State a certificate pursuant to Corporations Code

section 1505 and item 3 must be completed (leave item 4 blank).

3. NAME OF INITIAL AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

Steven J. Muehler

4. IF AN INDIVIDUAL, ADDRESS OF INITIAL AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS IN CALIFORNIA CITY STATE ZIP CODE

4139 Via Marina, Unit 1208 Marina Del Rey CA 90292

I MANAGEMENT (Check only one)5. THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY WILL BE MANAGED BY:

ONE MANAGER

I MORE THAN ONE MANAGERALL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY MEMBER(S)

I ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
6. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SET FORTH ON THE ATTACHED PAGES, IF ANY, IS INCORPORATED HERElN BY THIS REFERENCE AND MADE A PART

OF THIS CERTIFICATE.

EXECUTION

7. I DECLARE I AM THE PERSON WHO EXECUTED THIS INSTRUMENT, WHICH TION IS MY ACT AND DEED.

A 12/17/2008
SIGNATURE OF ORGANIZER DATE

TaiSha Harris
TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF ORGANIZER

RETURN TO (Enter the name and the address of the person or firm to whom a copyof the filed document should be

8. NAME Taisha Harris

FIRM LegalZoom.Com, InC. $e
ADDRESS 7083 Hollywood Blvd, Suite 180

CITY/STATE/ZIP LLosAngeleS, CA 90028 j

LLC-1 (REV 03/2005) APPROVED BY SECRETARY OF STATE
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I
I BYLAWS

I
OF

SAMBA BRAZILIAN GOURMET PIZZA

CORPORATION

I ARTICLE I
SHAREHOLDERS

1. Annual Meeting

I A meeting of the shareholders shall be held annually for the election of directors and the transaction of otherbusiness on such date in each year asmay be determined by the Board of Directors, but in no event later than 365

days after the anniversary of the date of incorporation of the Corporation.

2.Special Meetings

I Special meetings of the Shareholdersmay be called by the Board of Directors, Chairman of the Board or President,andshall be called by the Board upon the written request of the holders of record of a majority of the outstanding
sharesof the Corporation entitled to vote at the meeting requested to be called.Such request shall state the purpose

I or purposesof the proposed meeting.At such special meetings the only business which may be transactedis thatrelating to the purpose or purposesset forth in the notice thereof.

3.Place of Meetings

Meetings of the Shareholders shall be held at sucha place within our outside of the State of California as may be

I fixed by the Board of Directors. If no place is so fixed, such meetings shall be held at the principal office of theCorporation.

4.Notice of Meetings

Notice of eachmeeting of the shareholdersshall be given in writing and shall state the place, date and hour of the

I meeting and the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called.Notice of a special meeting shall indicate that
it is being issuedby or at the direction of the person or personscalling or requesting the meeting.

If, at any meeting, action is proposed to be taken which, if taken, would entitle objecting shareholders to receive

payment for their shares,the notice shall include a statement of that purpose and to that effect.

I
Page 2
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I
I A copy of the notice of each meeting shall be given,personally or by first class mail, not lessthan ten nor more thanfifty days before the date of the meeting, to each shareholder entitled to vote at suchmeeting. If mailed, suchnotice

shall be deemed to have beengiven when deposited in the United StatesMail, with postage thereon prepaid, directed

I to the shareholder at his / her / its addressas it appearson the record of the shareholder, or, if he/ she / it shall havefiled with the Secretary of the Corporation a written request that notices to him / her / it be mailed to someother
address,then directed to him / her / it a such other address.

When ameeting is adjourned to another time or place, it shall not be necessary to give any notice of the adjourned
meeting if the time and place to which the meeting is adjourned are announced at the meeting at which the

I adjournment is taken.At the adjourned meeting any may be transacted that might have been transacted on theoriginal date of the meeting. However, if after the adjournment of the Board of Directors fixes a new record date for
the adjourned meeting, a notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given to each shareholder of record on the new
record date entitled to notice under this Section 4.

5.Waiver of Notice

Notice of a meeting need not be given to any shareholder who submits a signed waiver of notice, in person or by

proxy, whether before or after the meeting. The attendanceof any shareholder at ameeting, in person or by proxy,

I without protesting to the conclusion of the meeting the lack of notice of suchmeeting, shall constitute a waiver ofnotice by him / her / it.

6.Inspectors of Election

The Board of Directors, in advanceof any shareholders' meeting, may appoint one or more inspectors to act at the

I meeting or any adjournment thereof. If inspectors arenot so appointed, the person presiding at a shareholders'meeting may, and on the request of any shareholder entitled to vote thereat shall, appoint two inspectors. In caseany

person appointed fails to appearor act, the vacancy may be filled by appointment in advanceof the meeting by the

i Board or at the meeting by the person presiding thereat. Each inspector, before entering upon the discharge of theirduties,shall take and sign an oath faithfully to execute the duties of such inspector at suchmeeting with strict

impartiality and according to the best of their ability.

The inspectors shall determine the number of sharesoutstanding andthe voting power of each, the shares

representedat the meeting, the existence of a quorum, the validity and effect of proxies, and shall receive votes,

I ballots, or consents,hear and determine all challenges and questions arising in connection with the right to vote atthe meeting, count and tabulate all votes, ballots or consents, determine the result thereof, and do such acts as are

proper to conduct the election or vote with fairness to all shareholders. On request of the person presiding at the

I meeting, or of any shareholder entitled to vote thereat, the inspectors shall make a report in writing of any challenge,question or matter determined by them and shall execute a certificate of any fact found by them.Any report or
certificate made by them shall be prima facie evidence of the facts stated and of any vote certified by them.

7.List of Shareholders at Meeting

I A list of the shareholders as of the record date,certified by the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary or by atransferagent, shall be produced at any meeting of the shareholdersupon the request thereat or prior thereto of any
shareholder. If the right to vote at any meeting is challenged, the inspectors of election, or the person presiding

I thereat, shall require such list of the shareholders to be produced as evidence of the right of the persons challengedto vote at such meeting, and all personswho appear from suchlist to be shareholdersentitled to vote thereat may

vote at such meeting.

I
Page 3

I



W

8.Qualification of Voters

Unless otherwise provided in the Articles of Incorporation, every shareholder of record shall be entitled at every
meeting of the shareholdersto one vote for every share standing in its name on the record of the shareholders.

Treasury sharesasof the record date and sharesheld as of the record date by another domestic or foreign

I corporation of any kind, if a majority of the sharesentitled to vote in the election of directors of suchothercorporation is held as of the record date by the Corporation, shall not be sharesentitled to vote or to be counted in

determining the total number of outstanding shares.

Sharesheld by an administrator, executor, guardian, conservator, committee or other fiduciary, other than a trustee,

may be voted by such fiduciary, either in person or by proxy, without the transfer of such sharesinto the name of

I such fiduciary. Sharesheld by a trustee may be voted by him or her, either in person or by proxy, only after theshareshave been transferred into his or her name as trustee or into the name of his or her nominee.

I Sharesstanding in the name of another domestic or foreign corporation of any type or kind may be voted by suchofficer, agent orproxy as the bylaws or such corporation may provide, or, in the absenceof such provision, asthe

board of directors of suchcorporation may determine.

No shareholder shall sell his or her vote, or issuea proxy to vote, to any person for any sum of money or anything of

value except as permitted by law.

9.Quorum of Shareholders

I The holders of amajority of the sharesof the Corporation issuedand outstanding and entitled to vote at any meetingof the shareholders shall constitute a quorum at such meeting for the transaction of any business,provided that when

a specified items of business is required to be voted on by a class or series, voting as a class, the holders of a

I majority of the sharesof suchclass or series shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of such specified item ofbusiness.

I When a quorum is once present to organize a meeting, it is not broken by the subsequentwithdrawal of anyshareholders.

I The shareholderswho are present in person or by proxy andwho are entitled to vote may,by amajority of votescast,adjourn the meeting despite the absenceof a quorum.

I 10.Proxies
Every shareholder entitled to vote at a meeting of the shareholders,or to expressconsent to dissent without a
meeting, may authorize another person or personsto act for him or her by proxy.

Every proxy must be signed by the shareholder or their / its attorney. No proxy shall be valid after the expiration of

I eleven months from the date thereof unlessotherwise provided in the proxy. Every proxy shall be revocable at thepleasure of the shareholder executing it, except as otherwise provided by law.

I The authority of the holder of a proxy to act shall not be revoked by the incompetence or death of the shareholderwho executed the proxy, unlessbefore the authority is exercised written notice of anadjudication of such
incompetence or of such death is received by the Secretary or any Assistant Secretary.

I
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11.Vote or Consent of Shareholders

Directors, except as otherwise required by law,shall be elected by a plurality of the votes cast at a meeting of
shareholdersby the holders of sharesentitled to vote in the election.

Whenever any corporate action, other than the election of directors, is to be taken by vote of the shareholders, it

I shall,except asotherwise required by law,be authorized by amajority of the votes cast at a meeting of shareholdersby the holders of sharesentitled to vote thereon.

I Whenever shareholdersare required or permitted to take any action by vote, such action may be taken without ameeting or written consent,setting forth the action so taken, signed by the holders of all outstanding sharesentitled

to vote thereon. Written consentthus given by the holders of all outstanding sharesentitled to vote shall have the
sameeffect asan unanimous vote of shareholders.

12.Fixing the Record Date

For the purpose of determining the shareholdersentitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of shareholdersor any
adjournment thereof, or to express consent to or dissent from any proposal without a meeting, or for the purpose of

I determining shareholders entitled to receive payment of any dividend or the allotment of any rights, or for thepurpose of any other action,the Board of Directors may fix, in advance,a date asthe record date for any such
determination of shareholders.Such date shallnot be lessthan ten nor more than fifty days before the date of such

meeting, nor more than fifty daysprior to any other action.

When a determination of shareholdersof record entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of shareholdershas

I beenmade asprovided in this Section, suchdetermination shall apply to any adjournment thereof, unlessthe Boardof Directors fixes a new record date for the adjourned meeting.

ARTICLE II

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.Power of Board and Qualification of Directors

The business of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors. Each director shall be at least eighteen

years of age.

2.Number of Directors

I The number of directors constituting the entire Board of Directors shall be the number, not less than FIVE nor morethan NINE, fixed from time to time by a majority of the total number of directors which the Corporation would

have, prior to any increaseor decrease,if there were not vacancies,provided, however, that no decreaseshall

I shorten the term of an incumbent director, and provided further that if all of the sharesof the Corporation are ownedbeneficially and of record by less than three shareholders,the number of directors may be less than three but not less
than the number of shareholders.Until otherwise fixed by the directors, the number of directors constituting the

I entire board shall be FIVE.

Page 5
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3.Election and Term of Directors

At each annual meeting of shareholders, directors shall be elected to hold office until the next annual meeting and

I until their successorshave beenelected and qualified or until their death, resignation or removal in the mannerhereinafter provided.

4.Quorum and Term of Directors

I A majority of the entire Board of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business,and, exceptwhere otherwise provided herein, the vote of amajority of the directors present at a meeting at the time of such vote,
if a quorum is then present, shall be the act of the Board.

Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors or any committee thereof may be taken
without a meeting if all members of the Board or the committee consent in writing to the adoption of a resolution

I authorizing the action.The resolution and the written consent thereto by the members of the Board or committeeshallbe filed with the minutes of the proceeding of the Board or committee.

S.Meetings of the Board

An annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held in eachyear directly after the annual meeting of

I shareholders.Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at such times as may be fixed by the Board.Specialmeetings of the Board may be held at any time upon the call of the President or any two directors.

I Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such places as may be fixed by the Board for annual and regularmeetings and in the notice of meeting for special meetings. If no place is so fixed, meetings of the Board shall be
held at the principal office of the Corporation. Any one or more members of the Board of Directors may participate
in meetings by meansof a conference telephone or similar communications equipment.

No notice need be given of annual or regular meetings of the Board of Directors. Notice of ach special meeting of
the Board shall be given to each director either by mail not later than noon, California Time, on the third day prior to

the meeting or b telegram, written messageor orally not later than noon, California Time, on the day prior to the
meeting.Notices are deemedto have beenproperly given if given: by mail, when deposited in the United States

I Mail; by telegram at the time of filing; or by messengerat the time of delivery. Notices by mail, telegram ormessenger shall be sent to each director at the addressdesignatedby him or her for that purpose, or, if none hasbeen
so designated, at his or her last known residence or business address.

Notice of a meeting of the Board of Directors need not be given to any director who submits a signed waiver of
notice whether before or after the meeting, or who attendsthe meeting without protesting, prior thereto or at its

commencement, the lack of notice to any director.

A notice, or waiver of notice, neednot specify the purpose of any meeting of the Board of Directors.

A majority of the directors, whether or not a quorum is present, may adjourn any meeting to another time and place.
Notice of any adjournment of a meeting to another time or place shall be given, in the manner described above, to

I the directors who were not presentat the time of the adjournment and, unless such time and place are announcedatthe meeting, to the other directors.
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6.Resignations

Any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of Directors or to the

i President or to the Secretary of the Corporation. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein; andunlessotherwise specified therein the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

7.Removal of Directors

Any one or more of the directors may be removed for causeby action of the Board of Directors. Any or all of the

directors may be removed with or without causeby vote of the shareholders.

8.Newly Created Directorships and Vacancies

Newly created directorships resulting from an increase in the number of directors and vacancies occurring in the
Board of Directors for any reason except the removal of directors by shareholdersmay be filled by vote of a

i majority of the directors then in office, although lessthan a quorum exists. Vacancies occurring as a result of theremoval of directors by shareholdersshall be filled by the shareholder. A director elected to fill avacancy shall be

I elected to hold for the unexpired term of his predecessor.9.Executive and Other Committees of Directors

i The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the entire Board, may designate from among itsmembers an executive committee and other committees each consisting of three or more directors and each of

which, to the extent provided in the resolution, shall have all the authority of the Board, except that no such

I committee shall have authority as to the following matters: (a) the submission to shareholdersof any action thatneeds shareholders' approval; (b) the filling of vacancies in the Board or in a committee; (c) the fixing of

compensation of the directors for serving on the Board or on any committee; (d) the amendment or repeal of the

I bylaws,or the adoption of new bylaws; (e) the amendment or repeal of any resolution of the Board which, by itsterm,shall not be so amendable or repealable; or (f) the removal or indemnification of directors.

I The Board of Directors may designateone or more directors as alternate members of any such committee, who mayreplace any absentmember or members at any meeting of such committee.

I Unless a greater proportion is required by the resolution designating a committee, a majority of the entire authorizednumber of members of such committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business,and the vote of a

majority of the members present at a meeting at the time of such vote, if a quorum is then present, shall be the act of
such committee.

Each such committee shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

10.Compensation of Directors

The Board of Directors shall have authority to fix the compensation of Directors for services in any capacity.

11.Interest of Directors in a Transaction

Unless shown to be unfair and unreasonable asto the Corporation, no contract or other transaction between the

Corporation and one or more of its directors, or betweenthe Corporation and any other corporation, firm,
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I association or other entity in which one or more of the directors are directors or officers, or are financially interested,shall be either void or voidable, irrespective of whether such interested director or directors are present at a meeting

of the Board of Directors, or of a committee thereof, which authorizes such contract or transaction and irrespective

I of whether his / her / their votes are counted for suchpurpose. In the absenceof fraud any such contract andtransaction conclusively may be authorized or approved as fair and reasonable by: (a) the Board of Directors or a
duly empowered committee thereof, by a vote sufficient for suchpurpose without counting the vote or votes of such

I interested director or directors (although such interested director or directors may be counted in determining thepresenceof a quorum at the meeting which authorizes such contract or transaction), if the fact of such common

directorship, officership or financial interest is disclosed or loown to the Board or Committee, as the casemay be;

I or (b) the shareholdersentitled to vote for the election of directors, if such common directorship, officership orfinancial interest is disclosed or known to the shareholders.

I ARTICLE III

OFFICERS

1.Election of Officer

The Board of Directors, assoon as may be practicable after the annual election of directors, shall elect a President, a

Secretary, anda Treasurer, and from time to time may elect or appoint suchother officers as it may determine. Any
two or more offices may be held by the sameperson, except that the sameperson may not hold the offices of

W President and Secretary unlessthe person is the sole shareholder of the Corporation and holding of said offices of
President and Secretary by such person is permitted under applicable law.The Board of Directors may also elect one
or more Vice Presidents,Assistant Secretariesand Assistant Treasurers.

2.Other Officers

The Board of Directors may appoint suchother officers and agents as it shall deem necessarywho shall hold their

offices for such terms and shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as shall be determined from time to

time by the Board.

3.Compensation

The salaries of all officers and agentsof the Corporation shall be fixed by the Board of Directors

4.Term of Office and Removal

Each officer shall hold office for the term for which he is elected or appointed; and until his or her successorhas

I been elected or appointed and qualified. Unless otherwise provided in the resolution of the Board of Directorselecting or appointing an officer, his or her term of office shall extent to andexpire at the meeting of the Board

following the next annual meeting of shareholders. Any officer may be removed by the Board with or without cause,

I at any time. Removal of an officer without causeshall be without prejudice to his or her contract rights, if any, andthe election or appointment of an officer shall not of itself create contract rights.

5.President

The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Corporation, shall have general and active management of

I
Page 8

I



I
I the business of the Corporation and shall seethat all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are carried intoeffect. The President shall also preside at all meetings of the shareholdersand the Board of Directors.

I The President shall execute bonds, mortgages and other contracts requiring a seal,under the Sealof the Corporation,except when required or permitted by law to be otherwise signed and executed andexcept where the signing and
execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors to someother officer or agent of the
Corporation.

6.Vice Presidents

The Vice Presidents, in the order designatedby the Board of Directors, or in the absenceof any designation, then in
the order of their election, during the absenceor disability of or refusal to act by the President, shall perform the

i duties and exercise the powers of the President andshall perform such other duties as the Board of Directors shallprescribe.

7.Secretary and Assistant Secretaries

The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and all meetings of the shareholdersand record all

I the proceedings of the meetings of the Corporation and of the Board of Directors in a book to be kept for thatpurpose, and shall perform like duties for the standing committees when required. The Secretary shall give or cause

to be given, notice of all meetings of the shareholdersand special meetings of the Board of Directors, and shall

I perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or President, under whose supervision theSecretary shall be.The Secretary shall have custody of the Corporate Sealof the Corporation and the Secretary,or

an Assistant Secretary, shall have authority to affix the sameto any instrument requiring it and when so affixed, it

I may be attestedby the Secretary's signature or by the signature of such Assistant Secretary. The Board of Directorsmay give authority to any other officer to affix the seal of the Corporation and to attest the affixing by his or her

signature.

The Assistant Secretary, or if there be more than one,the Assistant Secretariesin the order designatedby the Board
of Directors, or in the absenceof such designation then in the order of their election, in the absenceof the Secretary

I or in the event of the Secretary's inability or refusal to act, shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of theSecretary and shall perform suchother duties and have suchother powers asthe Board of Directors may from time
to time prescribe.

8.Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer

i The Treasurer shall have the custody of the corporate funds and securities; shall keep full and accurate accountsofreceipts and disbursements in books belonging to the Corporation; and shall deposit all moneys and other valuable
effects in the name and to the credit of the Corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the Board of
Directors.

The Treasurer shall disburse the funds as may be ordered by the Board of Directors, taking proper vouchers for such
disbursement, and shall render to the President andthe Board of Directors, at its regular meetings, or when the
Board of Directors so requires, an account of all his or her transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of

the Corporation.

If required by the Board of Directors, the Treasurer shall give the Corporation a bond in such sum and with such

surety or sureties as shallbe satisfactory to the Board of Directors for the faithful performance of the duties of the

Page 9
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I
I office of the Treasurer, and for the restoration to the Corporation, in the caseof the Treasurer's death, resignation,retirement or removal from office, of all books,papers,vouchers, money and other property of whatever kind in the

possessionor under the control of the Treasurerbelonging to the Corporation.

The Assistant Treasurer, or if there shall be more than one, the Assistant Treasurers in the order designatedby the

Boardof Directors, or in the absenceof such designation, then in the order of their election, in the absenceof the

i Treasurer or in the event of the Treasurer's inability or refusal to act, shall perform the duties and exercise thepowers of the Treasurer and shall perform such other duties and have suchother powers as the Board of Directors

may from time to time prescribe.

9.Books and Records

i The Corporation shall keep: (a) correct and complete books and records of account; (b) minutes of the proceeding ofthe shareholders, Board of Directors and any committees of directors; and a current list of the directors and officers

andtheir residence addresses.The Corporation shall also keep at its office in the State of California or at the office

I of its transfer agent or registrar in the State of California, if any, a record containing the namesand addressesof allshareholders, the number and class of sharesheld by each and the dateswhen they respectively becamethe owners
of record thereof.

The Board of Directors may determine whether and to what extent and at what times andplaces and under what

conditions and regulations any accounts,books,records or other documents of the Corporation shall be open to

I inspection, and no creditor, security holder or other person shall have any right to inspect any accounts, books,records or other documentsof the Corporation except as conferred by statute or as so authorized by the Board.

10.Checks, Notes,etc.

All checksand drafts on,and withdrawals from the Corporation's accounts with banks or other financial institutions,

and all bills of exchange, notes and other instruments for the payment of money, drawn, made, endorsed,or accepted

by the Corporation, shall be signed on its behalf by the person or personsthereunto authorized by, or pursuant to

resolution of, the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE IV

CERTIFICATES AND TRANSFERS OF SHARES

1.Forms of Share Certificates

The share of the Corporation shall be representedby certificates, in suchforms as the Board of Directors may

I prescribe, signed by the President or aVice President and the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary,or the Treasurer oran Assistant Treasurer. The Sharesmay be sealed with the Seal of the Corporation or a facsimile thereof. The

signatures of the officer upon a certificate may be facsimiles if the certificate is countersigned by a transfer agent or

I registrar other than the Corporation or its employee. In the caseany officer who has signed or whose facsimilesignature hasbeen placed upon a certificate shall have ceasedto be suchofficer before such certificate is issued, it

may be issuedby the Corporation with the sameeffect as if he were suchofficer at the date of issue.

Each certificate representing sharesissuedby the Corporation shall set forth upon the face or back of the certificate,
or shall state that the Corporation will furnish to any shareholder upon request and without charge, a full statement

i
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I of the designation, relative rights, preferences and limitations of sharesof each class of shares,if more than one,authorized to be issued andthe designation, relative rights, preferences and limitations of eachseries of any class of

preferred sharesauthorized to be issuedso far asthe samehave been fixed, and the authority of the Board of
Directors to designate and fix the relative rights, preferences and limitations of other series.

Eachcertificate representing sharesshall state upon the face thereof: (a) that the Corporation is formed under the

I laws of the Stateof California; (b) the name of the person or personsto whom issued; and the number and class ofshares,and the designation of the series, if any,which such certificate represents,

2.Transfers of Shares

Sharesof the Corporation shall be transferable on the record of shareholdersupon presentment to the Corporation of

I a transfer agent or a certificate or certificates representing the sharesrequested to be transferred, with properendorsement on the certificate or on a separateaccompanying document, together with such evidence of the

payment of transfer taxes and compliance with other provisions of law asthe Corporation or its transfer agent may
require.

3.Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Share Certificates

No certificate for sharesof the Corporation shall be issuedin place of any certificate alleged to have been lost,
destroyed or wrongfully taken, except, if and to the extent required by the Board of Directors upon: (a) production of

I evidence of loss,destruction or wrongful taking; (b) delivery of a bond indemnifying the Corporation and its agentsagainst any claim that may be made against it or them on account of the alleged loss, destruction or wrongful taking
of the replaced certificate or the issuanceof the new certificate; (c) payment of the expensesof the Corporation and

I its agents incurred in connection with the issuance of the new certificate; and (d) compliance with other suchreasonable requirements as may be imposed.

I ARTICLE V

OTHER MATTERS

1.Corporate Seal

The Board of Directors may adopt a Corporate Seal,alter such Seal at pleasure, and authorize it to be used by

causing it or a facsimile to be affixed or impressed or reproduced in any other manner.

2.Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be the twelve months ending December 31",or such other period as may be

fixed by the Board of Directors.

3.Amendments

I Bylaws of the Corporation may be adopted, amended or repealed by vote of the holders of the sharesat the timeentitled to vote in the election of any directors. Bylaws may also be adopted,amended or repealedby the Board of

Directors, but any bylaws adopted by the Board may be amended or repealedby the shareholdersentitled to vote

Page
11



I
thereon as herein provided.

If any bylaw regulating an impending election of directors is adopted, amendedor repealedby the Board of

I Directors, there shall be set forth in the notice of the next meeting of shareholdersfor the election of directors thebylaw so adopted, amended or repealed, together with a concise statement of the changesmade.

I
I
i
i
i
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Subscription •Regulation A • Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation
4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey,California 90292

LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

Direet: (213) 407-4386

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares 1 to 50,000

Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 12% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

(the "Convertible Preferred Stock") described in the Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation
Offering Circular dated December 16th, 2014 (the "Offering"), I hereby subscribe to purchase the number
of shares of 12% Convertible Preferred Stock set forth below for a purchase price of $100.00 per share.
Enclosed with this subscription agreement is my check (Online "E-Check" or Traditional Papery Check)

I or money order made payable to "Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation." evidencing $100.00for each share of Convertible Preferred Stock Subscribed, subject to a minimum of ONE 12% Preferred
Convertible Preferred Stock Shares ($100.00).

I understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza
Corporation. Company Managers and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular.

I I further understand that Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation Company Managers, in theirsole discretion, may reject my subscription in whole or in part and may, without notice, allot to me a
fewer number of sharesof 12% Convertible Preferred Stock that I have subscribed for. In the event the

Offering is terminated, all subscription proceedswill be returned with no interest.

I further certify, under penalties of perjury, that: (1) the taxpayer identification number shown on the
signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number; (2) I am not subject to

W backup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because (a) I am exempt from backup withholding;
(b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup

I withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that Iam no longer subject to backup withholding; and (3) I am a U.S.citizen or other U.S.person (as defined
in the instructions to Form W-9).

I
I
I

I



Subscription •Regulation A • Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

I SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") with the undersigned Purchaser for12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares of Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza

Corporation, with no par value per share,at a purchase price of $100.00(ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS
AND ZERO CENTS) per share (aggregate purchase price: $ ).

I Made , by and between Samba Brazilian Gourmet PizzaCorporation, a California Stock Corporation (the "Company"), and the Purchaser whose signature
appearsbelow on the signature line of this Agreement (the "Purchaser").

WITNESETH:

I WHEREAS, the Company is offering for saleup to TEN THOUSAND 12% Convertible Preferred Stock
Shares (the "Shares")(such offering being referred to asthe "Offering").

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein and intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows:

I 1 Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company shall sell, and thePurchasershall purchase,the number of Sharesindicated above at the price so indicated.

2. Method of Subscription. The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement
W online e to print, execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company, at Samba

Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California

I 90292, payable by check to the order of Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation in theamount of the aggregate purchase price of the Shares subscribed (the "Funds"). The Company
reserves the right in its sole discretion, to accept or reject, in whole or in part, any and all

I subscriptions for Shares.3 Subscription and Purchase. The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering
Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or on such

earlier date as the Company may close or terminate the Offering.

Any subscription for Shares received will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30 days

I of receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering, if earlier. If any such subscription isaccepted, in whole or part,the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser (i) a fully
executed counterpart of this Agreement, (ii) a certificate or certificates for the Shares being

I purchased,registered in the name of the Purchaser,and (iii) if the subscription has been acceptedonly in part, a refund of the Funds submitted for Sharesnot purchased. Simultaneously with the
delivery or mailing of the foregoing, the Funds deposited in payment for the Shares purchased
will be released to the Company. If any such subscription is rejected by the Company, the

Company will promptly return, without interest, the Funds submitted with such subscription to
the subscriber.

I 4 Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents,warrants and agreesas follows:

I
I
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I (a) Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Sharessubscribed, the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement. On the basis of the
foregoing, the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to

I understand the merits and risks associated with the investment in the Shares subscribed. ThePurchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser hasnot been given any information or representations
concerning the Company or the Offering, other than as set forth in the Offering Statement, and if

I given or made,such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser indeciding to invest in the Shares subscribed.

I (b) The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business mattersthat the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Shares
subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchaser's prior investment experience and
knowledge of investments in low-priced securities ("penny stocks") enables the Purchaser to
make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Shares subscribed.

(c) The Sharessubscribed are being acquired for the Purchaser's own account and for the

I purposes of investment and not with a view to, or for the sale in connection with, the distributionthereof, nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares.

I (d) The Purchaser's overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/hernet worth, and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overall
commitment to become excessive.

(e) The Purchaser has adequatemeans of providing for his/her current needs and personal
contingencies, and hasno need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Shares
subscribed.

(f) With respects to the tax aspects of the investment, the Purchaser will rely upon the
advice of the Purchaser's own tax advisors.

(g) The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchaser's entire investment without
suffering serious financial difficulties.

(h) The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves a high degree of risk and that it is
possible that his/her entire investment will be lost.

(i) The Purchaser is a resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser on
the last ageof this Agreement.

5 Company Convertible Securities: All 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares must be
Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 3",4* or 5* year under the following terms
and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder
may choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each
Share of the Company's 12% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

i Stock of the Company at market price of the Company's Common Stockat time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the weighted

average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60

I
I
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days.Fractional interestswill be paid to the shareholderby the Company
in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

back to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of
the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no
obligation to purchase the Shares.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share

I of the Company's 12% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stockof the Company at market price minus 2.5%of the Company's Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Sharesback to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of
the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no

I obligation to purchase the Shares.• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the

I shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

I • YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Share
of the Company's 12% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock
of the Company at market price minus 5% of the Company's Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

I weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over theprevious 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

back to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of
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the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no
W obligation to purchasethe Shares.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share

i value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the
Shareholder may choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each
Share of the Company's Convertible 12% Preferred Stock for Common

i Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company's
Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be
the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 12% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares

back to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of
the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no
obligation to purchase the Shares.

I • Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5*year of the investment, theShareholder MUST convert each Share of the Company's 12%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at

I market price minus 10% of the Company's Common Stock at time ofconversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted average
price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.

I Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

i OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), thesharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as

I determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosenby the Company's Board of Directors.

I 6 Notices. All notices, request, consents and other communications required or permittedhereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered, or mailed first class, postage prepaid,
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested:

(a) If to any holder of any of the Shares, addressed to such holder at the holder's last
address appearing on the books of the Company, or

(b) If to the Company, addressed to the Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation,
4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292, or such other address as the
Company may specify by written notice to the Purchaser, and such notices or other
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I communications shall for all purposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective ondelivery, if delivered personally, or, if sent by mail, on the earlier of actual receipt or the third
postal businessday after the samehasbeen deposited in a regularly maintained receptacle for
the deposit of United States' mail, addressedand postage prepaid as aforesaid.

6. Severability. Should any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement be determined to be

I illegal or unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect separatelyfrom the provision or provisions determined to be illegal or unenforceable and shall not be
affected thereby.

7. Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and be
enforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
however, that the Purchaser may not assignthis Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder.

I 8. Choice of Law. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of California, and for all
purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of that State, including,

I without limitation, the validity of this Agreement, the construction of its terms, and theinterpretation of the rights and obligations of the parties hereto.

I 9 Headings. Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted forconvenience of reference only, do not constitute a part of this Agreement and shall not affect the
construction of this Agreement.

10. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterparts
and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and

I delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitutebut one and the same instrument.

I 11. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of thePurchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this
Agreement, any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser,and the sale and

I purchaseof the Sharesand payment therefore.

12. Arbitration: Except as expressly provided in this Subscription Agreement, any dispute,
claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or between any Investor or
his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any
subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach,
enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those agreements (including the
determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise

I involving the Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in whichthe Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made,
before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Nevada for agreements

I made in and to be performed in the state of Nevada. Such arbitration will be administeredby the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services ("JAMS") and conducted under the
provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures. Arbitration must be

I commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or awritten notice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment

upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final and may be entered in any court

i
I
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I having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to anypunitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will be
consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties' consent. The
arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the fees
of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing party, against the
party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is agreeing to have all
disputes, claims, or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by
neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any rights he, she or it may
possess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this
Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is giving up his,her or its judicial rights to discovery
and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription
Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,

I Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirmsthat his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

13. THE PARTIES HERBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE
ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATON BASED HEREIN,
OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, ANY
OTHER DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTION

I HEREWITH, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF ANY PARTY.

I 14. In Connection with any litigation, mediation, arbitration, special proceeding or other proceedingarising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-related
costs and reasonable attorneys' fees through and including any appeals and post-judgment

proceedings.

15. In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental, consequential, punitive or special damages

I by reason of its breach of this Agreement. The liability, if any,of the Company and its Managers,Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, Representatives, and Employees to the undersigned
under this Agreement for claims, costs, damages,and expenses of any nature for which they are

I or may be legally liable, whether arising in negligence or other tort, contract, or otherwise, shallnot exceed, in the aggregatethe undersigned's investment amount.

I 12. Additional Information. The Purchaser realizes that the Sharesare offered hereby pursuant toexemptions from registration provided by Regulation A and the Securities Act of 1933. The
Shares are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF:

• TBD
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I IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the dayand year first above written.

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

By:
Mr. Steven J.Muehler, Chief Executive Officer

PURCHASER:

Signature of Purchaser

Alternative Securities Market Investment Account Number

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

NEW INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE
AND AGREEMENT

(United States Citizen)
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS FORTHIS QUESTIONNAIREAND AGREEMENT
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i User Agreement Read Only 10Privacy Policy Read Only 21

investor Registration Agreement Read only 25

I Statement of Understanding of Securities Offered Read Only 33Issuers Obligations to investors / Reporting Requirements Read only 39
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386/ Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

NEW INVESTOR QUESTIONNA|RE (Individual Investors):

PART ONE:

Thank you for singing up as an Individual Investor with Alternative Securities Markets
Group and www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. In order to provide you investment
Access to issuers raising capital, we need to ask you a few questions. This will
determine which companies you will have access to, as well as auto-populate this
information into the subscription agreement of an investment when you are ready to
invest. Please complete the questions on page ONE, check the Box(es) that apply on
pages 2-5 and electronically sign the last page of this Agreement.

Name:

Spouse Name (if applicable):

Address:

Address Line 2 (if applicable):

City:

State or Province:

Postal Code / Zip Code:

Country:

Best Phone Number:

Alternate Phone Number (not required):

Email Address:



Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Check One (cont.):

(_) I made $200,000 or more in the last two years and expect to make at least
$200,000 this year.

( ) My household income was $300,000 or more in the last two years and it is
expected to be at least $300,000 this year.

( _) I have a net worth either on my own or jointly with my spouse of $1,000,000 or
more excluding my home.

(_) None of the above.

PART TWO:

investor Suitability Questionnaire:

1 1. Income Tax Bracket:(_) 15% or less

(_) 15-27%

(_) 28% or more

2. When do you expect to need the funds from your investments:
(_) Less than one year

(_) 1-3 years

(_) 3-5 years

(_) 6-10 years

(_) 11+ years
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Corpomte: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386/ Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

3. Net Worth (excluding your home):
(_) $1 to $5,000

(_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,000 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(_) Greater than $5M

4. Annual Income:
(_) Less than $15,000

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

(_) $150,000 to $199,000

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000
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5. Household Income:
(__)Less than $15K

(__) $15,001 to $25,000

(__)$25,001 to $50,000

(__)$50,001 to $100,000

(__) $100,001 to $150,000

(__) $150,001 to $199,999

(__)$200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000

I
I 6. Past Private Equity or Private Debt Investments:( _) None

(__)One investment

( _) 2-5 Investments

(__)Six or Move investments

I
I
I
I
I
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7. Employment Status:
(_) Student

(_) Self-Employed

(_) Employed in Same Field Less than Five Years

(_) Employed in Same Field Five Years or More

(_) Retired

(_) Unemployed

1
8. Education:

(_) None

(_) GED

(__) High School

(_) College 2 Year

(_) College 4 Year

(_) Masters/PHD

9. Annual Expenses:
(_) $50,000 or Less

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $250,000

(_) $250,001 to $500,000

(_) Over $500,000
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10.Liquid Net Worth:
(__) $1 to $5,000

( _) $5,001 to $10,000

(__)$10,001 to $50,000

(__)$50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

(__)$1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(_) Greater than $5,000,000

11.Marital Status:
(_) Single

(__) Married

(_) Domestic Partner

(_) Divorced

(_) Widowed

1
12.Number of Dependents:

(_) One

(_) Two to Three

(__) Four to Five

(_) Greater than Five
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13.Are you or any of your immediate family employed by or associated with

1 the Securities industry?(_) YES

(_) NO

14.Are you an officer, director or 10% (or more) shareholder in a publicly-
owned company?
(_) YES

(_) NO

15.Notify me of new investments as they are added to:
(www.AiternativeSecuritiesMarket.com).

(_) YES

(_) NO

I In the next 1-24 hours we will review your questionnaire. As part of the approval process,an Operations
Managers with Alternative Securities Markets Groupmay contact you to discuss the risks associated with
investing in the securities offered by issuers on the Altemative Securities Market,and to answer any
questions you may have about the Alternative Securities Market.

Once you are approved, we will email your Investor Designation and a link to your Private Online
Alternative Securities Markets Group's investment Account.

* The Accuracy of your application is extremely important to us.In order that we may make a fair
judgment on your financial background, the information you submit may be subject to verification.

1
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
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User Agreement for Alternative Securities Markets Group

i
Effective October 10th, 2014

I Welcome to the Altemative Securities Matfreti This user agreement (this "Agreement") is a contract
between you and Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation and governs all transactions
between you and Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation, as well as your useof

I Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporations's Services (the "Services").Before you completeyour registration with the Altemative Securities Market, you must read and accept all of the terms and
conditions in, and linked to, this Agreement, including the Privacy Policy.

I 1. Altemative Securities Markets Group and your account.

I About Alternative Securities Markets Group:• Altemative Securities Markets Group managesan electronic website at that allows you to
make investments in small business, including start-ups. Issuers list securities at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and we enable you to place order for these
securities, facilitate payment for them, and help you track your investment history. Your
payments for securities will be deposited into a third-party escrow account for subsequent
disbursement to the issuerof the securities, or deposited directly into the issuer's

I account, in accordancewith the terms of the offering. Altemative Securities MarketsGroup Corporatin does not hold funds or securities on the issuers or your behalf.

I • About your Altemative Securities Markets Group Account: When you register at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you create an account that allows you to interact
with the website and the use of the Services. By creating this account,you represent that
you are either: (i) an individual and wish to place orders on your own behalf; or (ii) an
individual authorized to place orders on behalf of a corporationor other entity.

• Eligibility: To be eligible to use the Services, you must be 18 years old. Not all

I investment products and senrices referenced on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
are intended for every investor. Example,Regulation S Securities are only for non-
residents of the United States and CA1001 Securities are only for Qualified Investors that
are residents of the State of California.You agree to review the section "Types of

I Securities Offered on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com", and that you agree that you
have all requisite authority to enter into and use the Services contemplated by this
agreement. This website will not be considered a solicitation for or offering of any
security, investment product or service to any person in any jurisdiction where
such solicitation or offering would be illegal.

• Your information: You agree that the information you provide during the

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com process is current, accurate, truthful and complete,
and you will regularly update this information to maintain its completeness and accuracy.
You are responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of any account information that you
use to access any feature on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and alsofor logging

I off of your accountand any protected areas of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.Further, you are fully responsible for all activities occurring under your account that result
from your failure to use or maintainappropriate security measures. If you become aware

i "I
I
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of any suspicious or unauthorized conduct conceming your account, you agree to contact

i LEGAL(a)ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM immediately. We will not be liable for any loss ordamage arising from your failure to promptly notify us of such conduct.

I • Verification: United States Federal Law requires financial institutions to obtain, verify
and record information that identifies persons, entities or corporationsseeking to open
accounts with Alternative Securities Markets Group. You agree to provide Altemative
Securities Markets Group with all required information or documentation that permits

I Alternative Securities Markets Group to verify your identity. Any required information youprovide to Alternative Securities Markets Groupmay be subject to verification, including
through the sharing of such information with third parties for this purpose.Your account
may be rejected, restricted or closed if Alternative Securities Markets Group cannot verify
required information.

• Privacy: To create your Alternative Securities Markets GroupAccount at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, we may ask for certain information that allows usto comply with certain rules and regulations related to, among other things, suitability of
investments and anti-money laundering. For a complete description of how we use and
protect your personal information,see our PrivacyPolicy section of this agreement and at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Closing Your Account: You may ask Alternative Securities Markets Group to close your

I account by emailing LEGAL(ä)ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM. Once your account is
closed, your purchase confirmations remain available on the site for 60 days, and we will
mail all required tax forms to the address on your account when they become available.

• U.S.Economic Sanctions: You represent that you, or the organization for which you are
acting as an authorized person, have not been designated by the United States
Department of Treasury's Office of Foreign Assets Control ("OFAC")as a Specially
Designated National or Blocked Person, you have no reason to believe that you would be

I considered a Blocked Person by OFAC, and you do not reside in a restricted country.You also representthat, to the best of your knowledge, you are not employed by or acting
as an agent of any government, government-controlled entity or Government Corporation
restricted under OFAC. You understand that if your application violates OFAC guidelines,
your account may be declined or restricted from certain activity.

• Alternative Securities Markets Group's Relationship with issuers: Alternative

i Securities Markets Group is a Joint Venture and Minority Equity Shareholder of allCompanies listed on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and Attemative Securities
Markets Group has entered into agreements with issuerson

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com to list Direct Public Offerings and select Private
Placements of their securities on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com. We are NOT
authorized to accept your order to purchase these securities as members of each of
these companies, ONLY to transmit these orders to the issuers,and facilitate the

I executionof the Company'spayment instructions. Altemative Securities Markets Groupreceives "NO" financial compensationfrom issuers for directing your order to the issuer,
but we do receive financial compensation for certain administrative costs associated with
the management of the Offering, generally in the form of stock in the Company. The

I details of this compensation are available in the offering memorandum for each security.Your funds will flow into a third-party escrow account for payment to the issuer, or

I
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directly to the issuer's escrow holding account, in accordance with the terms of

I the offering. Alternative Securities Markets Group is not party to the funds. Securityownership is transferred to you directly from the issuer. Alternative Securities Markets
Group does not hold securities. The terms and features of the securities available on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com are at the discretion and controlof the issuers and
will be stated in the offering memorandum for each security.We will make the offering
memorandum for each security available to qualified investors on a password-protected
section of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. It is your responsibility to review and
understand the information in the offering memorandum before placing an order for
securities.

2. Investment Services

• No Advice: Alternative Securities Markets Group does not provide legal, tax, estate-

I planning or investment advice regarding the suitability, profitability or appropriateness of
any security. We are required by law to ascertain your suitability for an investment based
on your personalized input, but you are responsible for determining whether any
investment or suitable for you based on your legal investment objectives and personal

I and financial situation. You should consult an attomey or tax professional regarding yourspecific legal or tax situation.

I • Nondisclosure of Material, Nonpublic Information: In connection with the Services it
provides, Alternative Securities Markets Group may come into possessionof confidential,
non-public information.We are prohibited from improperly disclosing or using this
information for our own benefit or for the benefit of any other person.We maintain

I policies and procedures designed to prohibit the communication of this information topersonswho do not have the legitimate need to know the information, to meet our
obligations to issuers, and to remain in compliance with applicable law. You understand

I and agree that, in certain circumstances, we may have information that, if disclosed,
might affect your decision to buy a security, but that we will be prohibited from
communicating to you or using for your benefit.

I • Facilitating Your Payments: Opening an account and browsingwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com are services offered to you free of charge.
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com is your access point to Alternative Securities
Markets Group's Market Listed Companies and allows you to order a security from the

I issuer and facilitates your purchase of that security usingone of our permitted paymentmethods. Altemative Securities Markets Group is not a party to the flow of funds to the
issuer.

I • Transaction Amounts and Limitations: Alternative Securities Markets Group, alongwith each of its issuers, reserves the right to deny an investment transaction or to place a
limit on the dollar amount of a transaction for any reason, including, for example, if you

i fail suitability for a particular security or for activity that Alternative Securities MarketsGroup or the issuer, in their sole discretion, believes to be suspicious on your account. If
Altemative Securities Markets Group, or an issuer, limits an investment, you can request

I a review and an exception on a case-by-case basis with the ISSUER.Alternative
Securities Markets Group imposes minimum and maximum transaction amounts for each
investment and may change those minimum and maximum amounts from time to time.

I
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• Applicable Rules and Regulations: All transactions in your account will be subject to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group's internal rules and policies and, where applicable,to FINRA rules and regulations; the provisions of the Securities Act of 1933 and the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934; the rules and regulations of the SEC, the Board of

I Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and any applicable self-regulatory
organizations; and other federal and state laws and regulations. In no event will
Altemative Securities Markets Group be obliged to effect any transaction it believes
would violate any international, Federal or State law, rule, or regulation, or the rules or

I regulations of any regulatory or self-regulatory body.

3. Electronic Signatures and Delivery of Documents

• Electronic Signatures: By completing a Altemative Securities Markets Group account
application online at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you give your valid consent

I to this Agreement and all other documents goveming your relationship with Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The useof an electronic version of the account documents
fully satisfies any requirement that they be provided to you in writing, and the electronic
version of this Agreement is considered to be the true, complete and enforceable record

I of our Agreement, admissible in judicial or administrative proceedings to the same extentas if the documents were originally generated and maintained in printed form. You are
solely responsible for reviewing and understanding all the terms and conditions of these

I documents, and you accept as reasonable and proper notice, for the purposeof any
laws, rules and regulations, notice by electronic means. You may accessand retain a
record of the documents you electronically sign through
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Electronic Delivery of Documents: You agree that Altemative Securities Markets
Group will provide you with an electronic copy of all documents and communications
related to your account, for example, transaction confirmations, account statements and

I tax-reporting documentation. When documents related to your Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group account at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com are available, we will
send a notice to the email address you have provided, and you will be able to view the
documents at any time by visiting www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and signing into
your account.

At any time during the term of this Agreement, you may direct Alternative Securities

i Markets Group to send all future communications to you in non-electronic form, bysending written notice to us in accordance with Section 16 of this Agreement.You
understand and agree that we shall treat any such noticeas a withdrawal of your consent
to receive communicationsby electronic delivery andas a request by you to close your
account subject to the conditions set forth in Section 1.4.

4. User Restrictions

• Restricted Activities: In connection with your use of
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or Altemative Securities Markets Group Services,

I or in the course of your interactions with Alternative Securities Markets Group, you agreethat you will not:
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I o Breach this Agreement or any other agreement that you have entered into withAltemative Securities Markets Group.
o Violate any law, statute, ordinance, or regulation
o infringe Alternative Securities Markets Group'sor any third party's copyright,

I patent, trademark, trade secret or other intellectual property rights,or rights ofpublicity or privacy.
o Act in a manner that is defamatory, trade libelous, unlawfully threatening or

I unlawfully harassing.o Post comments that are false, inaccurate, misleading, defamatory, or contain
libelous content.

o Post commentscontaining personal information, including without limitations,

I telephone numbers, street addresses, and last names.o Provide false, inaccurate or misleading information.
o Pay for your transactions with fraudulent funds or with what we reasonably

I believe to be potentially fraudulent funds.o Refuse to cooperate in any investigation or provide confirmation of your identity
or any information you provide to us.

o Use an anonymizing proxy.

I o Control an account that is linked to another account that has engaged in any ofthese restricted activities. We may use evidence other addresses, common
business names, phone numbers and mailing addresses.

o Use the services in a manner that results in or may result in complaints, disputes,

I claims, fees, fines, penalties and other liability to Alternative Securities MarketsGroup or you.

I • Access and Interference: Much of the information onwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com is updated on a real-time basis and is proprietary
or is licensed to Altemative Securities Markets Group by third parties.
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com contains robot exclusion headers. You agree that
you will not:

o Use any robot, spider, scraper or other automated meansto access

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com for any purpose without our express
written permission.

o Attempt to obtain unauthorized access to any features of
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or to any other protected materials or

I information, through any means not intentionally made available to you byAltemative Securities Markets Group.
o Take any action that may impose (in our sole judgment) any unreasonable or

i disproportionately large load on our infrastructure.
o Copy, reproduce, modify, create derivative works from, distribute, or publicly

display any content from www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com without the prior
expressed written permission of Alternative Securities Markets Group and the

I appropriate third party, as applicable.o Interfere or attempt to interfere with the properworking of the website or any
activities conducted on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

o Facilitate any viruses, Trojan horses, worms or other computer programming

i routines that may damage, detrimentally interfere with, or surreptitiously interceptor expropriate any system, data or information.

| 14i
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o Use any device, software or routine to bypass our robot exclusion headers or

i other measures we may use to prevent or restrict access towww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

o Take any action that may cause Alternative Securities Markets Group to lose any
of the services from our internet senrice providers, payment processors,or other
suppliers.

5. Your Liability and Actions We May Take

I • Your Liability: You are responsible for all claims, fees, fines, penalties and other liability
incurred by Alternative Securities Markets Groupor any third party caused by or arising
out of your breach of this Agreement or your use of the Services. You agree to reimburse
Altemative Securities Markets Group for all such liabilities.

• Actions We May Take: if you engaged in any restricted activities, we may take various

I actions to protect Alternative Securities Markets Group from claims, fees, fines, penalties
and any other liability.The actions we may take include but are not limited to the
following:

I i. We may close, suspend, or place restrictions on your Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group account at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.
ii. We may update inaccurate information you provided to us.

I iii. We may remove user comments that do not comply with section 4.1 above.
iv. We may refuse to provide the Services to you in the future.
v. We may take legal action against you.

I Whether we decide to take any of the above steps, remove content, or refuse to provideServices, we do not monitor, and you agree we will not be subject to liability for
monitoring www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I • Account Suspensions or Restriction: Alternative Securities Markets Group, in its solediscretion, reserves the right to terminate this Agreement or access to
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com or the Services. We also reserve the right to

I suspend or place restrictions on your account for any reason and at any time upon notice
to you. Account restrictions may include a limitation on the dollar amount of transactions
we will accept from your account. If your account is suspended, you will be unable to
invest and we will not issue any payment to you. If we suspend or place restrictions on

i your account, we will provide you with notice and opportunity to request reconsideration,if appropriate.

6. Contact Alternative Securities Markets Group:

• If you have any questions or comments about this Agreement, your account at

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com or Alternative Securities Markets Group'spractices, you may contact us at:

Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation

i 4050 Glencoe AvenueMarina Del Rey, Califomia 90292

15}
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Phone: (213) 407-4386

i Legal@AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

7. Canceling or Disputing a Transaction

• Alternative Securities Markets Group is not authorized to issue refunds directly to
the investor. We reserve the right to suspend a user's Alternative Securities Markets

i Group account at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com if a transaction is canceled ordisputed. Altemative Securities Markets Group is not responsible for any errors that may
arise in the transmission of your order to the issuer. You may call Alternative Securities
Markets Group at (213) 407-4386 or Email Altemative Securities Markets Group at

i LEGAL(à)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM to request cancellation of atransaction,or, if you believe a transaction on your account was unauthorized, to dispute
a transaction. Refunding the transaction is ultimately at the discretion of the escrow agent

I (for funds being held in escrow) or the issuer. If the issuer allows redemption, funds will
be returned and the security issuance canceled based on the terms and time-frames
indicated in the offering memorandum.To dispute a transaction,you may also file with
the escrow agent used to consummate the transaction and receive funds directly from the

I agent (if an escrowagent was used), in which case you will be required to retum therelated securities to the escrow agent for cancellation.

8. Disputes with Alternative Securities Markets Group

• Effect of Arbitration Agreement: This Agreement contains a pre--dispute arbitration

I agreement. By entering into the arbitration agreement the parties agree as follows:
o All parties to this Agreement are giving up the right to sue each other in court,

including the right to a trial by jury, except as provided by the rules of the

I arbitration forum in which a claim is filed.o Arbitration awards are generally final and binding; a party's ability to have a court
reverse or modify an arbitration award is very limited.

I o The ability of the parties to obtain documents, witness statements and other
discovery is generally more limited in arbitration than in court proceedings.

o The arbitrators do not have to explain the reasonsfor their award.
o The panel of arbitrators will typically include a minority of arbitrators who were or

I are affiliated with the Securities industry.o The rules of some arbitration forums may impose time limits for brining a claim in
arbitration. In some cases, a claim that is ineligible for arbitration may be brought
in court.

I o The rules of the arbitration forum in which the claim is filed, as amended fromtime to time, are hereby incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

I • Arbitration Agreement: All controversies that may arise between (including but not
limited to controversies concerning any account,order or transaction, or the continuation,
performance, interpretation or breach of this or any other agreement between us,
whether entered into or arising before, on or after the date this account is opened) shall

I be determined by arbitration in accordance with the rules then prevailing of FINRA or theU.S.Securities & Exchange Commission.You make this arbitration agreement on behalf
of (i) yourself and your heirs, administrators, representatives, executors, successors,

i al
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assigns; or (ii) the corporation or other entity for which you are acting as an authorized

I person; and with all other persons claiming a legal or beneficial interest in your account.You understand that judgment upon any arbitration award may be entered in any court of
competent jurisdiction. No person shall bring a putative or certified class action, nor seek

I to enforce any pre-dispute arbitration agreement against any person who has initiated in
court a putative class action; or who is a member of a putative class action who has not
opted out of the class with respect to any claims encompassed by the putative class
action until (i) the class certification is denied; (ii) the class is decertified; or (iii) the

I customer is excluded from the class by the court. Such forbearance to enforce anagreement to arbitrate shall not constitute a waiver of any rights under this Agreement
except to the extent stated herein.

I • Arbitration Hearings: Any arbitration hearing will be held in the State of Californiaunless otherwise agreed between you and Alternative Securities Markets Group or
unless the rules of the organization administering the arbitration (i.e.,the U.S.Securities

I & Exchange Commission) require another hearing location. You agree to the personal
jurisdiction of the Courts of the State of Califomia to interpret and enforce these
arbitration provisions described in the Agreement. All arbitration will be held in English
Language, unless otherwise agreed to by parties.

I
9. Limitations of Liability

I • In no event shall Alternative Securities Markets Group Agents, Employees, Affiliates orSuppliers be liable for lost profits or any special, incidental or consequential damages
arising out of or in connection with www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com or the Services

I Agreement (however arising, including negligence). In States that do not allow theexclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, the above limitation or
exclusion may not apply to you. Our liability, and the liability of our Agents, Employees,
Affiliates and Suppliers, to you or any third parties in any circumstance is limited to the
actual amount of direct damages.

10.No Warranty

• General: Alternative Securities Markets Group and our Agents, Employees,Affiliates and
Suppliers provide the Services "as is" and without any warranty or condition, express,

I implied or statutory. Alternative Securities Markets Group and our Agents, Employees,Affiliates and Suppliers disclaim any implied warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for
a particular purposeand non-infringement. Alternative Securities Markets Group does not

I guarantee continuous, uninterrupted or secureaccess to our Services, and operation of
our website may be interfered with by numerous factors outside of our control. In States
that do not allow the disclaimer of implied warranties, the disclaimers in this Section may
not apply to you. This Section gives you specific legal rights and you may also have other
legal rights that vary from State to State.

• Third Party Data: To the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, Alternative
Securities Markets Groupmakes no representation or warranty, express or implied, with

I respect to any third party data provided to Alternative Securities Markets Groupor itstransmission, timeliness, accuracy or completeness, including but not limited to implied
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warranties or warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.Alternative

i Securities Markets Group will not be liable in any way to you or to any other personforany inaccuracy, error or delay in or omission of any third party data or the transmission or
delivery of any such third party data and any loss or damage arising from (i) any such
inaccuracy, error, delay or omission, (ii) third-party non-performance, or (iii) interruption in

I any such third party data due either to any negligent act or omission by AltemativeSecurities Markets Groupof 'force majeure"or any other cause beyond reasonable
control of Alternative Securities Markets Group.

I • Processing of Payments: Alternative Securities Markets Group will make reasonableefforts to ensure that requests for electronic debits and credits involving bank accounts
are processed in a timely manners by the issuer, but Altemative Securities Markets

I Group makes no representations or warranties regarding the amount of time needed tocomplete processing because our Services and dependent upon many factors outside of
our control, such as delays in the banking system.

11. Indemnification

I • You agree to defend, indemnify and hold Alternative Securities Markets Group and itsOfficers, Directors, Agents and Employees harmless from any claim or demand (including
attorneys' fees) made or incurred by any third party due to or arising out of your breach of
this Agreement and/or your use of the Services.

12. Intellectual Property

• "Alternative Securities Market" is a trademark of Alternative Securities Markets Group. All
page headers, logos, graphics and icons are protected to the extent allowed under

I applicable laws. All other designated trademarksand brands are the property of theirrespective owners. You may not copy, imitate or use any of Alternative Securities
Markets Group's intellectual propertywithout its prior written consent.

I • Reporting intellectual Property Infringement: Alternative Securities Markets Grouprespects the intellectual property of others. You may not post content that infringes on the
rights of third parties, including but not limited to intellectual property rights such as

I copyright, trademark and right of publicity. We reserve the right to remove content wherewe have grounds to suspect a violation of these terms, our policies and any party's rights.
If you believe your rights have been violated, please notify us by contacting the Legal
Department of Alternative Securities Markets Group by writing us at: Altemative
Securities Markets Group, 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90292.

Please provide the following in any notice of alleged infringement:

o identification of the material on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com that you
claim is infringing, with enough detail so that we can locate it on the website
(e.g.,provide link and description);

o identification of the rights (or works if relevant) claimed to have been infringed;

is i
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o A statement by you that you have a good faith belief that the disputed use is not

I authorized by the rights owner, its agent or the law;o A statement by you declaring under penalty of perjury that (a) the above
information in your notice is accurate, and (b) you are the rights owner or you are
authorized to act on behalf of the rights owner;

I o Your address, telephone number and email address; ando Your physical or electronic signature

13. Assignment

• You may not transfer or assign any rights or obligations that you have under this

I Agreement without Alternative Securities Markets Group's prior written consent.Altemative Securities Markets Group reserves the right to transfer or assign this
Agreement or any right or obligation under this Agreement at any time.

14.Governing Law

• This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the Laws of the State of California,
without regard to conflict of law provisions. Except as otherwise agreed by the parties,
you agree that any claim or dispute you may have against Altemative Securities Markets
Group must be resolved by arbitration in the State of California.

I
15.Severability and Waiver

I • If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable,such provisionand the remaining provisions shall be enforced. In our sole discretion, we may assign this
Agreement in accordance with the Legal Notices Section.Headings are for reference

I purposes only and do not limit the scope or extent of such section. Our failure to act withrespect to a breach by you or others does not waive our right to act with respect to
subsequent or similar breaches.We do not guarantee we will take action against all
breaches of this Agreement.

16.Legal Notices

• Alternative Securities Markets Group may provide notice to you by emailing it to the
address listed in your account. Notice shall be considered to be received by you within 24

i hours of the time it is emailed to you unlesswe receive notice that the email was not
delivered. Except as otherwise stated, notice to Altemative Securities Markets Group
must be sent by postal mail to: Altemative Securities Markets Group, 4050 Glencoe
Avenue, Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90292.

I 17. Changes to the Agreement

I • We may change this Agreement from time to time, and when we do we will post theamended terms on our website at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com and notify you

i ''I
I
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by email of the material changes.Amended terms will take effect immediately for new

I users, and 30 days after they are posted for existing users.This Agreement may nototherwise be amended except in writing signed by you and us.
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Privacy Policy:

The website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and the services available on it (collectively, we'll refer
to these as the "Alternative Securities Markets Group Services") are provided to you by Alternative

i Securities Markets Group Corporation ("Altemative Securities Markets Group", "we"or "us").As we
provide you (or the organization for which you are reposenting) with the Altemative Securities Markets
Group services, we collect some personal information.This privacy policy tells you how Alternative
Securities Markets Group uses and works to protect your information.

By using Alternative Securities Markets Group's www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you agree to the
terms and conditions of the UserAgreement, including Privacy Policy, and you consent to our privacy
practices.This includes the use and disclosure of any personal information you have shared with us and
its transfer and storage on our servers in the United States, as described below.

Collection:
When you register for the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com services and apply for an account, we
may collect information about you, including:

• Information that you provide to us to set up a User Account for your and identify you on the Site,

I including Username,Password and secret questions and answers.• Contact information, including first and last name, phone number,fax number, email address and
mailing address.

I • Payment information, including email address, bank account number and routing number.• Profile information, including your investment preferences and other information you may provide
us that allowsus to customize your www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com experience.

• Other information we are required by law to collect form you, or from our consumer reporting
agencies, to process securities-related transactions, to assess the suitability of various
investments, and to comply with tax laws and anti-money laundering laws.This includes Social
Security Number, Date of Birth, Gender, Country of Citizenship, Liquid Assets, Net Worth,
Education, Occupation, Employment Status, Employer Contact Information, Annual locome,
investment Objectives and Suitability Profile.

We may obtain information about you when you interact on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, for
example, your transaction history, informationabout your contacts with Customer Service,and your
responsesto promotions or special offers.

We may collect some information automatically from your computer while you browse our website, such
as where you go on the site and what you do there. We collect our Internet Protocol (IP) address,
computer and connection information, browser type and version, operatingsystem, Internet Service
Provider (ISP),time stamps, banner ads you click, the URLs you come from and go to next,and a cookie
number.

We may also obtain information about you through other sources such as credit agencies, affiliates and
business partners.
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Use:
We use the information we collect to:

• Operate the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com site.

I • Verify your identity and contact information.
• Provide your with information and services you request.
• Set up your trading account, issue an account number and a secure password, maintain your

portfolio and trading activity, and contact you with account information.

I • Customize your experience on the www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com site.• Communicate with you about your transactions, service updates and other administrative issues.
• Send you targeted marketing and promotional offers, based on your communications

I preferences.
• Measure and improve www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and its services.
• Resolve disputes, address complaints and troubleshoot technical problems.
• Analyze site and user behavior and prepare aggregated reports.
• Comply with applicable laws and regulations.

I Sharing and Disclosure:
The cornerstone of this Privacy Policy is our commitment to keep your personal information confidential.
Alternative Securities Markets Group does not sell, license, lease or otherwise disclose your personal
information to any third party for purposes of marketing by the third party or for any reason, except as

I described below. To provide our products and services, we may disclose your information to the following
parties:

/ssuers: we may share your information with our participating issuers. They will use information only as

I necessary to complete your transactions and to include collected information needed to register you as ashareholder of the issuer and issue the shares that you have purchased.

Alternative Securities Markets GroupAffiliates: We may share information with present or future affiliates,
including our subsidiaries, joint ventures or other companies under common control,where it may be
used to provide joint services or for such purposes as internal statistics, strategic decision-making,
customer reviews, identifying customer trends, customer verification,fraud prevention and security. You

i may limit our affiliates from marketing their products or services to you based on personal information thatwe collect about you and share with them. This information may include your name,email address,
mailing address, age, employment status, general account and demographic information and account
history with us. To limit affiliate marketing offers, contact us by email at
LEGAL(â)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM to change your account preferences.

Service Providers: We mayshare information with service providers under contract who help with our
business operations and internal functions, for example, verifying our users, processing accounts,order
fulfillment, client service, client satisfaction surveys or other data collection activities relevant to our
business, maintaining the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com site, and providing related services, such
as electronic funds transfers and wires. Our service providers are required to protect personal information

I in a manner similar to the way we protect personal information and to only use it for the services theyprovide to us.

I Legal and Other Disclosure: We may disclose information when permitted by law or under the good-faith
belief that such disclosure is necessary under applicable law, to comply with legal process served on
Attemative Securities Markets Group; to protect the property interestsof Altemative SecuritiesMarkets
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Group, www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, Alternative Securities Markets Group Agents and
Altemative Securities Markets Group Employees; or to protect personal safety or the safety of the public.

Assets:As our business evolves, Alternative Securities Markets Group maysell, transfer or otherwise
share some of its assets in connection with a merger, reorganization or sale of assets,or in the event of
bankruptcy. In such an event, personal information may be one of the assets transferred.

If we propose to share information in a manner not covered in this Privacy Policy, we will notify you of this
change by posting an addendum on our site, a notice in the "Announcement"Section of the Site, and if
appropriate, provide you an opportunity to opt out of such use.

I Email Communications:Choice/Opt-Out. Becausewe do not share your personal information with non-affiliated parties for
marketing purposes, there is no need for you to opt out of such uses.At any time, you have the ability to
opt out of receiving marketing communications from Altemative Securities Markets Group or Alternative
Securities Markets Group.com, but you may not opt out of administrative emails (for example, electronic
delivery of financial information, or emails about your transactions or our policy changes) while you are a
registered user of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. In such cases, you can opt out by simply

I emailinq LEGAL(ä)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM stating you would like to cancel your
registration with www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

Email Tools: If you send emails to a recipient through www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, they will

I receive your email and any personal message you include. We use the email address you provide tosend your requested communication and for no other purpose.We may be required by law to retain these
emails; they are NOT private communications.You may not use our email tools to send spam or content
that violates the User Agreement.

Anti-Spam Policy Alternative Securities Markets Group does not tolerate Spam.We do not send emails
to anyone without permission, and we do not sell or rent email addresses to any unauthorized third party.

I This does not mean that we can prevent spam from happening on the Internet. If you believe that youhave received an unsolicited email from us, please contact
LEGALfd)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM and we will immediately investigate.

Cookies and Web Beacons:
Altemative Securities Markets Group, www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, Alternative Securities
Markets Group Service Providers, and other members of our corporate family who provide use with joint
services, will sometimes place anonymouscookies or web beaconson your computerwhen you visit
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com. We use these cookies and web beacons to recognize returning
users, provide relevant content, measure traffic and activity on the site, monitor and improve our services

I and protect against fraud. You can block cookies by changing the settings on your browser (consult yourbrowser help menu to find out how), but doing so may prevent us from delivering certain services to you.
Your browser must be set to accept cookies in order to access www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com as a
registered user.

Accessing, Reviewing and Changing Your Personal information:

I We urge you to review your information regularly to ensure that it is correct and complete. As a registereduser, you can review and change your personal information by accessing your account and Profile Page.
You may not be able to change some account information online. If you are unableto make the desired
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changes, you can contact us at LEGAL(d)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM for further

I assistance. Although we will require you to revalidate your personal information periodically, you shouldpromptly update your personal information if it changes or becomes inaccurate.

You can request that we close your www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com account by emailing us at

I LEGAL(ä)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM. After we close your account, we may retain someinformation to comply with law, prevent fraud, assist with investigators, resolve disputes, analyze or
troubleshoot programs,enforce our User Agreement and take actions otherwise permitted by law. If your
account or membership is terminated or suspended, we may retain some information to prevent re-
registration.

I Security:We view protection of your privacy as a very importantprinciple. We store and process your information
on computers located in the United States that are protected by physical as well as technological security

I devices. We have implemented physical, electronic and procedural safeguards that are designed to
protect the security of your information in compliance with applicable United States Federal and State
Regulations. These include advanced firewall and password protection for our databases, physical
access controls to our buildings and files, and restricted access to your personal information to
employees that need to know that information to operate,develop or improve our services.

We have invested in leading-edge security software, systems and procedures to offer you a safe and
secure investing platform and protect your personal, financial and investment information.While no

I security system is absolutely impenetrable, we will continually monitor the effectiveness of our securitysystem and refine and upgrade our security technology as new tools become available.

I Links to Other Sites:www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com may contain links to other websites. We are not responsible for the
privacy practices or the content of these sites. If you have concems about how another website collect

I and uses information about you, make sure to read that site's own Privacy Policy.

General:

I We may change this policy from time to time, and we will post the amended terms onwww.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com and notify you by email of the changes.Amended terms will take
effect immediately for new users,and 30 days after they are posted for existing users. You should review

I this Privacy Policy periodically to remain informed of any changes. You agree to accept posting of a
revised Privacy Policy electronically on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com as an actual notice to you.

I
I
I

I
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INVESTOR REGISTRATION AGREEMENT:I
This investor Registration Agreement ("Agreement")is made and entered into between you and
Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("Alternative Securities Markets Group", "we"or "us").

I This Agreement will govem all transactions whereby you subscribe for and purchase equity or debtsecurities ("Shares"),from time to time, through the facilities of the Alternative Securities Markets Group
website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Before you complete this Agreement, you must read and

I accept all terms and conditions in, and linked to, this Agreement, including the Alternative Securities
Markets Group User Agreementgoverning useof the Alternative Securities Markets Group website
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com and the Alternative Securities Markets Group Privacy Policy.
Before you can invest, you must also properly complete the investor Questionnaire.

1. Offering of Shares: Shares will be offered and sold through the Alternative Securities Markets
Group website www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com pursuant to individual private offerings

I ("Offerings") by the respective issuers of such Shares, with each such Offering being made
pursuant to the terms,conditions and disclosures (including risk factor disclosures) set forth in the
Prospectus for that particular Offering (the "Offering Terms").The Offering Terms for each
Offering for which you subscribe to purchase Shares shall be incorporated herein by this

I reference, and those Offering Terms shall be binding on you the same as if they were set forth infull in this Agreement. You agree to read carefully and make sure that you understand and agree
with the Offering Terms for any Offering before investing. You acknowledge that each Offering
involves a high degree of risk, and that by choosing to subscribe for Shares in any Offering you

I thereby acknowledge that you are prepared and able to bear the risk of loss of the entirepurchase price for any Shares you purchase.

I • Resale Restrictions and Limitations: You acknowledge that some Securities Offered on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com may not have filed a registration statement, and my not file
a registration statement, with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities ACT"), with respect to any Offering of

I Shares, and that Shares issued may be "restricted securities" as defined in Rule 144(a)(3) of theSecurities Act and will therefore be subject to restrictions on resales.A legend describing those
restrictions will be placed on the certificate representing the Shares, and the issuer of the Shares

I maygive stop transfer instructions to the transfer agent for the Shares. Any Shares that you
purchase in a "Restricted Offering" may not be resold without registration or an exemption from
registration under applicable federal and state securities laws.You will ordinarily be required to
wait at least one year before an exemption may become available for you to resell Shares. Any

I resale of Shares and any removal of a restrictive legend from, or stop transfer instructions relating
to, Shares is subject to the approval of the issuer of the Shares and its legal counsel.Altemative
Securities Markets Group shall have no responsibility or liability in relation to the issuer's use and
removal of legends and stop transfer instructions.These types of securities will be clearly defined
at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

2. investor Registration: By entering into this agreement, you are registering as a prospective

I investor in order to become eligible to subscribe for Shares of various issuers in Offerings offered
for sale online through the Alternative Securities Markets Group website
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com 's bidding platform (the "Platform").You agree to comply
with the terms of this Agreement, the terms of the User Agreement, and the policies posted on

I the Attemative Securities Markets Group website www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, asamended from time to time by Altemative Securities Markets Group in its sole discretion.
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I You are required tom complete and submit an Investor Questionnaire,which includes informationthat will allow the issuer to determine whether investments in Shares are suitable to your
situation, based on Alternative Securities Markets Group's internal suitability guidelines for
investment and any suitability standards posted on the www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com 's
website.We will ask you to update this information at least annually. You are required to provide
personal information in the Investor Questionnaire, which will handle in accordance with the
Altemative Securities Markets Group's Privacy Policy.

I When registering as a prospective investor, you will be required to provide certain informadon thatwill be used by the issuer and transfer agent of any Shares that you purchase, including such
things as your name and address to be entered on the registry of the transfer agent for such

I Shares and the address to which you would like to certificate representing such Shares to bedelivered.

I By registering as a pospective investor, you are providing "written instructions" to Alternative
Securities Markets Group under the Fair Credit Reporting Act authorizing Alternative Securities
Markets Group to obtain information from your personal credit profile or other irrformation from
Experian or a similar credit reporting company. By so doing, you authorize Altemative Securities

I Markets Groupto obtain such irrformation solely to confirmyour residence and to confirm your
identity to avoid fraudulent transactions in your name.

3. Password Access to www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com: After you have completed your

I registration and investor Questionnaire and we have completed our suitability review, we willdetermine based on our internal guidelines whether you qualify to receive password access to the
platform. If so, we will notify you that your registration has been accepted, and we will provide you

I with a password allowing you access to the platform.Youwill then be permitted to invest inany
Offerings in which you are qualified to invest, provide that such Offerings are first listed on the
platform after the activation of your registration. We may notify you via email about any new
Offering that becomes available on the platform, although we are not required to do so.

4. Bidding to Purchase Shares; Escrow Account; Closing: After you have received your
password giving you access to the platform, you will be permitted to post bids for Shares

I pursuant to the Offering Terms for any Offering listed on the platform in which you have been pre-
qualified to participate. The terms of any Offering may provide for a fixed investment amount or
minimum and maximum amounts that apply to all subscribers in any particular offering.
Prospective investors "bid" (i.e., "subscribe for") the amount they are willing to commit to the

I purchase of Shares in the Offering. We reserve the right to determine which bids of prospective
investors will be accepted and in what amounts (in full or in part).

Before placing a bid for Shares in any Offering, you should carefully reviewall the information in

I the Prospectus for that Offering. You may ask questionsof the issuer and receive answersregarding the terms and conditions of the Offering by submitting the questions via email to us at
LEGAL@ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM, and theses emails will be passed on to the issuer. IF AN

I OFFERING IS BEING MADE IN RELIANCE ON RULE 506 OF REGULATION D OF THE
SECURITIES ACT and the Offering allows purchasers to participate who are not "accredited
investors", as defined in Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, you may also request any additional
information from the issuer that the issuer of such Shares possessesor can acquire without

I unreasonable effort or expense which is necessary to verify the accuracy of information fumishedby the issuer in the Prospectus.You may request such information by sending an email to
LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM, and these emails will be forwarded to the

I
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issuer. By placing a bid for Shares in any Offering, you represent and warrant that you have
availed yourself fully of the foregoing answers and information prior to placing the bid, and you
are satisfied with the information and answers that you have received.

Altemative Securities Markets Group may close an Offering for an issuer only after enough bids

I have been received for the Offering to be fully subscribed.An Offering is fully subscribed if atleast the minimum offering amount (the "MinimumAmount") referenced in the Prospectus for the
Offering has been received in the Escrow Account.

I 5. Delivery of Share Certificates: When your bid to purchase Shares in any Offering is accepted, acertificate representing the Shares purchased will be delivered to you, in accordancewith the
delivery instructions you have provided upon receipt of cleared investment funds from you,

6. Covenants: Alternative Securities Markets Group covenants and promises that, at the time of
each Offering of Shares on the Alternative Securities Markets Group websites at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, Alternative Securities Markets Group will comply in all
material respects with International, Federal and State Laws as they apply to Regulation A,
Regulation S, Regulation D, California intra-State Securities Offering (Rule 1001), Rule 144
Offerings and EB5 Securities Offerings in connection with these Offerings.

I 7. Remedies for Breach of Covenants: In the event of a breach by Alternative Securities MarketsGroup of the foregoing covenants that materially and adversely affects your investment in Shares
sold to you under this Agreement, Alternative Securities Markets Groupshall either:

a. Cure the breach, if the breach is susceptible to cure;
b. Repurchase the Shares from you if an exemption that authorizes the sale of your shares;

I or
c. Indemnify and hold you harmless against all losses, damages, legal fees, costs and

judgments resulting directly from any claim,demand or defense arising as a result of the
breach ("Losses").

The decision whether a breach is susceptible to cure, or whether Altemative Securities Markets
Group shall repurchase Shares from you or indemnify you against Losses, shall be in Alternative

I Securities Markets Group's sole discretion. Upon discovery by Alternative Securities Markets
Group of any such breach of the foregoing covenants requiring cure or repurchase of Shares,
Alternative Securities Markets Group shall give you notice of the breach, and of Alternative
Securities Markets Group's election to cure the breach or repurchase the Shares, not later than

I ninety (90)days after our discovery of the breach. In the event Alternative Securities Markets
Group repurchases Shares, Altemative Securities Markets Group will pay you the full amount that
you paid for such Shares. Upon any such repurchase,you agree to transfer and assign to
Altemative Securities Markets Group the certificates representing the Shares, and you authorize

I and agree that Altemative Securities Markets Group may execute any endorsements orassignments necessary to effectuate the transferand assignment of the Shares to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. Alternative Securities Markets Group'sobligation to cure a breach,

I repurchase Shares, or indemnify you for a breach of the foregoing covenants pursuant to this
Section is your sole remedy with respect to a breach of Alternative Securities Markets Group's
covenants set forth in Section 7 above.
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8. No Advisory Relationship: You acknowledge and agree that.

a. The offer, sale and purchase of any Shares pursuant to this Agreement is an arm's-
length transaction between you and Altemative Securities Markets Group.

b. In connection with the offer, sale and purchase of such Shares, Altemative Securities

I Markets Group is not acting as your agent or fiduciary.c. Alternative Securities Markets Group assumes no advisory or fiduciary responsibility in
your favor in connection with the offer, sale and purchase of such Shares;

I d. Alternative Securities Markets Group has not provided you with any legal, accounting,
regulatory or tax advice with respect to such Shares; and

e. You have consulted your own legal, accounting, regulatory and tax advisors to the extent
you have deemed it appropriate.

9. Alternative Securities Markets Group's Right to Verify Information and Terminate
Offerings:

I Altemative Securities Markets Group reserves the right to verify the accuracy and completenessof all information provided by prospective investors and issuers in connection with Offerings.
Altemative Securities Markets Group also reserves the right to determine in its reasonable

I discretion whether a registered user is using,or has used, the Alternative Securities MarketsGroup website illegally or in violation of any order, writ, injunction or decree of any court or
governmental instrumentality, for the purposes of fraud or deception, or otherwise in a manner
inconsistent with the termsand conditions of this Agreement or inconsistent with any registration

I agreement between Alternative Securities Markets Group and the user. Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group may conduct its review at any time before, during or after the posting of a bid or
before or after the closing of an Offering. You agree to respond promptly to Alternative Securities
Markets Group's requests for information in connection with your registration and accounts with
Attemative Securities Markets Group and your bids to subscribe for Shares in any Offering.

At any time prior to the closing of an Offering, Alternative Securities Markets Group, in its sole

I discretion, delay the closing in order to enable Alternative Securities Markets Group to conduct apre-closing review to verify the accuracy of information provided by the issuer and prospective
investors and to determine whether there are any irregularities with respect to the Offering or the

I bids for Shares in the Offering. Alternative Securities Markets Groupmay cancelor proceed with
the closing,depending on the results of its pre-closing review. If the Offering is canceled, the
Prospetus for the Offering will be removed from the Alternative Securities Markets Group Website
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, all bids for Shareswill be canceled, and all funds from the
bidders which are held in the EscrowAccount will be refunded to the bidders.

10.No Guarantee of Investment or Assurance of any Return on Investment

I ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP DOES NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEEANY RETURN ON YOUR INVESTMENT IN ANY SHARES THAT YOU PURCHASE IN
OFFERINGS ON THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP WEBSITE AT

I WWW.ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM. ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS
GROUP DOES NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE THAT YOU WILL EVER BE ABLE TO
RESELL SUCH SHARES,THAT YOU WILL BE ABLE TO RECOUP ALL OR ANY PART OF
THE PURCHASE PRICE FOR SUCH SHARES,OR THAT YOU WILL EVER MAKE A PROFIT

I ON SUCH SHARES.
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11. Restrictions on Use: Except as provided in Section 14 below, you are not authorized or

I permitted to use the Alternative Securities Markets Group's website atwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com to bid for or purchase Shares for someone other than
yourself. You must be an owner of the Deposit Account you designate for electronic transfers of

I funds, with authority to direct that funds be transferred to or from the account. Alternative
Securities Markets Group may in its sole discretion, with or without cause and with or without
notice, restrict your access to the Alternative Securities Markets Group website at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I 12. Suitability Representations and Warranties: By placing a bid to subscribe for Shares in any
Offering, you represent and warrant that you satisfy all applicable suitability requirements and
other requirements to invest that are described in the Prospectus for that Offering or on

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com. You also agree to provide any additional documentationreasonably requested by us to confirm that you meet applicable suitability standards, including
minimum financial suitability standards that may be required by the Securities Administrators of
certain states.

13. Other Representations and Warranties: Youwarrant and represent to Altemative Securities

h reesbGrpouapdassofthe date of this A reementand as of any date that you commit to purchase

a. You have the legal competence and capacity to execute and perform this Agreement and

I that you have duly authorized, executed and delivered this Agreement;
b. In connection with this Agreement you have complied in all material respects with

applicable federal, state and local laws; and
c. If you are entering into this Agreement on behalf of a corporation,partnership, limited

I liability company, trust, or other entity ("institution"), you warrant and represent that (i) youhave all necessary power and authority to execute and perform this Agreement on such
institution's behalf; (ii) the execution and performance of this Agreement will not violate
any provision in the institution's certificate of organization, by-laws, indenture or trust,

I partnership agreement, or other constituent agreement or instrumentgoverning theformation or administration of your institution; and (iii) the execution and performance of
this Agreement will not constitute or result in a breach or default under, or conflict with,

I any order, ruling or regulation of any court or other tribunal or of any governmental
commission or agency, or any agreement or other undertaking to which the institution is a
party or by which it is bound.

I 14. Alternative Securities Markets Group's Representations and Warranties: AlternativeSecurities Markets Group represents and warrants to you, as of the date of this Agreement and
as of any date you commit to purchase Shares, that:

I a. It is duly organized and is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under thelaws of Califomia and has corporate power to enter into and perform its obligations under
this Agreement; and

I b. This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by AlternativeSecurities Markets Group and constitutes a valid and binding agreement of Alternative
Securities Markets Group, enforceable against Alternative Securities Markets Group in
accordance with its terms, except as the enforcement thereof may be limited by
applicable bankruptcy, insolvency or similar laws.
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15. Prohibited Activities: You agree that you will not do the following in connection with any

i Offering, any bid to subscribe for Shares in and Offering, or any other transaction involving orpotentially involving Alternative Securities Markets Group or any issuer of Shares on the
Altemative Securities Markets Group website at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I o Represent yourself to any person, as a director, officer or employee of AltemativeSecurities Markets Groupor of an issuer of Shares on the Alternative Securities
Markets Group website at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com unlessyou are such

I director, officer or employee;
o Propose or agree to accept any fee, bonus, kickback or other thing of value of any

kind in exchange for your agreement to bid for or recommend that anyone else bid for
Shares in any Offering on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com;

I o Engage in any activities that require a license as a broker or dealer in connection withany Offering of Shares on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com;
o Violate any International, Federal, State or Local Laws, including, but not limited to,

i U.S. Federal and State Securities Laws, in connection with any transaction in the
securities of an issuer that has made or is making an Offering of its Shares on
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I 16. Termination of Registration: Alternative Securities Markets Group, may in its sole discretion,
with or without cause, terminate this Agreement by giving you notice as provided below. In
addition, upon our reasonable determination that you have violated the provisions of section 16,
have made a material misrepresentation in connection with this Agreement or your Investor

I Questionnaire, or have otherwise failed to abide by the terms of this Agreement, AltemativeSecurities Markets Group may, in its sole discretion, immediately and without notice, take oneor
more of the following actions:

I o Terminate or suspend your right to bid for Shares or otherwise participate inAltemative Securities Markets Group'swebsite www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
o Terminate this Agreement and your registration with Alternative Securities Markets

Group's website www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Upon termination of this Agreement and your registration with Alternative Securities Markets

i Group'swebsite www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, any bids you have placed on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com shall terminate and will be removed from the site
immediately, but your right under the Agreement to any Shares purchased prior to the effective
date of the termination shall not be affected by the termination.

I 17. Indemnification: In addition to your indemnification obligations set forth in the AltemativeSecurities Markets Group User Agreement for www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, you agree
to indemnify, defend, protect and hold harmless Alternative Securities Markets Group and its

i Officers, Directors, Stockholders, Employees and Agents against all claims, liabilities, actions,costs, damages, losses, demands and expenses of every kind, known or unknown,contingent or
otherwise (i) resulting from any material breach of any obligation you undertake in this

I Agreement, including but not limited to your obligation to comply with any applicable laws; or (ii)
resulting from your acts, omissions and representations (and those of your employees, agents or
representatives) relating to Altemative Securities Markets Group and
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com. You obligation to indemnify Alternative Securities Markets

i Group shall survive termination of this Agreement, regardless of the reason for termination.

I 3ei
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18. Alternative Securities Markets Group's Right to Modify Terms: We may change this

I Agreement from time to time, and when we do we will post the amended terms onwww.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and notify you by email of material changes.Amended
terms will take effect immediately for new registrants and 30 days after they are posted for

I existing registrants.This Agreement may not otherwise be amended except in a writing signed by
you and us.
You authorize Altemative Securities Markets Group to correct obvious clerical errors appearing in
information you provide to Alternative Securities Markets Group, without notice to you, although
Alternative Securities Markets Group expressly undertakes no obligation to identify or correct
such errors.

This Agreement,along with the Altemative Securities Markets Group User Agreement for

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, represents the entire agreement between you andAltemative Securities Markets Group regarding your participating as a prospective investor on
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous

I communications,promises and proposals, whether oral, written or electronic, between you and
Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Groupwith respect to your involvement as a prospective investor
on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I 19. Notices: All noticesand other communicationshereunder shall be given by email to your
registered email address or will be posted on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, and shall be
deemed to have been duly given and effective upon transmission or posting.All notices, required
disclosures and other communications to you will be transmitted to you by email to your

i registered email address. You can contact us by sending an email toLEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM. You also agree to notify us if your
registered email address is changed by sending an email to
LEGAL(à)ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

20. Non-Disclosure Agreement: By entering into this Agreement, you agree not to disclose, except
on a confidential basis to your legal and financial advisors exclusively for the purposes of

I rendering professional advice to you, any information which you receive or have received fromAltemative Securities Markets Group or on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com that relates to
any Offering of Shares posted on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com or relates to the business
of any issuer of such Shares, including, for example, information presented in a Prospectus for an
Offering of Shares on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com ("Confidential Information").You
shall hold and maintain the Confidential information in strictest confidence for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the issuer that provided such Confidential Information. You shall not,without

I such issuer's prior written approval, use for your own benefit, publish, copy,or otherwise disclose
to others, or permit the use by others for their benefit or to the detriment of the issuer, any
confidential information.

The term "Confidential Information" shall exclude any information that, at any given time:

a) Has been publicly disclosed by the issuer or by any third party through no fault of your

I own;
b) You have received by some legitimate meansother than from Alternative Securities

Markets Group or its representatives or from the issuer or its representatives; or
c) The issuer has authorized you in writing to disclose

I



Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, Califamia 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

21. No Warranties: EXCEPTFOR THE REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT,
NO PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT MAKES ANY REPitESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY TO
ANOTHER PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FORA PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

I 22. Limitation of Liability: IN NO EVENT SHALL ONE PARTY BE LIABLE TO ANOTHER PARTYFOR ANY LOST PROFITS OR SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE
DAMAGES,EVEN IF INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.
FURTHERMORE, NO PARTY MAKES ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY TO
ANOTHER PARTY REGARDING THE EFFECT THAT THE AGREEMENT MAY HAVE UPON
ANY INTERNATIONAL, FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL OR OTHER TAX LIABILITY FOR THE
OTHER.

23. Miscellaneous: The parties acknowledge that there are not third party beneficiaries to this
Agreement. You may not assign, transfer, sublicense or otherwise delegate your rights under this
Agreement to another person without Alternative Securities Markets Group's prior written
consent.Any such assignment, transfer, sublicense or delegation in violation of this Section shall
be null and void. This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of
Califomia, without regard to conflict of law provisions.Except as otherwise provided in this

i Agreement, you agree that any claim or dispute you have against Alternative Securities MarketsGroup must be resolved by arbitration in the State of California.Any waiver of a breach of any
provision of this Agreementwill not be a waiver of any other subsequent breach. Failure or delay
by either party to enforce any term or condition of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of

I such term or condition, If any part of this Agreement is a valid enforceable provision that mostclosely matches the intent of the original provision, and the remainderof the Agreement shall
continue in effect. The parties agree to execute and deliver such further documents and
information as may be reasonably required in order to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Statement of Understanding for Securities Offered to investors on
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i Regulation A (Current): Regulation A is an exemption for PUBl.lC OFFERINGSnot exceeding $5Million USD in any 12-month period. Companies choosing to rely on this exemption must file an offering
statement with the U.S.Securities & Exchange Commission on Form 1-A, consisting of a notification,
offering circular and exhibits. The SEC staff reviews this offering statement.

Regulation A Offerings share many characteristics with registered offerings. For example, purchasers
("Investors") must be provided with an offering circular similar to a prospectus.Just as in registered

I offerings, the securities can be offered PUBLICLY, using general solicitation and advertising, and
purchasers DO NOT RECEIVE 'RESTRICTED SECURITIES', as explained at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com. The Principle difference between Regulation A Offerings and
Registered Public Offerings are:

I 1) Financial Statements for a Regulation A Offerings are simpler and do not need to beaudited unlessaudited financial statements are otherwise available.

I 2) Regulation A issuers do not incur either Exchange Act Reportingobligations after theoffering or Sarbanes-Oxley Obligations applicable only to SEC reporting companies,
unless the company'meets the thresholds that trigger ExchangeACT Registration".

I 3) Companies may choose among three formats to prepare the Regulation A OfferingCircular, one of which is a simplified question-and-answer document; and

I 4) Companies may "test the waters" to determine market interest in their securities beforegoing through the expenseof filing with the SEC.

I SEC reporting companies are not eligible to use Regulation A. All other types of companies may use
Regulation A, except developmental stage companies without a specified business (for example, "Blank
Check Companies")and investment companies registered or required to be registered under the
Investment Company act of 1940. In most cases, shareholders may use Regulation A to resell up to $1.5
Million USD of Securities.

The "test the waters" provision of a Regulation A allows companies to publish or deliver a written
document to prospective purchasers or make scripted radio or television broadcasts to determine whether

I there is an interest in their contemplated securities offering before filing an offering statement with theSEC. This gives companiesthe opportunity of being able to determine whether enough market interest in
their securities exists before they incur the full range of legal, accounting and other costs associated with

I filing an offering statement with the SEC.Companies may NOT, however, solicit or accept money for
securities offered under Regulation A until the SEC completes its review of the filed offering statement
and the Company delivers offering materials to Investors.

I NOTE ABOUT REGULATION A: The JOBS Act requires the SEC to develop rules for a new exemption tothe existing Regulation A, which will permit olierings up to $50 Million USD a year without SEC
Registration.

I

I
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Proposed Changes to Regulation A pursuant to the Passage of Me JOBS Act in 2012.These
changes are expected to be enacted during the first half of 2014.

The SEC's proposed rules will update and expand the Regulation A exemption by creating the following
Two Tiers of Regulation A Offerings:

• TIER ONE: Tier One would consist of those offerings already covered by Regulation A - namely
securities of up to $5 Million USD in a twelve month period, including up to $1.5 Million USD for

I the account of selling security-holders.• TIER TWQ: Tier Two would consist of securities offerings of upto $50 Million USD in a twelve
month period, including up to $15 Million USD for the account of selling security-holders.

For offerings up to $5 Million USD, the Company could elect whether to proceed under Tier 1 or Tier 2.

Basic Requirements:

Under Tier 1 and Tier 2, companieswould be subject to basic requirements, including ones addressing
issuer eligibility and disclosures that are drawnfrom the existing provisionsof Regulation A.The
proposed rules would update RegulationA to among the other things.

1. Permit companies to submit draft offering statementsfor nonpublic SEC review prior to filing

i 2. Permit the use of "testing the waters" solicitation materials both before and after filing of the
Offering Statement

3. Modemize the qualification, communication and offering process in Regulation A to reflect
analogous provisions of the Securities Act registration process, including electronic filing of

I offering materials.Additional Tier 2 Requirements:

I in addition to the three basic requirements,companies conducting Tier 2 Offerings would be subject tothe following requirements.

I 1. Investors would be limited to purchasing no more than 10% of the greaterof the investor's annual
income or net worth.

2. The Financial Statements included in the Offering Circular would be required to be audited.
3. The Company would be required to file annual and semi-annual ongoing reports and current

i event updates that are similar to the requirements for public reporting companies.

I
I
I
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Eiigibility:

Regulation A would be available to companies organized in and with their principal business in the United
States or Canada,as is currently the case under Regulation A.

The Exemption would not be available to companies that:

• Are already SEC reporting companies and certain investment companies

I • Have no specific business plan or purpose or have indicated their business plan is to engaged ina merger or acquisition with an unidentified company.
• Are seeking to offer and sell asset-backed securities or fractional undivided interests in oil, gas or

I other mineral rights.
• Have not filed the ongoing reports required by the proposed rules during the preceding two years.
• Are or have been subject to a Commission order revoking the company's registration under the

Exchange Act during the preceding five years.
• Are disqualifiedunder the proposed 'bad actor' disqualification rules.

Preemption of Blue Sky Law:

I Under current Regulation A, offerings are currently subject to registration and qualification requirementsin the States where the offering is conducted unless a State-level exemption is available. This has been
identified by the GAO and market participants as a central factor for the limited use of current Regulation
A.

In view of the range of investors protections provided under the proposal, state securities law
requirements would be preempted for Tier 2 offerings.The proposal also explores alternative approaches

I to addressing this matter, including the coordinated reviewprogram proposed by the North AmericanSecurities Administrators Association.

Current Status:

The Commission has recently completed a sixty day public comment period on the proposed rules. The
Commission is currently reviewing the commentsand determining whether to adopt the proposed rulesas
illustrated above. Enactment is expected during the first half of 2014.

Companies cannot use this new exemption untii the SEC adopts final rules.

I
I
I
I
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OTHER SECURITIES THAT MAY BE OFFERED:

California intra-State Exempt Securities ("CA1001"): Section 3(a) (11) of the Securities Act exempts
from registration any offering made solely to persons residing in a single State or Territory, where the

I issuer is incorporated and doing business in the same state. The rationale is that a wholly Intra-Statetransaction is adequately policed by the Lawsof the State, hence there is no need for an additional layer
of Federal Law.

I Under Rule 147, an issuer does business in the State (1) at least 80% of its gross revenues (includingsubsidiaries) is derived from operations or assets in-state; (2) atleast 80% of its assets (including
subsidiaries) is located in-state; (3) atleast 80% of the offering's net proceeds is used in-state; and (4) its

I principal office is in-state. During the offering period and for nine months from the last sale by the issuer,purchasers may only resell their stock to other persons living in-state.

Companies listed on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com use CA1001 in combination with California
Section 25102(n)

Califomia 25102(n) is limited to issuers that are Califomia Companies (with some minor exemptions).

I investors must be "qualified purchasers".This means, generally, accredited investors and natural persons
with a net worth specified in the statute.

Issuers relying on 25102(n) may PUBLICLY disseminate a limited written announcement of the offering.

I Potential investors may then respondto the announcementby contacting the issuer.The issuer may nottelephone a prospective investor until it has determined that the investor is a qualified purchaser. Issuers
must provide disclosure documents to the non-accredited investors at least five days prior to sale.

I Regulation S: Regulation S ("Reg S") is an exemption designed by the U.S. Securities & Exchange
Commission for Companies seeking to raise capital from investors located OUTSIDE of the United

I States. A Regulation S Offering under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act") is a
safe harbor rule that defines when an offering of Securities would be considered an "offshore transaction"
so as not to be subject to the registration obligations imposed under Section 5 of the Securities Act.

I A Regulation S Offering (Foreign Direct Public Offering) only exempts the issuer from the registrationrequirements. It does not exempt the issuer from anti-fraud provisions.
There are two main requirements in using a Regulation S Offering. The first is the offer and the sale of the

I securities must be in legitimate offshore transactions. Undera Regulation S Offering, the Company may
not offer or sell any securities to a U.S.Citizen or Resident even if that person purchases the securities
abroad.Also, the sale must not be done for the purposeof secretly selling the Securities to a U.S.
Investor. The second requirement under Regulation S is that there cannot be any directed selling efforts

I in the United States. Generally, this meansa company cannot advertise the Offering in a publicationwhere the circulation crosses over to the United States.

I A Regulation S Offering provides two exemptions from safe harbors from U.S. Securities Registrations:
an exemption for the initial sale and another exemption for the resale of securities after they are held for a
period of time, normally one year.

I An important advantage to Companies utilizing Regulation S is that they are able to advertise in theforeign markets in newspapers and other publications. Under Regulation S the Company is allowed to
hold seminars, road shows and engage in othergeneral solicitationoutside of the UnitedStates.

I
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Also, Foreign Direct Public Offerings (Regulation S) are not integrated with Section 5 Public Offerings or

I Regulation D Private Placements. Regulation D documents contain rules which apply to transactions in
the United States. Regulation S Offering Documents contain rules which apply to foreign transactions
only. Therefore, a Company can conduct simultaneous Private Placement Stock Offerings and Foreign
Direct Public Offerings without jeopardizing either exemption. Also, Regulation S Investors are treated the

I same way as accredited investors for the purposeof determining compliance with the 35 non-accreditedinvestor limitation outlined in the Regulation D Private Placement.

I Regulation D / Rule 504: Rule 504, sometimes referred to as the "Seed Capital Exemption", provides anexemption for the offer and sale of up to $1 Million USD of Securities in a 12-month period. A Company
may use this exemption so long as it is not a Blank Check Company and it is not subject to Exchange

I Reporting Requirements. In general, a Company may not use general solicitation or advertising to marketthe securities, and purchasers generally receive "restricted securities". Purchasers of restricted securities
may not sell them without SEC Registration or using another exemption, which is further explained on the

i "Resale of Restricted Securities" page at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com . Investors should be
informed that they may not be able to sell securities of non-reporting companies for atleast a year without
the issuer registering the transaction with the SEC.

I A Companymay, however, use the Rule 504 Exemption for a Public Offering of its Securities with general
solicitation and advertising, and investors will receive "non-restricted securities", under the following
circumstances:

I • The Company sells in accordance with a State Law that requires the public filing and delivery toinvestors a substantive disclosure document, or

I • The Companysells in accordance with a State Law that requires registration and disclosure
document delivery and also sells in a State without those requirements, so long as the Company
delivers to all purchasers the disclosure documents mandated by a State in which it is registered;
or

• It sells exclusively accordingly to State Law Exemptions that permit general solicitation and
advertising, so long as sales are made only to "accredited investors".

I Even if a Company makes a private sale of its Securities, and not specific disclosure deliveryrequirements are required, a Company should take care to provide sufficient information to investors
to avoid violating the anti-fraud provisions of the securities laws. This means that any information a

I Company provides to investors must be free from false and misleading statements.Similarly, aCompany should not exclude any information if the omission makes what is provided to investors
false or misleading.

Regulation D I Rule 505: Rule 505 provides an exemption for offers and sales of Securities totaling
up to $5 Million USD in any 12-month period. Under this exemption, a Company may sell to an

I unlimited number of "accredited investors" and up to 35 persons that are not accredited investors.
Purchasers must buy for investment purposesonly, and not for the purposeof reselling the securities.
The issued securities are 'restricted securities', meaning purchasers may not resell them without
registration on an applicable exemption,as explained on the 'Resalesof Restricted Securities' page.

I If a Company is not a SEC Reporting Company, Investors should be informed that they may not beable to sell securitiesfor atleast one year without the Company registering the transaction with the
SEC. A Company may not use general solicitation or advertisingto sell the Securities.

I
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i Under Rule 505, if the Company's Offering involves any purchasers that are not accredited investors,
the Company must give these purchasers disclosure documents that generally contain the same
information as those included in a registration statementfor a registered offering. There are also
financial statement requirementsthat apply to Rule 505 Offerings involving purchasers that are not

I accredited investors.For instance, if financial statementsare required, they must be audited by acertified public accountant.The Company must also be available to answer questions from
prospective purchasers who are not accredited investors.

I The Company may decide what information to give to accredited investors, so long as it does notviolate the antifraud prohibitions of the Federal Securities Laws. If a Company provides information to
accredited investors, it must make this information available to the non-accredited investors as well.

I
Regulation D I Rule 506: Rule 506 is a "Safe Harbor" for the non-public exemption in Section 4(a)(2)

I of the Securities Act, which means it provides specific requirements that, if followed, establish that a
transaction falls within the Section 4(a)(2) exemption. Rule 506 does not limit the amount of moneya
Companycan raiseor the number of accredited investors it can sell securities to, but to qualify for the
safe harbor, a Companymust:

1. Not use general solicitation or advertising to market the Securities.

2. No sell Securities to more than 35 non-accredited investors (unlike Rule 505, all non-accredited

I investors, either alone or with a purchaser representative, must meet the legal standard of havingsufficient knowledge and experience in financial and business matters to be capable of evaluating
the merits and risks of the prospective investment);

I 3. Give "non-accredited investors" specified disclosure documents that generally contain the sameinformation as provided in registered offerings (the Company is not required to provide specified
disclosure documentsto accredited investors,but, if it does provide information to accredited
investors, it must also make this information available to the non-accredited investors as well);

4. Be available to answer questions from prospective purchasers who are non-accredited investors;

5. anrodvidethe same financial statement information as required under Rule 505.

I Purchasers receive "restricted securities" in a Rule 506 Offering. Therefore, they may not freely trade
the Securities after the Offering, as explained on the "Resalesof Restricted Securities" page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I Section 18 of the Securities Act provides a Federal preemption of exemption from State registrationand reviewof privateofferings that are exempt under Rule 506. The Statesstill have authority,
however, to investigateand bring enforcement actions for fraud, impose State Notice Requirements
and collect State Fees.

Special Note for 506 Offerings: The JOBS Act requires the SEC to eliminate the prohibition on using
general solicitation and advertising to qualify for the Rule 506 Safe Harbor where all purchasers of the

I Securities are accredited investors and the issuer takes reasonable steps to verify that the
purchasers are accredited investors. This not provision is not yet effective.
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An ISSUERS OBLIGATION TO INVESTORS TO HAVE SECURITIES LISTED ON

I www.AiternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I • Financial Reporting - All companies listed on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com are
REQUIRED to submitt un-audited financial reports signed by the Company CEO and/or CFO,
dated within 60 days of listing on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Companies are also
required to submit to Altemative Securities Markets Group for listing on the Company page at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com a complete set of un-audited financial reports signed by
the Company CEO and/or CFO within 30 days of the close of each business quarter and a
complete set of fully audited financial statements within 60 days of the close of each business
calendar year. All audited financial reports must be completed by a Altemative Securities Markets
Group approved Certified Public Accounting Firm.

• State of the Company Updates - All companies listed on www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I are REQUIRED to have a quarterly web conference or phone conference call in which a principal
member of the company is required to give an update to all current investors and potential new
investors (including financial analysts) who wish to participate. Members of the Company are
required to allow for ample timefor questions from conference call participants. CompanyCEO's

I are also required to draft a letter once per month to update investors on the current State of theCompany. Both web conference/ phone conference call, along with the CEO Letters on the State
of the Company will be published on the Company'spage at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

• Corporate Actions - Companies listed on www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com are required to
report certain corporateactions, including dividends, stock splits, reverse splits, name changes,

I mergers, acquisitions,dissolutions, bankruptcies, liquidations, issuances of any new securities
not currently disclosed, any new debts incurred by the Company and any changes in
management, atleast TEN DAYS prior to the record date. All of these notices will be listed on the
Company page at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I
Acknowledgement and Signature.

I This Agreement, together with the "New investor Questionnaire", "User Agreement","Privacy Policy", "Investor Agreement", "Statement of Understanding of Securities
Offered" and "Issuers Obligation to investor", sets forth the entire understanding and

I agreement between Alternative Securities Markets Group and yourself, with respect to thesubject matters hereof. By signing this agreement below, you state that you understand al
the subject matter and terms of this entire agreement.

I
I Signed

Printed Name

i "I
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I
I FIDC

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority

I
Interim Form for Funding Portals

if you intend to act as a funding portal under the JOBSAct, you may voluntarily submit this form to
inform us about your future funding portal business.Your voluntary submissionof the requested

I information will help FINRAbetter understand the funding portal community and help usdevelop rulesspecific to funding portals. FINRAwill accordconfidential treatment to the information that you submit.

I Although a further filing will be needed before FINRAwill be able to grant you membership, we intendto prepopulate for you a future funding portal membership form with the information that you submit
on this form. FINRA membership will be made available after the SEChas adopted funding portal
registration and other rules, and hasapproved FINRA's funding portal rules.

Please feel free to supplement the information that we request on this form with any additional
information that you believe would be helpful.

Please submit the form to: fundingportals(a)finra.org. If you haveany questions, please contact us at

I (212)858-4000 and select "option 5."
Contact Information

Please provide us a contact person whom we can askfollow-up questions.

Contact person

First name Steven Joseph

I Last name MuehlerEmailaddress Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Phone number 213-407-4386

Fax number None

Mailing address

Company name Alternative Securities Markets Group Corp.
Street address, line 1 4050 Glencoe Avenue

Street address, line 2 Click here to enter text.

City Marina Del Rey

I State CaliforniaCountry LosAngeles

Postal code 90292

I
I
I



Information About Your Business

1. General information

a. Full Nameof Funding Portal ("FP")

Alternative Securities Market

b. Any Other Name(s)Under which Businessis or Will Be Conducted

None

c. BusinessAddress

4050 Glencoe Avenue,Marina Del Rey, California 90292

d. All Website Addresses Where Business is or Will Be Conducted

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I e. LegalStatus of FP (e.g.,Corporation, Limited Liability Company ("LLC"),Partnership,SoleProprietorship or Other)

California Stock Corporation

f. State/Country of Formation

California

g. Date of Formation

October 2014

II. Ownership
a. Please use the schedule below to identify the direct owners of the FP.Please include, as

applicable:

I i. any shareholder that directly owns 5 percent or more of a classof a votingsecurity of the FP,unless the FP is a public reporting company (that is,subject to

Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Act"));

I ii. all general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right toreceive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 5 percent or more of the

partnership's capital;

iii. any trust, and each trustee, that directly owns 5 percent or more of a classof

voting security of the FP,or has the right to receive upon dissolution, or has

I contributed, 5 percent or more of the FP'scapital; andiv. all members of an FPthat is a LLCthat have the right to receive upon

dissolution, or have contributed, 5 percent or more of the LLC'scapital.

Interim Form for Funding Portals | Page2



b. Please use the schedule below to identify the indirect owners of the FP.Regarding each

g direct owner provided in response to the above question, please complete the schedule
below asfollows:

i. in the caseof an owner that is a corporation, each of its shareholdersthat

beneficially owns, hasthe right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the

sale of, 25 percent or more of a classof a voting security of that corporation;

(Note: For purposes of this schedule,a person beneficially owns any securities

(i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent,

grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-

in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the same residence; or (ii) that

he/she hasthe right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exerciseof any

option, warrant or right to purchase the security);

ii. in the case of an owner that is a partnership, all general partners and those

limited andspecial partners that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or

have contributed, 25 percent or more of the partnership's capital;

iii. in the case of an owner that is a trust, the trust and each trustee; and

iv. in the case of an owner that is an LLC,(i) those members that have the right to

receive upon dissolution, or havecontributed, 25 percent or more of the LLC's

capital, and (ii) if managed by elected managers,all elected managers.

(Note: Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25 percent owners at each level.

Once a public reporting company (a company subject to Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Act)

is reached,no further ownership information up the chain is required.)

Full Legal Name Domestic or Entity in Which interest Percentage of CRD number,
Foreign Entity or Owned interest in SSNor Tax ID

individual Entity Owned

Mr.Steven Joseph Individual Alternative Securities 100% 47-2050153
Muehler, Founder & Markets Group
Chief Executive Officer Corporation

Ölinkheeeteenîertent thoósen&itent ÓÌËÌÊNereiNenteeiextClick%ereto Oldkheeelo
enter text enter text

Óiickhereto enfer text Öhooseenitern Clicieneretoenteetext Click here to Gick here to
enteraext. enter terei

dick henèto enterten Choose ½áitem Clickbere toententext. Click%ere td Clickhere to
entertext eraertein

ÓÌckhereto enterfenn ÓNoeseånitere Cl(elenereteinteneext. Gick neeeto diekheneto
enteftext enter text

(If additional space is needed, please submit a separate document as an additional attachment containing

the information and identifying the question to which the information pertains.)
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c. identify (i) all subsidiaries of the FPand (ii) any affiliated entities with which the FPwill

3 engage in a business relationship in connection with its funding portal activities. Please

identify any of these entities that are broker-dealers.

None

til. Funding

a. Source of Funding

Please identify below all contributions of equity capital or debt financing made to the
FP'sbusiness.

Date Name of Source Recipient Amount Type (Equity or Debt)

October Mr. Steven J. Alternative $10,000 Equity- 2014 Muehler Securities opening balance i

Markets Group
Corporation

Click here to Click here to enter Click here to Click here to Choose an item.
enter text. text enter text. enter text.

Click here to Click here to enter Click here to Click here to Choose an item.
enter text. text. enter text. enter text.

Click here to Click here to enter Click here to Click here to Choose an item.

enter text. text. enter text. enter text.

Click here to Click here to enter Click here to Ciick here to Choose an item.
enter text. text, enter text. enter text.

(if additional space is needed, please submit a separate document asan as ditional attachment

containing the information and identifying the question to which the information pertains.)

IV. Management and Disclosure

a. Please identify by name, title and, if applicable, CRD number, eachperson associated

with the FPwho is or will be engaged in the management, direction or supervision of
the FP'sbusiness.

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler, Founder and Chief Executive Officer

b. Statutory Disqualifications

is the FPor any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.subject to

statutory disqualification pursuant to Section 3(a)(39) of the Act? (FINRA notes that we

may expand this question to include additional persons in the future funding portal

membership form.)

O Yes XNo
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I
I [lf 'Yes'indicated above] Asapplicable to the FP and each person, identify thenature of the disqualifying event, provide CRDnumber (if applicable) and describe

the anticipated role with the FP.
None

c. Other Disclosure History (FINRA notes that we may expand this question to include

additional persons andevents in the future funding portal membership form.)
is or has the FPor any person identified in response to questions li.a.or IV.a.been the

I subject of the following (or is any of the following otherwise true with respect to the FPor suchperson(s) identified): (i) any permanent or temporary adverse action by a state

or federal authority, or a self-regulatory organization, with respect to a registration or

licensing determination regarding the FPor any person identified in response to

questions ll.a.or IV.a.;(ii) a pending, adjudicated or settled regulatory action or

investigation by the SEC,the CFTC,a federal, state or foreign regulatory agency,or a

self-regulatory organization; (lii) an adjudicated or settled investment-related private

civil action for damages or an injunction; (iv) a criminal action (other than a minor traffic

I violation) that is pending, adjudicated, or that has resulted in a guilty or no contest plea;(v) the FPor any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.is subject to

unpaid arbitration awards,other adjudicated customer awards,or unpaid arbitration

I settlements; (vi) any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.wasterminated for cause or permitted to resign after an investigation of an alleged violation

of a federal or state securities law,a rule or regulation thereunder, a self-regulatory

organization rule or an industry standard of conduct; or (vii) a state or federal authority

or self-regulatory organization has imposed a remedial action, suchas special training,

I continuing education requirements, or heightened supervision, on any person identifiedin response to questions ll.a.or IV.a..

)(Yes Q No |
[lf 'Yes' indicated above] As applicable to the FPand eachperson identified, provide
CRDnumber (if applicable), the person's role with the FPand a description of the

event(s).

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler - Seeattached "California Cease andDesist" order
and the Notes on Page 1 and the Underlined Section on the Second to Last Page.

V. Business Relationships, Business Model and Compensation

a. Certain Business Relationships

Please describe all business and contractual relationships the FP will maintain, as

applicable,with the following:

I i. Escrowagents, transfer agents,and custodians of investor funds andsecuritiesii. Securities brokers and dealers

iii. Recordkeeping

i See Attachments: 1. Business Description
2. U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
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I 3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire4. Institutional Investor Questionnaire

I b. Please describe the FP'sbusiness model (e.g.,the types of securities to be presented toinvestors,any limitations on the types of issuers,how issuers will be presented to
investors).

See Attachment

1. Business Description
2. U.S.investor Suitability Questionnaire
3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
4. Institutional Investor Questionnaire

c. Please describe the forms and sources of compensation that the FP and persons

I associated with the FPexpect to receive (e.g.,transaction-based, referral-based, flat fee,from issuers,from investors).

See Attached BusinessDescription

d. Do you plan to use any pre-dispute arbitration agreements?

)( Yes O No |

e. Please describe how the FP addresses the requirements for funding portals under the

JOBSAct. In particular, please describe how the FPwould (i) address investor education;

(ii) take measures to reduce the risk of fraud with respect to funding portal transactions;

I (iii) ensure adherence to the aggregate selling limits; and (iv) protect the privacy ofinformation collected from investors.

See attachments:

I 1. Business Description2. U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
4. Institutional Investor Questionnaire

I
I
I
I
I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
CrowdFunding Web Portal Registration
1735 K Street

Washington, D.C.20006

I
Dear FINRA;

I Enclosed you will find a Pre-CrowdFunding Web Portal Registration for "Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation"
(www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com). Also part of this submission, you will find the "Registered Investment Advisor" ADV 1
& 2 for the "Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation" and Mr. Steven J.Muehler. The Alternative Securities Markets

i Group Corporation is currently in the processof filing as a Five State Registered Investment Advisory Firm.Mr.Muehler is
currently scheduledto take the Series65 SecuritiesLaw Exam in lateNovember or early December 2014.

The Alternative Securities Market ("ASM") aims to be the First CrowdFunding Primary and SecondaryMarket for Regulation A

I Securities. The Alternative SecuritiesMarket is a Private, TransparentEquity and Debt Marketplace that offers market
participants a comprehensiverange of services to meet both the the needs of issuersand investors. These services include a
facility for "Direct Initial Public Offerings" for Qualified Regulation A Securities, Self-Directed IRAs, aswell asa Private

SecondaryResaleFacility for the resale of Regulation A Securities(The "Ebay Style" SecondaryMarket is a portal where a

i Seller canpost an "ask",and a Buyer can post a "Bid" to buy.The communications are only between a seller and a buyer.Allsalesare ONLY directly between a buyer and a seller. A seller pays aposting fee at the time of posting the ASK. There are no
salescompensations).

I The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("ASMG") is the operator of the Alternative Securities Market.
There are four market segments of the Alternative Securities Market:

I 1. ASM Venture Market·
a. U.S.& Canadian CompaniesOnly
b. Securities are issuedpursuant to Regulation A andRegulation S
c. Minimum Offering· $100,000

I d. Maximum Offering· $1,000,000
e. Equity, Debt (asset backed) & Convertible Preferred
f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

I 2. ASMMainMarket.
a. U.S.& Canadian CompaniesOnly
b. Securities are issuedpursuant to Regulation A andRegulation S
c. Minimum Offering: $1,000,001

I d. Maximum Offering· $5,000,000
e. Maximum Offering- upon enactment of Regulation A Plus, Tier II, the maximum Offering will increase to

$50,000,000
f. Equity, Debt (assetbacked) & Convertible Preferred

I g. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
h. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

3. ASM Global Private Market:

a. U.S.,Canadian & International Companies

I b. Securities are issuedpursuant to Regulation D Rule 506
c. Minimum Offering: $1,000,000
d. Maximum Offering• No Maximum
e. Equity, Debt (asset backed) & Convertible Preferred (othersmay be considered)

I f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

i
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386/ Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

4. ASMPooled Funds Market:

a. Private Pooled Investment Funds(Real Estate Funds,Private Equity Funds, Hedge Funds,Etc.)
b. Securities Issued pursuant to Regulation D or Regulation A (if available)
c. Minimum Offering: $100,000
d. Maximum Offering- $No Maximum

I e. Equity, Debt and Convertible Preferred(others may be considered)
f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

I Mandatory Public Reporting Requirements for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Markets Group are listed starting at
the bottom of this page.Though theserequirements may differ from those required of the Securities & Exchange Commission or
by any State Securities Regulator, it is the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's determination that these
mandatory public reporting requirements are in the best interest of the investing public, and are mandatory for all companies

I listed on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation's policy is not to engagedor
list any company on the Altemative SecuritiesMarket that doesnot fully agreeto, and keep current on the below public reporting
requirements.Any company who fails to supply the below listed public reporting items, shall be 'delisted' from the Alternative
Securities Market and that Company's unrestricted securities held by investors, will not be allowed to bepostedon the

i Alternative Securities Markets Group SecondaryResale Market ("Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities
Clearinghouse").

The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group's SecuritiesClearinghouse is essentially an "Ebay Style" of an online auction board

I where a holder of anunrestricted security of a company listed on the Alternative Securities Market can post an "ask" for the sale
of shares,anda potential buyer can post a "bid' to buy the shares.The transaction is RNLI between a seller anda buyer, and a
seller paysa nominal feeto post an"ask" on the"Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities Clearinghouse". There are
no salescommissions or "spreads" paid to the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation, andtrades are only closed

I during a two hour window per week, which will bepart of the Company's weekly "concentrated trade volume" (though "asks"can beposted 24/7, and "bids " can be submitted24/7). The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation's only
compensation is fiom the seller, and that is paid at the time of the seller posting the "ask", it is not dependent onwhether the
seller is successfulin selling their securities or not.There is no compensationpaid by the buyer.

The Mandatory Public Reporting Requimments of all Companies listed on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket are as follows:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Altemative Securities Markets

i Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30 daysof the close of eachbusinessquarter.Company financials shall be emailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com andwill also posted at

www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors and investment

I banking professionals with issuedusemamesandpasswords will have accessto view the Company's
Financial Statements.All un-audited financial statements will be signed as "true and accurate" by the Chief

Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

I o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative Securities Markets Group acomplete set of AUDITED financial statements within 60 days of the close of each business fiscal year.
Company financials shall be emailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com and will also posted at

I www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investorsand investment
banking professionals with issuedusernamesandpasswords will have accessto view the Company's
Financial Statements.

I o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agreesthat the Company's Chief Executive Officer will participatein a Quarterly ConferenceCall with current investors, potential new investors and/or financial professionals

that chose to participate in the conferencecall.During this Quarterly ConferenceCall with the CEO of the

I Company, the CEO will detail the "current status ofthe company " and detail where the CEO is taking the
company in the future. Conferencecall will take place no sooner than ten days,and no greater than 30 days,

from the releaseof the Company's quarterly financial release.CEOtake make ample time to answer questions

I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

from conference call participants. Company agreesthat the quarterly conference calls with the Company's

I CEO will posted on the Company's private pageat www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may
beheard by registered usersof www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agreesthat the Company's Chief Executive Officer will
publish a monthly "State of the CompanyLetter" and email the "State ofthe Company Lettef' to all investors
of the Company and to Alternative Securities Markets Group. The "State ofthe Company Letter" should

detail the current operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary

I for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is looking at taking thecompany in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agreesthat the "State ofthe Company Letter" will be

postedon the Company's private page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may beviewed
by registered usersof www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to Alternative Securities

Markets Group.Theseinclude: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New Stock Issues,ReverseSplits, Na me

I Changes,Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions, Bankmptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the
Investors and to Alternative Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record

date.All Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group is further broken-down in EIGHTEEN MARKET SEGMENTS. Each of the below
Market Segments were formed to: (1) operate asboth an Independent Primary and SecondaryMarket Segment of the Altemative

I Securities Market for the Direct Initial Public Offering of Securities to the investing public and for the establishment of a
SecondaryResale / Trading market for the direct resaleof securities for companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market
and current on all public reporting requirements., and (2) to act asa Private Equity Capital Partner to early and growth stage
companies listed on one of the below listed market segments.

I 1. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation and AerospaceMarket2. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market
3. The Altemative Securities Markets Group California Water Rights Market

i 4. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse

5. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Energy Market
6. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media Market

7. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Fashion & Textiles Market

i 8. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial ServicesMarket

9. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Food and BeverageMarket
10. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Hotel and Hospitality Market
11. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Life Settlement Market

I 12. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and Pharmaceuticals Market

13. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Mining & Mineral Rights Market
14. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil and Natural Gas Market
15. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage Clearinghouse

I 16. The Altemative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub Market

17. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce Market
18. The Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies Market

i Each of the above are Limited Liability Companies(either existing or pending registration) of the Altemative SecuritiesMarkets
Group Corporation. Eachof the above LLCs make "micro investments" in eachcompany listed on its Market Segment.These
"micro investments" in eachCompany are made through the payment of State or Federal Feesand/or servicesrendered.These
feesand/or services are detailed below (but are not limited to):

I 1. SEC Form 1-A Legal Drafting and Legal Compliance - $2,7502. SEC CIK Number Issuance- $0.00
3. Intemational Stock Identification Number: $500

I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

4. SEC Form 1-A Filing with the SEC (eachsubmission of seven copies,includes: printing, binding, binding materials,
paper materials, ink / toner and postage): $50

5. NASAA Coordinated Review Submission - $450 for NINE States

6. State Registration and Filing Fees for Direct Initial Public Offering:
a. California: $200 plus 1/5of 1% of the Offering

I b. New York: $300 ($500,000 or less) to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)
c. Florida: $1,000

d. Texas: $100 plus 1/10*of 1% of the Offering
e. New Jersey:$1,000

I f. Pennsylvania: $500 Plus 1/20*of 1% of the Offering
g. Nevada: 0.02%of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
h. Arizona: 1/10*of 1% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)

i NOTE: The costs detailed above are either earnedor paid by the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and are
considered a debt of the Company. The Company issues a "Debt Note" to the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation
upon eachexpenditure, or at qualification of the Regulation A by the SEC.Eachdebt note shall have an annualized rate of
interest of 12%,with no monthly interest payments due, and all debt notes have a maturity of twelve months from the date of

I issuance. The Alternative Securities Markets Group recoversthese expenditures from the "Cast of Ofering" of each Company's
Public Offering, anddebt notes are paid asthe Company gains capitalization on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket. If after 365

days from the date of issue, if any debt notes havenot beenpaid in full (repurchased by the Company) from the "costs ofofering
proceeds", the entiredebt note shall bevoided andno further attempts to collect the funds will bemade by the Alternative

I Securities Markets Group.
NOTE: Though the Company's on the Alternative Securities Market estimate a "Cost of Offering" of roughly 5% of offering
amount, ABSOLUTELY NONE OF THESE FUNDS ABOVE THOSE POSTED ABOVE ARE PAID TO THE

I ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION OR ANY AFFILIATES OR SUBSIDIARIES OF THEALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION. It is estimated that Company legal fees,Company
accounting expenses,Company Marketing and Advertising expenses'could' potentially reach 5% of the gross offering amount.
All of the costs and feesare at the discretion of the Company, and not the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group.

AlternatiPe Securities Markers Group's Canpensation:

• All companiespay a monthly "Public Reporting fee" to the Alternative Securities Markets Group per month. This

I monthly revolving feeis between$35 and $75 per month. This feestarts at theexecution of the agreement and
continues until the company is quoted on an OTC Market or a Regulated Stock Market, choosesto leave the
Alternative Securities Market.

o This Monthly Fee is paid for the following services:

1 • Public Reporting of the Company's Monthly, Quarterly, Annual and other periodic reports
• Company Listing on the Alternative Securities Market

• Ensuring the Company's "Back Office" page is current and correct

• The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation, or a Market SegmentSubsidiary, receives a fully diluted equity

I potion in eachCompany listed on the Alternative Securities Market. In lieu of charging eachcompany $15,000 to$50,000 for services to be rendered, it is the position of the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group that cash liquidity is
essential to health of each company listed on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket, and haschosento take an equity
position in eachcompany as opposed to burdening each of our early stage and growth stage companies with a heavy

I financial burden. The diluted equity position in eachcompany ranges from 1% to 5% dependingon many varying
factors.

• Debt Investment interest made in eachcompany during the registration processof the Regulation A is detailed earlier in
this document.

I What the Alternative Securities Market does and does not do:

I DOES (for the Canaanvi:
• Preparesall Regulation A SEC submissions on SEC Form 1-A

• Preparesand Submits SEC Form ID for SEC Edgar Access and CIK Number

i
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

• Assists Companies in all responsesto comments received on Regulation A Submissions

I • Lists the Company's general company and offering details on the appropriate Alternative Securities Market Tier and
Market Segment

• Provides anonline PDF copy of the current Regulation A submission along with a link to the Company's SEC Edgar
page.

I • Provides anonline subscription agreement(usemame and passwordprotected, and only made available to investors
who have completed the Alternative Securities Markets Group Investor qualification questionnaire.NOTE: No member
of the Alternative Securities Markets Group is able to accept any subscription agreements.ONLY the Investor and a
member of the Company can sign and accept a subscription agreement).

I • Provides all companies with a " UsernameandPassword Protected Securities Compliance Back Office" that contains
(but is not limited to):

o Copies of all State,Federal and International Securities Filings
• SEC Filings

I • NASAA / State Filingso Copies of all Subscription AgreementsCompleted
o Copies of Investment Wires or Checks (theseare provided to ASMG by the Company)
o Excel Spreadsheet detailed current and pastshareholderof the Company, number of units owned, amounts

I paid

DOES NOT (for the Company

I • No Member of the Alternative Securities Markets Group in any way promotes or solicits investments for Companies
listed on the market.

• No Member of the Alternative Securities Markets Group distributes an Investment Prospectusfor a company
• No Member of the Alternative Securities Markets Group speaksto an investor about aparticular company's securities

I or offerings. If ASMG is contacted by a Potential Investor or Investor wishing to speak about a particular offering orinquiring details abouta company listed on the Alternative Securities Market, the Investors or Potential Investors are

forwarded to a representativeof the Company. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation is an equitable
interest owner in eachcompany listed on the Alternative Securities Market (in exchange for the servicesdetailed

I above), it, nor any of its membersor affiliates, engagein any conversations about the Companies listed on theAlternative Securities Market or their securities. The only interaction the Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation provides is online content about a company and their offerings, and a link to theCompany's SEC Form 1-
A (Regulation A) filings and subscription agreement.

I • Does not act asan escrow company, and NEVER hasany accessto any investor funds for the Company. All investorfunds are deposited directly into the Company's bank account (Investor to Company Direct).
• We do not Give any legal advice.

I • We Do Not Advertise a Company or their Offerings! All marketing and advertisements paid for by the Alternative

Securities Markets Group Corporation are ONLY for the promotion of the Altemative Securities Market and its
services to investors. Any marketing or advertising done that promotes a company or their offerings is completed by
the Company and paid by with their funds.The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group doesprovide "Preferred Media

I Partner Contacts" with members of print, digital, andbroadcast media professionalswith whom we have an existing

relationship. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation in no way is compensated for thesereferrals by the
Company or by the Advertising Company

DISCLAIMER IN ALL MARKETING PIECES TO COMPANIES SEEKING CAPITAL:

"The Alternative Securities Markets Group IN NO WAY accepts any form of cash commission or successfulfunång fees for
the sale of any securities. No member of Alternadve Securities Markets Group (or any subsidaries) will in any mry accept and

I fees related to the sale of any securities. No member of Alternative Securides Group (or any subsidiaries) will in any way

market, advertise or solicit an invesanent from an investor for your Company.All Alternadve Seemities Markets Gmup's
marketing and advertising eforts are made to attract private and insdtudonal investors to the Akernative Securides Market.
The Alternadve Securities Market doesissuepress releasesand alerts to "market participants" when a new compeg is listed,

I and about certain news related events about a Company through our News Wire Service, but we DO NOT in any way make
any direct attempts to sell,or make an ofer to sell any securides of the Company. All interacdons with an investor regarding
a Company's securides are betwen a "seller"(issuer or holder of a stock) and a "buyer".ALL INVESTORS FUNDS 60
DIRECTLY TOTHESELL OFA SECURITY,NEVER TO THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUPI

I
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i Thank you for taking the time to review this entire document describing the relationship between the Alternative Securities
Market and the Company.

g Thank yow

I œ-e c«.ar
Mr. StevenJ.Muehler

I Founder and Chief Executive Officer
Alternative Securities Markets Group
9107 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, California 90210

I Direct: (213) 407-4386
Email: Legal(älASMMarketsGroup.com
Web: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I
I
I
I
I
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1 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

2 BUSINESS,TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY

3 DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

I 4
5 TO: Steven J.Muehler ,f5LA Investment Ca LLC &

I 6 9107 Wilshire Blvd Unit 4507 Beverly Hills, California 90210

4139 Via Marina, Suite 1208
Marina Del Rey,California 90292

I 9 LA Investment Capital Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC liffge -5
10 9107 Wilshire Blvd., Unit 450 of

Beverly Hills, California 90210

I 11 4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210
o 12 Marina Del Rey,California 90292

13 LA Investment Capital BioFuels Fund I, LLC - p'o'
9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450

o 14 Beverly Hills, California 90292

15 4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210

i Marina Del Rey, California 9029216 0 srt&5
LA Investment Capital Energy Fund I, LLC - NE

17 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450
Beverly Hills, California 9021018

4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210

I Q 19 Marina Del Rey,California 90292
20 LA Investment Capital Entertainment & Media Fund,LLC '
21 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450 34

Beverly Hills, California 90210

22 LA Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC - WW 'Ê
I 23 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450Beverly Hills, California 90210

24 e rd S

I LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I, LLC -¡¡fer
25 9107 Wilshire Blvd., Unit 450

26 Beverly Hills, California 90210

I / / /
27

28 m
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DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

2 (For violations of section 25110 of the Corporations Code)

3 The Califomia Corporations Commissioner fmds that:

4 1. At all relevanttimes, LA Investment Capital,LLC ("LA Investment Capital"),a

5 Califomia limited liability company,conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450, Beverly

6 Hills, Califomia and/or 4139 Via Marina, Suite 1208,Marina Del Rey, Califomia.LA Investment

7 Capital was a purported Los Angeles-based high-performance, commercial real estate, energy,

8 biofuels, oil and natural gas investment banking firm. LA Investment Capital acted as the managing

9 memberof severalprivate equity funds,namedbelow.

.2 10 2. Steven J.Muehler ("Muehler") was the founder of LA Investment Capital.

8 11 3. LA Investment Capital maintained a website at www.lainvestmentbanc.com.

12 4. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC

o 13 ("Alternative Investment Fund"), a California limited liability company, conducted business at 9107

14 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California and/or 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Suite 210, Marina

15 Del Rey,Califomia. Altemative Investment Fund was an investment fund formed for the purpose of

Q 16 operating as an early and growth stage worldwide mining andmineral rights investment. The

• 17 Alternative Investment Fund was to act as a private equity provider to smalland middle market

18 worldwide mining and mineral rights companies throughout the United States.According to its

Q 19 offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as Alternative Investment Fund's managing member.

20 5. At all relevant times, LA Investment CapitalBioFuels FundI, LLC ("BioFuels

cc 21 Fund"), a California limited liability company, conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Bivd., Unit 450,

22 Beverly Hills, Califomia and/or 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Suite 210,Marina Del Rey,Califomia.

24 stage biofuels investment. The BioFuels Fund was to net se a private emisty pmvirier to emni) and

25 middle market biofuelscompanies throughout the United States.According to its offering materials,

26 LA Investment Capital acted as the BioFuels Fund's managing member.

27 6. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Energy Fund I, LLC ("Energy Fund''), a

28 California limited liability company, condssted basi -.±9507Wittis EE:3., Urd±^50,Beverly

DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER
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1 Hills, California and/or4050 GlencoeAvenue, Suite 210, Marina Del Rey, California. Energy Fund

2 was an investment fund formed for the purpose of operating as an early and growth stage green

3 energy investment. The Energy Fund was to act asaprivate equity provider to small and middle

I 4 marketgreen energy companies throughout the United States. According to its offering materials,
5 LA Investment Capital acted as the Energy Fund's managing member.

6 7. At all relevanttimes, LA Investment CapitalEntertainment& Media Fund,LLC

7 ("Entertainment & Media Fund"), a purported California limited liability company, conducted

8 business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd., Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California. Entertainment & Media Fund

9 wasan investmentfund formed for the purpose of operating as an early and growth stage

2 10 entertainment investment. The Entertainment & Media Fund was to act as a private equity provider

o 11 to smalland middle market entertainment companies throughout Los Angeles. According to its

12 offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as the Entertainment & Media Fund'smanaging

o 13 member.

14 8. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Oil & Natural GasFundI, LLC ("Oil &

I 15 Natural GasFund"),apurported California limited liability company,conducted business at 910716 Wilshire Blvd., Unit 450,Beverly Hills, California. Oil & Natural GasFund wasan investment fund

17 formed for the purpose of operatingasan early and growth stage oil and natural gasinvestment. The

18 Oil & Natural Gas Fund was to act as a private equity provider to small and middle market oil and

I O 19 natural gas companies throughout the United States. According to its offering materials, LA
o

20 Investment Capital acted as the Oil & Natural GasFund's managingmember.

r.e 21 9. At all relevant times,LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I, LLC ("Real Estate

22 Fund"), a purported Nevada limited liability company,conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,

23 Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California. Real Estate Fund was an investment fund formed for the purpose

24 of operatingasan early andgrowth stagereal estate investment. TheReal Estate Fundwas to act asa

25 private equity provider to small and middle market real estate companies throughout the United

26 States. According to its offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as the Real Estate Fund's

27 managing member.

28 ///
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1 10. Beginning in at least January 2010,Muehler and LA Investment Capital offered

2 interests in limited liability companies and/or investment contracts to at least one California investor

3 in the form of"membership units" in LA Investment Capital and the Alternative Investment Fund,

I 4 BioFuels Fund,Energy Fund,Entertainment & Media Fund,Oil & Natural Gas Fund,and the Real5 Estate Fund.

6 11. Muehler and LA Investment Capital solicited the investor by means of the Internet.

7 12. Thesemembershipunits were offered in this state in issuer transactions.The

8 Department of Corporations has not issued a permit or other form of qualification authorizing any

9 person to offer or sell these securities in this state.

I .$ 10 Based upon the foregoing findings, the California Corporations Commissioner is of the

o 11 opinion that these interests in limited liability companies, investment contracts and/or membership

12 units are subject to qualification under the California Corporate Securities Law of 1968 and are being

o 13 or have been offered without first being qualified. Pursuant to Section 25532 of the Corporate

i le 14 Securities Law of 1968,Steven J.Muehler; LA Investment Capital, LLC; LA Investment Capital

I 8 15 Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC; LA Investment Capital BioFuels Fund I, LLC; LA InvestmentA 16 Capital EnergyFund I, LLC; LA InvestmentCapital Entertainment & Media Fund,LLC; LA

.* 17 Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC; and LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I,

18 LLC areherebyorderedto desist andrefrain from the furtheroffer or saleof securities,in the State of

I Q 19 California, including but not limited to interests in limited liability companies,investment contracts,20 and/or membership units@ess and until qualification has been made under said law or unless

I o 21 exem22 ///

23 ///

24 ///

25

26

27

28

I -4-DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

I



1 This Order is necessary,in the public interest,for the protectionof investorsandconsistent

2 with thepurposes,policies,and provisions of the Corporate Securities Law of 1968.

3 Dated: August 25,2010

I 4 Los Angeles,California PRESTON DuFAUCHARD
5 California Corporations Commissioner

7 By

I ALAN S.WEINGERDeputy Commissioner
9 Enforcement Division
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FORM ADV (Paper Version)

I • UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATIONAND

• REPORT BY EXEMPT REPORTING ADVISERS

PART 1A

WARNING: Complete this form truthfully. Falsestatements or omissions may result in denial of your
application, revocation of your registration, or criminal prosecution. You must keep this form
updated by filing periodic amendments. SeeForm ADV General Instruction 4.

Check the box that indicates what you would like to do (check all that apply):

I SEC or State Registration:Submit an initial application to register as an investment adviser with the SEC.
Submit an initial application to register as an investment adviser with one or more states.
Submit anannual updating amendment to your registration for your fiscal year ended .
Submit another-than-annual amendment to your registration.

SEC or StateReport by Exempt Reporting Advisers:

I O Submit an initial report to the SEC.0 Submit a report to oneor more state securities authorities.

Submit anannual updating amendment to your report for your fiscal year ended .
Submit another-than-annual amendment to your report.
Submit afinal report.

Item 1 Identifying Information

Responses to this Item tell us who you are,where you are doing business,andhow we can contact you.

I A. Your full legal name(if you are asole proprietor, your last, first, andmiddle names):Mushier, Steven Joseph

i B. Name under which you primarily conduct your advisory business,if different from Item 1.A.
Altemative Securities MarketsGroup Corpora#on

List on Section 1.B.of Schedule D any additional names under which you conduct your advisory business.

C. If this filing is reporting a change in your legal name (Item 1.A.)or primary business name (Item 1.B.),
enter the new name and specify whether the name change is of O your legal name orQyour primary
businessname:

D. (1) If you are registered with the SEC as an investment adviser, your SEC file number: 801-

(2) If you report to the SEC as an erempt reporting adviser, your SEC file number: 802-

E. If you have a number ("CRD Number") assigned by the FINRA 's CRD system or by the IARD system,
your CRD number:

SEC 1707 (09-11)
File2of4
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FORM ADV Your Name u.aaer,sem Mesa' CRD Number

i Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 NumberPage2 of l9

If your ßrm does not have a CRD number, skip this Item L E. Do not provide the CRD number of one of
your ofßcers, employees, or af)ìliates.

F. Principal Ofce and Place of Business

(1) Address (do not use a P.O.Box):

I 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210 (number andstreet)
Marina Del Rey CaRomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence,check this box: 9

I List on Section LF. of Schedule D any ofice, other than your principal ofice and place of business, atwhich you conduct investment advisory business. Ifyou are applying for registration, or are registered,
with one or more state securities authorities, you must list all ofyour of ices in the state or states to which

I you are applying for registration or with whom you are registered. If you are applying for SECregistration, ifyou are registered only with the SEC,or ifyou are reporting to the SEC as an exempt
reporting adviser, list the largest five ofices in terms of numbers of employees.

(2) Days of week that you normally conduct business at your principal ofice andplace of business:

0 Monday - Friday () Other: a:sam to 5:00 PM PST

Normal businesshours at this location:

(3) Telephone number at this location: 213e43es

I (area code) (telephone number)(4) Facsimile number at this location:
(area code) (facsimile number)

G. Mailing address,if different from your principal ofice andplace of business address:

4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

I (number and street)
MarinaDel Rey CA 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence,checkthis box: O

H. If you are a sole proprietor, state your full residence address,if different from your principal office and

I place of business address in Item 1.F.:

(number and street)

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
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FORM ADV

I Your Name CRD Number
Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page3 of 19

I I. Do you have one or more websites? Yes W No O

I If "yes," list all website addresses on Section 1.I.of Schedule D. If a website address serves as a portalthrough which to access other information you have published on the web,you may list the portal without
listing addresses for all of the other information. Some advisers may need to list more than one portal

address. Do not provide individual electronic mail (e-mail) addresses in response to this Item.

J. Provide the name andcontact information of your Chief Compliance Officer: If you arean exempt
reporting adviser, you must provide the contact information for your Chief Compliance Officer, if you
have one. If not, you must complete Item 1.K.below.

Mr.Steven JosephMuehler

(name)

I Chief Executive OMeer (other titles, if any)
213 4074386

I (area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)
4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
Marina oei Rey cauomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

LegaleAllemativesecuritiesMaset.com

I (electronic mail (e-mail) address,if Chief Compliance Officer hasone)K. Additional Regulatory Contact Person: If aperson other than the Chief Compliance Officer is authorized
to receive information andrespond to questionsabout this Form ADV, you may provide that information
here.

Mr.Steven .losophMuehler

(name)
chief Executive OMoor

W (titles)
213 4074386

I (area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)
4060 Glencoe Avenue.Unit 210

(number and street)
MarinaDel Rey Cauomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

Legal@AkemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

(electronic mail (e-mail) address,if contact person has one)

L. Do you maintain some or all of the books and records you are required to keep under Section 204 of the
Advisers Act, or similar state law, somewhere other than your principal office andplace of business?

Yes O No W

If "yes," complete Section l.L.of Schedule D.
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I Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 NumberPage4 of 19

M. Are you registeredwith aforeignßnancial regulatory authority? Yes O No W

I Answer "no" if you are not registered with a foreign ßnancial regulatory authority, even if you have an
afiliate that is registered with a foreign ßnancial regulatory authority. If "yes,"complete Section 1.M.of
Schedule D.

I N. Are you a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 19347Yes O No W

I If"yes," provide your CIK number (Central Index Key number that the SEC assignsto each publicreporting company):

O. Did you have $1 billion or more in assets on the last day of your most recent fiscal year?

Yes O No W

P. Provide your Legal Entity Identißer if you have one:

A legal entity identifler is a unique number that companies use to identify each other in the financial
marketplace. In the first half of 2011, the legal entity identiller standard was still in development. You

may not have a legal entity identifier.

Item 2

SEC Registration

Responses to this Item help us (and you) determine whether you are eligible to register with the SEC. Complete this

I Item 2.A.only if you are applying for SEC registration or submitting an annual updating amendment to your SECregistration.

I A. To register (or remain registered)with the SEC,you must check at least one of the Items 2.A.(1)through
2.A.(12),below. If you are submitting an annual updating amendment to your SEC registration andyou
are no longer eligible to register with the SEC, check Item 2.A.(13). Part iA Instruction 2 provides
information to help you determine whether you may allirmatively respondto each of these items.

You (the adviser):

0 (1) are a large advisory firm that either:

(a) has regulatory assets under management of $100 million (in U.S.dollars) or more, or

(b) has regulatory assetsunder management of $90 million (in U.S.dollars) or more at the time of
filing its most recent annual updating amendment and is registered with the SEC;

O (2) are a mid-sized advisory firm that hasregulatory assets under managementof $25 million (in
U.S.dollars) or more but less than $100 million (in U.S.dollars) and you are either:

(a) not required to be registered as an adviser with the state securities authority of the state where
you maintain your principal ofice and place of business, or
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(b) not subject to examination by the state securities authority of the state where you maintain
your principal ofice and place of business;

I Click HERE for a list of states in which an investment adviser, if registered, would not besubject to examination by the state securities authority.

I O (3) have your principal ofice andplace of business in Wyoming (which doesnot regulate advisers);O (4) have your principal ofice and place of business outside the United States;

I O (5) are an investment adviser (or sub-adviser) to an investment company registeredunder theInvestment Company Act of 1940;

O (6) are an investment adviser to a company which has elected to be a business development

I company pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940and hasnot withdrawnthe election, andyou have at least$25 million of regulatory assets under management;

I O (7) are apension consultant with respect to assets of plans having anaggregate value of at least$200,000,000 that qualifies for the exemption in rule 203A-2(a);

O (8) are a related adviser under rule 203A-2(b) that conttols, is controlled by, or is under common

I control with, an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC,and your principal ofice andplace of business is the same asthe registered adviser;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(8)of Schedule D.

@ (9) are a newly formed adviser relying on rule 203A-2(c) because you expect to be eligible for SEC
registration within 120days;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(9) ofSchedule D.

O (10) area multi-state adviser that is required to register in 15or more states and is relying on rule
203A-2(d);

Ifyou check this box, complete Section 2.A.(10)of Schedule D.

O (11) arean Internet adviser relying on rule 203A-2(e);

O (12) have received an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition against registration with the
SEC;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(12)of Schedule D.

(13) are no longer eligible to remain registered with the SEC.

SEC Reporting by Exempt Reportirig Advisers

B. Complete this Item 2.B.only if you are reporting to the SEC as an exempt reporting adviser. Check all that
apply. You:

(1) qualify for the exemption from registration asan adviser solely to one or more venture capital
funds;



I FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, StevenJoseph CRD Number
Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page6 of 19

O (2) qualify for the exemption from registration because you act solely as an adviser to privatefunds
and have assets under management in the United States of less than $150 million;

(3) act solely as an adviser to privatefunds but you are no longer eligible to check box 2.B.(2)
because you have assets under management in the United States of $150 million or more.

Ifyou check box (2) or (3), complete Section 2.B.of Schedule D.

State Securities Authority Notice Filings and State Reporting by Exempt
Reporting Advisers

C. Under state laws, SEC-registered advisers may berequired to provide to state securities authorities acopy

I of the Form ADV and any amendments they file with the SEC. These are called noticefilings. In addition,exempt reporting advisers may be required to provide state securities authorities with a copy of reports and
any amendments they file with the SEC.If this is an initial application or report, check the box(es)next to

the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports you submit to

I the SEC. If this is an amendment to direct your noticefilings or reports to additional state(s), check thebox(es) next to the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports
you submit to the SEC. If this is an amendment to your ægistration to stop your noticefilings or reports

I from going to state(s) that currently receive them, uncheck the box(es) next to thosestate(s).

O AL O CT O HI O KY O MN O NH O OH O SC O VI

I OAK ODE DID OLA OMS ONJ OOK OSD OVAW AZ O DC D IL O ME O MO O NM D OR O TN O WA
OAR WFL DIN OMD OMT WNY OPA OTX OWV
W CA O GA O IA 0 MA O NE O NC O PR O UT O WI
O CO O GU O KS O MI WNV O ND O RI O VT

If you are amending your registration to stop your notice filings or reports from going to a state that

I currently receives them and you do not want to pay that state's notice filing or report filing fee for thecoming year, your amendment must be jìled before the end of the year (December 3 I).

Item 3 Form of Organization

A. How are you organized?

I W Corporation O Sole Proprietorship O Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)O Partnership O Limited Liability Company (LLC) O Limited Partnership (LP)
O Other (specify):

Ifyou are changing your response to this Item, see Part I A Instruction 4.

B. In what month does your fiscal year end each year? December

C. Under the laws of what state or country are you organized? caliromia

If you are a partnership, provide the name of the state or country under whose laws your partnership was

formed. If you are a sole proprietor, provide the name of the state or country where you reside.

If you are changing your response to this Item, see Part i A Instruction 4.

I
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Item 4 Successions

A. Are you, at the time of this filing, succeedingto the business of a registered investment adviser?

Yes W No

If "yes," complete Item 4.B.and Section 4 of ScheduleD.

B. Dateof Succession:

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Ifyou have already reported this succession on a previous Form ADVJiling, do not report the succession
again. Instead, check "No." See Part 1A Instruction 4.

Item 5 Information About Your Advisory Business

I Responses to this Item help us understand your business,assist us in preparing for on-site examinations, and provide
us with data we use when making regulatory policy. Part 1A Instruction 5.a.provides additional guidance to newly
formed advisers for completing this Item 5.

Employees

If you are organized as a sole proprietorship, include yourself as an employee in your responses to Item S.A
and Items 5.B.(1), (2), (3), (4), and (5). If an employee performs more than one function, you should count that
employee in each ofyour responses to Items 5.B.(1),(2), (3), (4) and (5).

A. Approximately how many employees do you have? Include full- andpart-time employees but do not
include any clerical workers.

1

I B. (1) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.perform investment advisory functions
(including research)?

(2) Approximately how many of the employees reported in 5.A1.are registered representatives of a broker-
dealer?

o

(3) Approximately how many of the employees reported in 5.A.are registered with one or more state
securities authorities as investment adviser representatives?

(4) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are registered with one or more state
securities authorities as investment adviser representatives for an investment adviser other than you?

(5) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are licensed agents of an insurance
company or agency?
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(6) Approximately how many firms or other persons solicit advisory clients on your behalf?

I In your response to Item 5.B.(6),do not count any ofyour employees and count afirm only once - do notcount each of the firm's employees that solicit on your behalf

Clients

In your responses to Items 5.C.and 5.D. do not include as "clients" the investors in a private fund you advise,
unless you have a separate advisory relationship with those investors.

C. (1) To approximately how many clients did you provide investment advisory services during your most
recently completed fiscal year?

So 01-10 011-25 026-100

If more than 100,how many? (round to the nearest 100)

(2) Approximately what percentage of your clients are non-United States persons? O V.
D. For purposes of this Item S.D.,the category "individuals" includes trusts, estates, and 401(k)plans and

IRAs of individuals and their family members, but does not include businesses organized as sole

proprietorships.
The category "business development companies" consists of companies that have made an election

I pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940.Unless you provide advisory services
pursuant to an investment advisory contract to an investment company registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, check "None" in response to Item 5.D.(1)(d) and do not check any of the boxes in

response to Item 5.D.(2)(d).

(1) What types of clients do you have? Indicate the approximate percentage that each type of client
comprises of your total number of clients. If a client fits into more than one category, check all

that apply. Up to 11- 26- 51- 76-
None .L°4 25°4 50% 25°4 9J9°4.l.00°4

(a) Individuals (other than
high net worth individuals) O O O O O O O

(b) High net worth individuals 0 0 0 0 O O O
(c) Banking or thrift institutions O O O O O O
(d) Investment companies O O O O O O
(e) Business development companies D 0 0 0 0 0

I (t) Pooled investment vehicles (other than O O O O O Oinvestment companies)
(g) Pension and profit sharing plans O O O O O O

(but not the plan participants)

I (h) Charitable organizations O O O O O O(i) Corporations or other businesses
not listed above O O O O O O

I (j) State or municipal government entities O O O O O O
(k) Other investment advisers O O O O O O
(1) Insurance companies 0 0 0 O O O O

I
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(m) Other: E] O O O O O O

(2) Indicate the approximate amount of your regulatory assets under management (reported in Item 5.F.
below) attributable to each of the following type of client. If a client fits into more than onecategory,

check all that apply. Up to Up to Up to
None 25% 50% 25% 275%

(a) Individuals (other than

high net worth individuals) El O O O O

I (b) High net worth individuals O O O O O
(c) Banking or thrift institutions O O O O O
(d) Investment companies O O O O O
(e) Business development companies O O O O O

I (f) Pooled investment vehicles (other than El O O O Oinvestment companies)
(g) Pension andprofit sharing plans E] O O O O

I (but not the plan participants)
(h) Charitable organizations El O O O O
(i) Corporations or other businesses

not listed above O O O O O

I (j) State or municipal government entities E] O O O O(k) Other investment advisers E] O O O O
(1) Insurance companies O O O O O
(m) Other: O O O O O

Compensation Arrangements

I E. You arecompensated for your investment advisory services by (check all that apply):W (1) A percentage of assets under your management
0 (2) Hourly charges
O (3) Subscription fees (for anewsletter or periodical)
W (4) Fixed fees (other than subscription fees)

O (5) Commissions
O (6) Performance-based fees

(7) Other (specify): Equity crowdFunding Securitiesconsultation for inveslots and lasuers

Regulatory Assets Under Management

F. (1) Do you provide continuous and regular supervisory or management services to securities
portfolios? O Yes W No

(2) If yes, what is the amount of your regulatory assets under management and total number of accounts?

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Accounts

Discretionary: (a) $ .00 (d)
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Non-Discretionary: (b) $ .00 (e)

Total: (c) S .00 (f)

Part 1A Instruction 5.b.explains how to calculate your regulatory assets under management. You must
follow these instructions carefully when completing this Item.

Advisory Activities

G. What type(s) of advisory servicesdo you provide? Check all that apply.

W (1) Financial planning services
W (2) Portfolio management for individuals and/or small businesses
@ (3) Portfolio management for investment companies (as well as "business development companies"

I that have made an election pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940)W (4) Portfolio management for pooled investment vehicles (other than investment companies)
@ (5) Portfolio management for businesses (other than small businesses) or institutional clients

I (other than registered investment companies and other pooled investment vehicles)
O (6) Pension consulting services
O (7) Selection of other advisers (including privatefund managers)
W (8) Publication of periodicals or newsletters

O (9) Security ratings or pricing services
O (10)Market timing services
W (11)Educational seminars/workshops
O (12) Other (specify): Equky CromiFunding Securities Consultation ilor Irwestorsand lesuers

Do not check Item 5.G.(3) unless you provide advisory services pursuant to an investment advisory contract to
an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, including as a subadviser. If
you check Item 5.G.(3), report the 811 or 814 number of the investment company or investment companies to
which you provide advice in Section S.G.of Schedule D.

H. If you provide financial planning services, to how many clients did you provide these services during your
last fiscal year?

E 0 0 1-10 O 11-25 0 26-50 0 51-100 0 101-250 0 251-500

0 More than 500 If more than 500, how many? (round to the nearest 500)

In your responses to this Item 5.H.,do not include as "clients" the investors in a private fund you advise, unless
you have a separate advisory relationship with those investors.

I. If you participate in a wrapfee program, do you(check all that apply):

0 (1) sponsor the wrap fee program?
O (2) act asa portfolio manager for the wrapfeeprogram?

Ifyou are aportfolio manager for a wrap fee program, list the names of the programs and their sponsors in
Section 5.I.(2)of Schedule D.

If your involvement in a wrap fee program is limited to recommending wrap fee programs to your clients,
or you advise a mutual fund that is ofered through a wrap fee program, do not check either Item 5.I.(1) or
5.1(2).
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J. In responseto Item 4.B.of Part 2A of Form ADV, do you indicate that you provide investment advice only
with respect to limited types of investments? O Yes O No

Item 6 Other Business Activities

In this Item, we request information about your firm's other businessactivities.

A. You areactively engagedin business as a (check all that apply):

0 (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)
O (2) registeredrepresentative of a broker-dealer

i 0 (3) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt fromregistration)
O (4) futures commission merchant

i O (5) real estate broker, dealer, or agent
O (6) insurance broker or agent
0 (7) bank (including a separately identifiable department or division of a bank)
O (8) tmst company

I O (9) registered municipal advisorO (10) registered security-based swapdealer
0 (11) major security-based swapparticipant
0 (12) accountant or accounting firm

I O (13) lawyer or law firmO (14) other financial product salesperson(specify):

If you engage in other business using a name that is diferent from the names reported in Items 1.A.or 1.B,
complete Section 6.A.of Schedule D.

B. (1) Are you actively engagedin any other business not listed in Item 6.A.(other than giving investment
advice)? W Yes W No

(2) If yes, is this other business your primary business? W Yes O No

I If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(2)of Schedule D, and if you engage in thisbusiness under a diferent name, provide that name.

I (3) Do you sell products or provide services other than investment advice to your advisory clients?
O Yes W No

If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(3)of Schedule D, and ifyou engage in this
business under a diferent name,provide that name.

Item 7 Financial Industry Affiliations and Private Fund Reporting

In this Item, we request information about your financial industry affiliations and activities. This information
identifies areas in which conflicts of interest may occur between you andyour clients.

I A. This part of Item 7 requires you to provide information about you and your related persons, includingforeign affiliates. Your related persons are all of your advisory aniliates andanyperson that is under
common control with you.

You have a related person that is a (check all that apply):

0 (1) broker-dealer,municipal securities dealer, or government securities broker or dealer (registered
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I or unregistered)O (2) other investment adviser (including financial planners)
O (3) registered municipal advisor
O (4) registered security-based swapdealer

g O (5) major security-based swapparticipant
O (6) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from

I registration)
O (7) futures commission merchant
O (8) banking or thrift institution
O (9) trust company

I O (10)accountant or accounting firmO (11)lawyer or law firm
O (12)insurance company or agency

O (13)pension consultant

i O (14)real estate broker or dealer0 (15)sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships (or equivalent), excluding pooled
investment vehicles

i O (16)sponsor, generalpartner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehiclesFor each related person, including foreign affiliates that may not be registered or required to be registered
in the United States, complete Section 7.A.of Schedule D.

You do not need to complete Section 7.A.of Schedule D for any related person if (1) you have no business
dealings with the related person in connection with advisory services you provide to your clients; (2)you
do not conduct shared operations with the related person; (3)you do not refer clients or business to the

I related person, and the related person does not refer prospective clients or business to you; (4) you do notshare supervised persons or premises with the related person; and (5) you have no reason to believe that

your relationship with the related person otherwise creates a conflict of interest with your clients.

I You must complete Section 7.A.of ScheduleDfor each related person acting as qualißed custodian inconnection with advisory services you provide to your clients (other than any mutual fund transfer agent

pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(1)), regardless of whether you have determined the related person to be
operationally independent under rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.

B. Are you an adviser to anyprivatefund? W Yes O No

I If "yes," then for each private fund that you advise,you must complete a Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D,except in certain circumstances described in the next sentence and in Instruction 6 ofthe Instructions to
Part 1A. If another adviser reports this information with respect to any such private fund in Section 7.B.(1)

I of Schedule D of its Form ADV (e.g.,if you are a subadviser), do not complete Section 7.B.(1)of
Schedule D with respect to that private fund. You must, instead, complete Section 7.B.(2)of Schedule D.

In either case, if you seekto preserve the anonymity ofa private fund client by maintaining its identity in

I your books and records in numerical or alphabetical code, or similar designation, pursuant to rule 204-
2(d), you may identify the private fund in Section 7.B.(1)or 7.B.(2)ofSchedule D using the same code or
designation in place of the fund's name.

Item 8 Participation or Interest in Client Transactions

In this Item, we request information aboutyour participation and interest in your clients' transactions. This

I information identifies additional areas in which conflicts of interest may occur between you and your clients.

I
I
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I Like Item 7,Item 8 requires you to provide information about you andyour related persons, including foreignaffiliates.

Proprietary Interest in Client Transactions

A. Do you or any relatedperson: Yes N_o

I (1) buy securities for yourself from advisory clients, or sell securities you own to
advisory clients (principal transactions)? O E]

I (2) buy or sell for yourself securities(other than sharesof mutual funds) that youalso recommendto advisory clients? O O

(3) recommend securities (or other investment products) to advisory clients in

I which you or any relatedperson has someother proprietary (ownership)interest (other than those mentioned in Items 8.A.(1)or (2))? E] O

SalesInterest in Client Transactions

B. Do you or any related person: N_o

(1) as a broker-dealer or registered representative of abroker-dealer, execute
securities trades for brokerage customers in which advisory client securities

aresold to or bought from the brokerage customer (agencycross transactions)? O E]

I (2) recommend purchase of securities to advisory clients for which you or any related
person serves as underwriter, general or managing partner, or purchaser

representative? O O

(3) recommend purchase or sale of securities to advisory clients for which you or any
relatedperson has any other sales interest (other than the receipt of sales
commissions asa broker or registered representative of a broker-dealer)? E]

Investment or Brokerage Discretion

C. Do you or any related person have discretionary authority to determine the:

(1) securities to bebought or sold for a client's account?

(2) amount of securities to be bought or sold for a client's account? O E]

(3) broker or dealer to be used for a purchase or sale of securities

for a client's account? O E]

(4) commission rates to be paid to a broker or dealer for a client's securities
transactions? O O

D. If you answer "yes" to C.(3)above, areany of the brokers or dealers related persons? O O

E. Do you or any relatedperson recommendbrokers or dealers to clients? El O
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I
F. If you answer "yes" to E above,are any of the brokers or dealers relatedpersons?

1 G. (1) Do you or any relatedperson receive research or other products or servicesother than execution from a broker-dealer or a third party ("soft dollar benefits") in
connection with client securities transactions?

I (2) If"yes" to G.(1) above,are all the "soft dollar benefits" you or any
related persons receiveeligible "researchor brokerage services"under section
28(e) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934?

H. Do you or any related person, directly or indirectly, compensate any person for
client referrals? O

I I. Do you or any related person, directly or indirectly, receive compensation from anyperson for client referrals? 0 0

1 In responding to Items 8.Hand 8J., consider all cash and non-cash compensation that you or a relatedperson gave to (in answering Item 8.H)or received from (in answering Item 8.I) any person in exchange
for client referrals, including any bonus that is based,at least in part, on the number or amount of client
referrals.

Item 9 Custody

i In this Item, we ask you whether you or a related person hascustody of client (other than clients that are investmentcompaniesregistered under the Investment Company Act of 1940)assets andabout your custodial practices.

A. (1) Do you have custody of any advisory clients ': les N_o

(a) cash or bank accounts? O O
(b) securities? O O

I If you are registering or registered with the SEC,answer "No" to Item 9.A.(I)(a) and (b) if you have
custody solely because (i) you deduct your advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, or (ii) a
related person has custody of client assets in connection with advisory services you provide to clients, but

I you have overcome the presumption that you are not operationally independent (pursuant to Advisers Actrule 206(4)-(2)(d)(5))from the related person.

(2) If you checked"yes" to Item 9.A.(1)(a)or (b), what is the approximate amount of client funds and
securities and total number of clients for which you have custode:

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

If you are registering or registered with the SEC and you have custody solely because you deduct your

1 advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, do not include the amount of those assets and thenumber of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). Ifyour related person has custody ofclient assets
in connection with advisory services you provide to clients, do not include the amount of those assets and

I the number of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). Instead, include that information in your
response to Item 9.B.(2).

1
I
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B. (1) In connectionwith advisory servicesyou provide to clients, do any of your related persons have
custody of any of your advisory clients': les N_o

I (a) cash or bank accounts? O(b) securities? O E

You are required to answer this item regardless of how you answered Item 9.A.(1)(a) or (b).

(2) If you checked "yes" to Item 9.B.(1)(a) or (b), what is the approximate amount of client fundsand
securities and total number of clients for which your related persons have custody:

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

C. If you or your relatedpersons have custody of client funds or securities in connection with advisory
services you provide to clients, check all the following that apply:

0 (1) A qualified custodian(s) sends account statements at least quarterly to the investors in the
pooled investment vehicle(s) you manage.

I O (2) An independent public accountant audits annually the pooled investment vehicle(s) that youmanage and the audited financial statements are distributed to the investon in the pools.

O (3) An independent public accountant conducts an annual surprise examination of client funds and
securities.

O (4) An independentpublic accountant preparesan internal control report with respect to custodial

I services when you or your relatedpersons arequalified custodians for client funds andsecurities.

I If you checked Item 9.C.(2), C.(3) or C.(4), list in Section 9.C.of Schedule D the accountants that are
engaged to perform the audit or examination or prepare an internal control report. (ifyou checked Item
9.C.(2),you do not have to list auditor information in Section 9.C.of Schedule D ifyou already provided
this information with respect to the private funds you advise in Section 7.B.(1) of Schedule D).

D. Do you or your relatedperson(s) act asqualified custodians for your clients in connection with advisory
services you provide to clients?

Yes No
(1) you act as aqualified custodian

(2) your relatedperson(s) act as qualified custodian(s) 0 El

Ifyou checked "yes" to Item 9.D.(2),all related persons that act as qualifled custodians (other than any
mutual fund transfer agent pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(1)) must be identified in Section 7.A.of Schedule
D, regardless of whether you have determined the related person to be operationally independent under
rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.

E. Tf you are filing your annual updating amendment and you were subject to a surprise examination by an
independent public accountant during your last fiscal year, provide the date (MM/YYYY) the examination
commenced:
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F. If you or your related persons have custody of client funds or securities,how manypersons, including, but
not limited to, you and your relatedpersons, act as qualified custodians for your clients in connection with
advisory services you provide to clients?

Item 10 Control Persons

In this Item, we ask you to identify everyperson that, directly or indirectly, controls you.

If you are submitting an initial application or report, you must complete Schedule A and Schedule B. Schedule
A asksfor information about your direct owners andexecutive officers. ScheduleB asks for information about

I your indirect owners. If this is an amendment and you areupdating information you reported on eitherScheduleA or ScheduleB (or both) that you filed with your initial application or report, you must complete
ScheduleC.

I A. Does anyperson not named in Item 1.A.or Schedules A, B, or C,directly or indirectly, control yourmanagement or policies? O Yes @ No

Ifyes, complete Section 10.A.of Schedule D.

B. If any person named in Schedules A, B, or C or in Section 10.A.of Schedule D is a public reporting
company under Sections 12 or 15(d)of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, please complete Section 10.B.
of Schedule D.

Item 11 Disclosure Information

In this Item, we ask for information about your disciplinary history and the disciplinary history of all your advisory
afiliates. We usethis information to determine whether to grant your application for registration, to decidewhether
to revoke your registration or to place limitations on your activities asan investment adviser, and to identify

I potential problem areas to focus on during our on-site examinations. One event may result in "yes" answers to morethan one of the questions below.

I Your advisory aßiliates are: (1) all of your current employees (other than employees performing only clerical,
administrative, support or similar functions); (2) all of your officers, partners, or directors (or any person performing
similar functions); and (3) all persons directly or indirectly controlling you or controlled by you. If you are a

"separately identifiable department or division" (SID) of a bank, see the Glossary of Terms to determine who your
advisory af iliates are.

If you are registered or registering with the SECor ifyou are an exempt reporting adviser, you may limit your

i disclosure of any event listed in Item 11 to ten years following the date of the event. If you are registered or
registering with a state, you must respond to the questions as posed; you may, therefore, limit your disclosure to ten
years following the date of an event only in responding to Items ll.A.(1), ll.A.(2), I LB.(1), 11.3.(2), ll.D.(4), and
i 1.H(l)(a). For purposes of calculating this ten-year period, the date of an event is the date the final order,

judgment, or decree was entered, or the date any rights of appeal from preliminary orders, judgments, or decrees
lapsed.

You must complete the appropriate Disclosure Reporting Page("DRP") for "yes" answers to the questions in this
Item 11.

Yeli No
Do any of the events below involve you or any of your supervised persons? O O
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I For "ves" answersto the following auestions, complete a Criminal Action DRP:

A. In the past ten years,have you or any advisory aniliate:

(1) been convicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a
domestic, foreign, or military court to anyfelony? O O

(2) beencharged with anyfelony?

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC,or ifyou are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser
you may limit your response to Item ll.A.(2) to charges that are currently pending.

B. In the past ten years, haveyou or any advisory agiliate:

(1) been convicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a domestic,
foreign, or military court to a misdemeanor involving: investments or an
investment-related business, or any fraud, false statements, or omissions,

I wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion,
or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?

(2) been charged with amisdemeanor listed in Item I1.B.(1)?

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC, or tfyou are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser,
you may limit your response to Item ll.B.(2) to charges that are currently pending.

I For "yes" answersto the following questions,complete a Regulatory Action DRP:

C. Has the SEC or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) ever:

(1) found you or any advisory afiliate to have made a false statement or omission?

(2) found you or any advisory agiliate to have been involved in a violation of SEC
or CFTC regulations or statutes?

(3) found you or any advisory affiliate to have beena cause of an investment-related
business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended,revoked, or
restricted?

(4) entered anorder against you or any advisory aßìliate in connection with
investment-related activity?

(5) imposed a civil money penalty on you or any advisory affiliate, or ordered you
or any advisory affiliate to cease and desist from any activity?

D. Has any other federal regulatory agency,any state regulatory agency, or anyforeign
financial regulatory authority:

(1) everfound you or any advisory aßiliate to have madea false statement or
omission, or been dishonest,unfair, or unethical?

I (2) everfound you or any advisory afjìliate to have been involved in a violation ofinvestment-related regulations or statutes?
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I
I (3) everfound you or any advisory aßliate to have been a cause of an investment-

related businesshaving its authorization to do business denied, suspended,
revoked, or restricted? O O

I (4) in the past ten years, entered an order against you or any advisory afßliate inconnection with an investment-related activity? O O

(5) ever denied, suspended,or revoked your or any advisory afiliate's registration or

i license, or otherwise prevented you or any advisory aniliate, by order,from associating with an investment-related business or restricted your or any
advisory aniliate's activity? 0 0

E. Has any self-regulatory organization or commodities exchange ever:

(1) found you or any advisory aniliate to have made a false statement or omission? O O

(2) found you or any advisory afiliate to have been involved in aviolation of its

rules (other than a violation designated as a "minor rule violation" under aplan
approved by the SEC)? O O

(3) found you or any advisory afiliate to have been the cause of an investment-

related business having its authorization to do business denied,suspended,
revoked, or restricted? O O

(4) disciplined you or any advisory afiliate by expelling or suspending

you or the advisory aniliate from membership,barring or suspending you or

I the advisory afiliate from association with other members,or otherwiserestricting your or the advisory aniliate's activities?

F. Hasan authorization to act as an attorney, accountant, or federal contractor granted
to you or any advisory affiliate ever been revoked or suspended?

G. Are you or any advisory affiliate now the subject of any regulatory proceeding that
could result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item I 1.C.,11.D.,or i 1.E.? O

For "yes"answers to the following questions,complete a Civil Judicial Action DRP:

I a ELoH. (1) Has any domestic or foreign court:

I (a) in the past ten years, enjoined you or any advisory affiliate in connection with anyinvestment-related activity? 0 E]

(b) everfound that you or any advisory affiliate were involved in a violation of
investment-related statutes or regulations?

(c) ever dismissed,pursuant to a settlement agreement,an investment-related
civil action brought against you or any advisory aniliate by astate orforeign
financial regulatory authority? 0 8
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(2) Are you or any advisory aQiliate now the subject of any civil proceeding that could
result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item ll.H(1)? O O

Item 12 Small Businesses

The SEC is required by the Regulatory Flexibility Act to consider the effect of its regulations on small entities. In

I order to do this, we need to determine whether you meet the definition of "small business" or "small organization"under rule 0-7.

Answer this Item 12only if you are registered or registering with the SEC and you indicated in response to Item

I 5.F.(2)(c) that you have regulatory assets under management of lessthan $25 million. You are not required to
answer this Item 12 if you are filing for initial registration as a state adviser, amending a current state registration, or
switching from SEC to state registration.

For purposes of this Item 12 only:

• Total Assets refers to the total assets of a firm, rather than the assets managedon behalf of clients. In

I determining your or another person 's total assets, you may use the total assets shown on a current balance sheet(but use total assets reported on a consolidated balancesheet with subsidiaries included, if that amount is
larger).

• Control means the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of a person,
whether through ownership of securities, by contract, or otherwise. Any person that directly or indirectly has
the right to vote 25 percent or more of the voting securities,or is entitled to 25 percent or more of the profits, of
another person is presumed to control the other person.

I A. Did you have total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of your most recent
fiscal year? O O

If "yes," you do not need to answer Items 12.B.and 12.C.

B. Do you:

I (1) control another investment adviser that had regulatory assets under management(calculated in response to Item 5.F.(2)(c)of Form ADV) $25 million or more on
the last day of its most recent fiscal year? O

(2) control another person (other than a natural person) that had total assets of
$5 million or more on the last day of its most recent fiscal year? O O

C. Are you:

(1) controlled by or under common control with another investment adviser

that had regulatory assetsunder management (calculated in response toI Ttem 5.F.(2)(c)of Form ADV) of $25 million or more on the last day of
its most recent fiscal year?

I (2) controlled by or under common control with another person (other than anatural person) that had total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of its

most recent fiscal year9 0 E]

I
I
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Direct Owners and Executive Officers

1. Complete ScheduleA only if you are submitting an initial application or report. Schedule A asks for information about your direct owners and
executive officers. Use ScheduleC to amend this information.

2. Direct Owners and Executive Officers. List below the names of:

I (a) each Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operations Officer, Chief Legal Officer, Chief Compliance Officer (Chief
Compliance Officer is required if you are registered or applying for registration and cannot be more than one individual), director and any
other individuals with similar status or functions;

I (b) if you are organized asa corporation, eachshareholderthat is a direct owner of 5% or more of a class of your voting securities,unless you
are a public reporting company (a company subject to Section 12or 15(d) of the Exchange Act);

Direct owners include any person that owns, beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the sale of, 5% or
more of a class of your voting securities. For purposesof this Schedule,a person beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/herI child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent,grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,
brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the same residence; or (ii) that he/shehas the right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise
of any option, warrant, or right to purchase thesecurity.

I (c) if you are organized as a partnership, all generalpartners and those limited and special partners that have theright to receive upondissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of your capital;

I (d) in the caseof a trust that directly owns 5% or more of a class of your voting securities, or that has the right to receive upon dissolution, or
hascontributed, 5% or more of your capital, the trust and each trustee; and

(e) if you are organized asa limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those membersthat have theright to receive upon dissolution, or have

I contributed, 5% or more of your capital, and (ii) if managedby elected managers,all elected managers.3. Do you have any indirect owners to be reported on ScheduleB? O Yes M No

4. In the DE/FE/I column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domestic entity, "FE" if the owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in a foreign
country, or "I" if the owner or executive officer is an individual.

5. Complete the Title or Status column by entering board/management titles; status as partner, trustee, sole proprietor, elected manager,
shareholder, or member; and for shareholders or members, the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codes are: NA - less than 5% B - 10% but less than 25% D - 50% but less than 75%
A - 5% but less than 10% C - 25% but less than 50% E - 75% or more

7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control asdefined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" if
the person doesnot have control. Note that underthis definition, most executive officers and all 25% owners, genemi partners, elected
managers,and trustees are controlpersons.

I (b) In the PR column, enter"PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the ExchangeAct.
(c) Complete each column.

FULL LEGAL NAME DFJFE/I Title or Status Date Title Ownership Control CRD No.

I (Individuals: Last Name, or Status Code Person If None: S.S.No.and
First Name, Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

or Employer ID No.
MM YYYY PR

I Muehler,Steven Joseph DE CEO 10 2014 E Yes 501-90-5571 08/11/1975

I
I
I
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Indirect Owners

I 1. Complete Schedule B only if you are submitting an initial application or report. Schedule B asksfor information about your indirect owners;youmust first complete ScheduleA, which asks for information aboutyour direct owners. UseSchedule C to amendthis information.

I 2. Indirect Owners. With respectto eachowner listed on ScheduleA (except individual owners), list below:
(a) in the caseof an owner that is a corporation, each of its shareholdersthat beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or

direct the sale of, 25% or more of a classof a voting security of that corporation;

I Forpurposesof this Schedule,a person beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent,
stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing
the sameresidence; or (ii) that he/shehas the right to acquire, within 60days, through the exercise of anyoption, warrant, or right to

i purchase the security.
(b) in the caseof an owner that is a partnership,all generalpartners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upon

dissolution, or have contributed, 25% or more of the partnership's capital;

(c) in the caseof an owner that is a tmst, the trust and each trustee; and

(d) in the caseof an owner that is a limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those members that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or

I have contributed, 25% or more of the LLC's capital, and (ii) if managedby elected managers,all electedmanagers.
3. Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25% owners at each level. Once apublic reporting company (a company subject to Sections 12or

15(d) of the Exchange Act) is reached,no further ownership information needbe given.

I 4. In the DE/FE/l column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domestic entity, "FE" if the owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in a foreign
country, or "I" if the owner is an individual.

I 5. Complete the Status column by entering the owner's status as partner, trustee, elected manager,shareholder, or member; and for shareholders or
members, the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codesare: C - 25% but less than 50% D - 50% but lessthan 75% E - 75%or more F - Other (generalpartner, trustee,

I or elected manager)
7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control asdefined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" if

the person does not have contml. Note that under this definition, most executive officers and all 25% owners, general partners, elected

I managers,and trustees are contmlpersons.(b) In the PR column, enter "PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
(c) Complete each column.

I FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Entity in Which Status Date Ownership Control CRD No.(Individuals: Last Name, Interest is Owned Status Code Person If None: S.S.No.and
First Name, Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No. or

Employer ID No.
MM YYYY PR

I
I
I
I
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FORM ADV YourName SECFileNo.

Schedule C Date CRD No.

Amendments to Schedules A and B

I 1. UseSchedule C only to amendinformation requestedon either ScheduleA or ScheduleB. Refer to Schedule A and Schedule B for specificinstructions for completing this ScheduleC. Complete each column.

I 2. In the Type of Amendment column, indicate "A" (addition), "D" (deletion), or "C" (change in information about the sameperson).3. Ownership codes are: NA - less than 5% C - 25% but lessthan 50% G - Other (generalpartner, trustee, or
A - 5% but less than 10% D - 50% but less than 75% elected member)

i B - 10%but less than 25% E - 75% or more4. List below all changes to SoheduleA (Direct Owners and Executive Officers):

FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Control CRD No.

I (Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No.and
First Name, Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

MM/YYYY PR or Employer ID No.

I
I
I

I 5. List below all changes to Sohedule B (hidirect Owners):
FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FFJI Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Control CRD No.
(Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No.and

First Name, Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.
MM/YYYY PR or Employer ID No.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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FORM ADV Your Nameum. M -inseo CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page 1of 13

Certain items in Part IA of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this Schedule D to report details for itemslisted below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 1.B. Other BusinessNames

List your other businessnamesand the jurisdictions in which you usethem. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.B.for each

I businessname.Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

i Name JurisdictionsSECTION 1.F. Other Offices

I Complete the following information for eachoffice, other than your principalopice and place ofbusiness, at which you conduct investment advisory
business. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section I.F.for each location. If you are applying for SEC registration, if you are registered
only with the SEC, or if you are an exempt reporting adviser, list only the largest five offices (in terms of numbers of employees).

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete4050 GlenooeAvenue, Unit 210

(number and street)

MarinaDel Rey Califomia 90210 (state/country) (Zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence,check this box: R

I 213 407438s 213
(area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

SECTION 1.I.Website Addresses

List your website addresses.You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.1.for eachwebsite address.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 DeleteWebsite Address: ---' ; ----

I SECTION 1.L. Location of Books andRecords
Complete the following information for each location at which you keepyour books andrecords, other than your principal of]lce andplace of
business. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.L.for each location.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete Q Amend

Name of entity where books and records are kept: Aasmanyeseanises Marketsarou corporanen

i 4060 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210
(number and street)

Marina Del Rey, Califomia 90210

(city) (state/country) (zipt4/postal code)

I If this address is a private residence, check this box: 0
213 407-4386

(area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

I This is (check one): @ one of your branch offices or affiliates.
a third-party unafTdiatedrecordkeeper.

O other.
Briefly describe the books and records kept at this location.

I
I
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FORM ADV Your Nameneas sm" M CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page2 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED ScheduleD

SECTION 1.M. Registration with Foreign Financial Regulatory Authorities

List the nameand country, in English, of eachforeignßnancial regulatory authority with which you are registered. You must complete a separate

I Schedule D Section 1.M.for eachforeignfmancial regulatory authority with whom you are registered.Check only one box: § Add 0 Delete

I Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority
Name of Country

SECTION 2.A.(8) Related Adviser

I If you are relying on the exemption in rule 203A-2(b) from the prohibition on registration because you control, are controlled by, or are under
common control with an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC and your principal oßlce and place ofbusiness is the same asthat of the
registered adviser, provide the following information:

I Name of Registered Investment AdviserCRD Number of Registered Investment Adviser
SEC Number of Registered Investment Adviser 801-

SECTION 2.A.(9) Newly Forned Adviser

If you are relying on rule 203A-2(c), the newly formed adviser exemption from the prohibition on registration, you arerequired to make certain

I representationsabout your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes, you will be deemed to have madethe required
representations. You must make both of these representations:

D I amnot registered or required to be registered with the SEC or a state securities authority and I havea reasonable expectation that I

I will be eligible to register with the SEC within 120daysafter the datemy registration with the SECbecomes effective.O I undertaketo withdraw from SEC registration if, on the 120thday after my registration with the SEC becomes effective, I would be
prohibited by Section 203A(a) of the Advisers Act from registering with the SEC.

SECTION 2.A.(10)Multi-State Adviser

If you are relying on rule 203A-2(d), the multi-state adviser exemption from the prohibition on registration, you are required to make certain

I representations about your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes,you will be deemed to have made the required
representations.

If you are applying for registration as an investment adviser with the SEC, you must make both of these representations:

I O I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws and haveconcluded that I am required by the laws of 15or more states toregister asan investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those states.

I O I undertake to withdraw from SEC registration if I file an amendment to this registration indicating that I would be required by the
laws of fewer than 15 states to register as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities of those states.

If you are submitting your annual updating amendment,you must make this representation:

I O Within 90 days prior to the date of filing this amendment, I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws and haveconcludedthat I amrequired by the laws of at least 15 states to register as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those
states.

I
I
I
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FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph CRD Number
Schedule D Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page3 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 2.A.(12)SEC Exemptive Order

If you are relying upon an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition on registration, provide the following information:

I Application Number: 803- Date of order- (mm/dd/yyyy)

I SECTION 2.B. Private Fund AssetsIf you check Item 2.B.(2)or (3), what is the amount of theprivatefund assets that you manage?0.00

I NOTE: "Privatefund assets"has the samemeaning hereas it hasunder mie 203(m)-1. If you are an investment adviser with its principal ogice and
place ofbusiness outside of the United States only include privatefund assets that you manage at a place of business in the United States.

SECTION 4 Successions

I Complete the following information if you are succeedingto the businessof a currently registered investment adviser. If you acquired more than one
firm in the succession you are reporting on this Form ADV, you must complete a separate Schedule D Section 4 for eachacquired firm. SeePart 1A
Instruction 4.

Name of Acquired Firm

Acquired Firm's SEC File No. (if any) 801- Acquired Firm's CRD Number (if any)

SECTION 5.G.(3) Advisers to Registered Investment Companies and Business Development Companies

i If you check Item S.G(3), what is the SEC file number (811 or 814 number) of eachof the registered investment companies and businessdevelopment companies to which you act as an adviser pursuant to an advisory contract? You must complete a separateSchedule D Section S.G.(3)
for eachregistered investment company and businessdevelopment company to which you act as anadviser.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 DeleteSEC File Number 811- or 814-

SECTION S.I.(2) Wrap Fee Progmms

If you are a portfolio managerfor one or more wrapfee programs, list the name of eachprogram and its sponsor. You must complete a separate
Schedule D Section 5.I.(2)for each wrapfeeprogram for which you are a portfolio manager.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name of Wrap Pee Progmm

Name of Sponsor

I
I
I
I



FORM ADV YourNameMusikr,St-Moh CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or ebanges/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or OAMENDED ScheduleD

SECTION 6.A. Names of Your Other Businesses

If you are actively engaged in other businessusing a different name, provide that name and the other line(s) of business.

O Add 0 Delete O Amend

Other Business Name:

I Other line(s) of businessin which you engageusing this name: (check all that apply)O (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)
O (2) registered representative of a broker-dealer

i O (3) commodity pool operatoror commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from
registration)

O (4) futures commission merchant

O (5) real estate broker, dealer,or agent

i O (6) insurance broker or agentO (7) bank (including a separately identifiable department or division of a bank)
O (8) trust company

i O (9) registered municipal advisor
O (10) registered security-based swap dealer
O (11) major security-based swapparticipant
0 (12) accountant or accounting firm

I O (13) lawyer or law firmO (14) other financial product salesperson (specify):

SECTION 6.B.(2) Description of Primary Business

Describe your primary business (not your investment advisory business):
See A8achment

If you engage in that businessunder a different name,provide that name:

SECTION 6.B.(3) Description of Other Products and Services

Describe other products or services you sell to your client. You may omit products and services that you listed in Section 6.B.2.above.
See Attachment

If you engage in that business under a different name,provide that name:

I SECTION 7.A. Financial Industry AffiliationsComplete a separate Schedule D Section 7.A.for each relatedperson listed in Item7.A.

Check only one box: @ Add O Delete O Amend

I



FORM ADV YourNameume,sam"Me'' CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801-or 802 Number
Page5 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or D AMENDED Schedule D

I 1. Lega1Name of Related Person:2. Primary Business Name of Related Person:

3. Related Person's SEC File Number (if any) (e.g.,801-, 8-, 866-, 802-)

4. Related Person's CRD Number (if any):

5. Related Person is: (check all that apply)

i 0 (a) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer, or government securities broker or dealer
O (b) other investment adviser (including financial planners)
O (c) registered municipal advisor
O (d) registered security-based swap dealer

I O (e) major security-based swap participantO (f) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from
registration)

O (g) futures commission merchant

i O (h) banking or thrift institutionO (i) trust company
O (j) accountant or accounting firm

i O (k) lawyer or law firmO (1) insurance company or agency
O (m) pension consultant

O (n) real estate broker or dealer

i O (o) sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships (or equivalent), excluding pooledinvestment vehicles

O (p) sponsor, general partner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehicles

6. Do you control or are you controlled by the related person? O Yes O No

7. Are you and the relatedperson under common control? O Yes O No

I 8. (a) Does the relatedperson act as a qualiñed custodian for your clients in connection with advisory services
you provide to clients? O Yes O No

(b) If you are registering or registered with the SEC and you have answered "yes" to question 8.(a)above,have you overcome the

I presumption that you are not operationally independent (pursuant to rule 206(4)-(2)(d)(5)) from the relatedperson and thus are not
required to obtain a surprise examination for your clients' funds or securities that are maintained at the relatedperson?

O Yes O No

I (c) If you have answered "yes" to question 8.(a)above, provide the location of the related person's office responsible for custody of your
clients ' assets:

(number and street)

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

9. (a) If the relatedperson is an investment adviser, is it exempt from registration? O Yes D No

(b) If the answer is yes, under what exemption?

10. (a) Is the related person registered with aforeignfinancial regulatory authority? O Yes O No

I (b) If the answer is yes, list the nameand country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which the related personis registered.

11. Do you and the related person shareanysupervisedpersons? O Yes O No

I
I



FORM ADV Your Namem, Sim Meph CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page6 of 13

Certain items in Part lA of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or ÜAMENDED ScheduleD

I 12. Do you and the relatedperson sharethe same physical location? O Yes O No

I SECTION 7.B.(1) Private Fund ReportingCheck only one box: @ Add 0 Delete D Amend

A. PRIVATE FUND

- Information About the Private Fund

1. (a) Name of the privatefund: See Atteched

(b) Privatefund identification number: See Aaeched

I 2. Under the laws of what state or country is the privatefund organized: comora3. Name(s) of General Partner, Manager, Trustee, or Directors (or persons serving in a similar capacity):

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete OAmendMr.Steven .losophMUehler

i 4. The privatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):0 (1) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company Act of
1940

I O (2) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) ofthe Investment Company Act ofI940

I S. List the nameand country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which the privatefund is registered.Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete D Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

I 6. (a) is this a "rnaster fund" in a master-feederarrangement? O Yes WNo
(b) If yes, what is the name andprivatefund identification number (if any) of the feeder funds investing in thisprivatefund?

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete D Amend

(c) la this a "feeder fund" in a master-feeder arrangement? O Yes D No

(d) If yes, what is the nameand privatefund identification number (if any) of the master fund in which this privatefund invests?

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete D Amend

NOTE: You must complete question 6 for eachmaster-feederarrangementregardlessof whether you are filing a single Schedule D,
Section 7.B.(1)for the master-feeder arrangement or reporting on the funds separately.



W

FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page7 of 13

Certain items in Part IA of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

I 7. If you are filing a single ScheduleD, Section 7.B.(1)for a master-feeder arrangement according to the instructions to this Section 7.B.(1),for eachof the feeder funds answer the following questions:

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(a) Name of the private fund·

(b) Privatefundidentification number: See Attached

(c) Under the laws of what state or country is the privatefund organized: C8|IffOn|8

(d) Name(s) of General Partner, Manager, Trustee,or Directors (or personsserving in a similar capacity):

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(e) The privatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):

0 (1) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940

0 (2) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940

(f) List the nameand country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which theprivatefund is registered.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

i NOTE: For purposes of questions 6 and 7,in a master-feeder arrangement,one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all
of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fund would also be a "feeder fund" investing in a "master fund" for purposes of this
question if it issued multiple classes (or series)of shares or interests,and each class (or series) invests substantially all of its assets in a
single master fund.

8. (a) is this privatefund a "fund of funds"? WYes 0 No

(b) If yes, does the privatefund invest in funds managedby you or by a related person? O Yes 0 No

I NOTE: For purposes of this question only, answer "yes" if the fund invests 10 percent or more of its total assets in other pooled investment
vehicles, whether or not they are alsoprivatefunds, or registered investment companies.

I 9. During your last fiscal year, did theprivatefund invest in securities issued by investment companies registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940 (other than "money market funds,"to the extent provided in Instruction 6.e.)? O Yes § No

10. What type of fund is the privatefund?

O hedge fund 0 liquidity fund 0 private equity fund å real estate fund @ securitized asset fund å venture capital fund

0Other private fund:

I NOTE: For funds of funds, refer to the funds in which the privatefund invests. For definitions of these fund types,please seeInstruction 6of the lustructions to Part 1A.

11. Current gross assetvalue of theprivatefund· $
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ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an2 INITIAL or OAMENDED ScheduleD

Ownershin

12. Minimum investment commitment required of an investor in the privatefund: $ '000

NOTE: Report the amount routinely required of investors who are not your related persons (even if different from the amount set forth in
the organizational documentsof the fund).

13. Approximate number of the privatefund's beneficial owners:

14. What is the approximate percentage of theprivatefund beneficially owned by you and your relatedpersons:

I 100 m
1S. What is the appoximate percentage of the privatefund beneficially owned (in the aggregate) by funds of funds:

%

16. What is the approximate percentage of the privatefund beneficially owned by non-United States persons:

%

Your Adviserv Services

17. (a) Are you a subadviser to this privatefund? WYes MNo

(b) If the answer to question 17(a)is "yes,"provide the nameand SEC file number, if any, of the adviser of theprivatefund. If the
answer to question 17(a) is "no,"leave this question blank.

I8. (a) Do any other investment advisers advise the privatefund? O Yes WNo

I (b) If the answerto question 18(a) is "yes,"provide the name and SEC file number, if any, of the other advisers to the privatefund. If theanswer to question 18(a) is "no," leave this question blank.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

19. Are your clients solicited to invest in theprivatefund? O Yes O No

20. Approximately what percentage of your clients has invested in theprivatefund? O %

Private Offerine

21. Does the private rely on an exemption from registration of its securities under Regulation D ofthe Securities Act of 19337
W Yes

22. If yes, provide the privatefund's Form D file number (if any):

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

I 021-See Attached

i
I
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Certain items in Part IA of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

B. SERVICE PROVIDERS

@ Check this box if you are filing this Form ADV through the IARD system and want the IARD system to create a new ScheduleD,Section
7.B.(1) with the sameserviceprovider information you have given here in Questions23 - 28 for a newprivatefund for which you are required
to complete Section 7.B.(I) If you check the box, the systemwill pre-fill those fields for you, but you will be able to manually edit the
information after it is pre-filled and before you submit your filing.

Auditors

23. (a) (1) Are theprivatefund's fmancial statements subject to an annual audit? O Yes D No

(2) Are the financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S.GAAP? MYes 0 No

i If the answer to 23(a)(1) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (f) below. If the privatefund usesmore than one auditing firm,you must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for eachauditing firm.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

I (b) Name ofthe auditing firm: TBD
(c) The location of the auditing firm's office responsible for theprivatefund's audit (city, state and country): TBD

(d) Is theauditing firm an independentpublic accountant? MYes 0 No

(c) Is theauditing firm registeredwith the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? O Yes 0 No

(f) If"yes" to (e) above, is the auditing firm subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board in
accordance with its rules? E Yes D No

(g) Are theprivatefund's audited financial statements distributed to theprivatefund's investors? M Yes D No

(h) Does the report preparedby the auditing firm contain anunqualified opinion? O Yes C No M Report Not Yet Received

If you check "Report Not Yet Received," you must promptly file an amendment to your Form ADV to update your response when the report is
available.

Prime Broker

24. (a) Does the privatefund use one or more prime brokers? O Yes WNo

If the answer to 24(a) is 'yes," respond to questions (b) through (e) below for each prime broker the privatefund uses. If the private
fund uses more than one prime broker, you must complete questions (b) through (e) separately for each prime broker.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Name of the prime broker:

I (c) If the prime broker is registered with the SEC, its registration number: 8-(d) Location of prime broker's office used principally by the privatefund (city, state andcountry):

I (e) Does this prime broker act ascustodian for some or all of the privatefund's assets? O Yes D NoCustodian

i 25. (a) Does theprivatefunduse any custodians (including the prime brokers listed above) to hold some or all of its assets? O Yes WNoIf the answer to 25(a) is "yes,"respond to questions(b) through (f) below for eachcustodian the privatefund uses. If the privatefund
usesmore than one custodian, you must complete questions (b) through (f) separatelyfor eachcustodian.

I
I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Forra ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an @ INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete D Amend

(b) Legal nameof custodian:

(c) Primary businessnameof custodian·

(d) The location of the custodian's office responsible for custody of theprivatefund's assets (city, state and country):

I (e) Is the custodian arelatedperson of your firm? O Yes 0 No(f) If the custodian is a broker-dealer, provide its SEC registration number (if any) 8-

Administrator

26. (a) Does the privatefund usean administrator other than your firm? O Yes WNo

if the answer to 26(a) is "yes," respond to questions (b) thiough (f) below. If the privatefund usesmore than one administrator, you
must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for each administrator.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Name of administrator:

(c) Location of administrator (city, state and country):

(d) Tsthe administrator a relatedperson of your firm? O Yes D No

(e) Does the noministrator prepare and send investor account statements to the privatefund's investors?

O Yes (provided to all investors) 0 Some (provided to some but not all investors) 0 No (provided to no investors)

(f) If the answerto 26(e) is "no" or "some,"who sendsthe investor accountstatements to the (rest of the) privatefund's investors? If
investor account statements arenot sent to the (rest of the) private fund's investors, respond "not applicable."

I 27. During your last fiscal year, what percentage of theprivatefund's assets (by value) wasvalued by aperson, such as an administrator, thatis not your related person?

%

Include only those assetswhen (i) suchperson carried out the valuation procedureestablishedfor that asset,if any, including obtaining any
relevant quotes,and (ii) the valuation usedfor purposes of investor subscriptions, redemptions or distributions, andfee calculations

I (including allocations) was the valuation determined by suchperson.Marketers

28. (a) Does theprivatefund use the servicesof someoneother than you or your employees for marketing purposes?O Yes M No

You must answer "yes" whether the person acts as a placement agent,consultant, finder, introducer, municipal advisor or other solicitor, or
similar person. If the answer to 28(a)is "yes", respond to questions (b) through (g) below for eachsuch marketer the privatefund uses, if
the privatefund uses more than one marketer, you must complete questions (b) through (g) separately for each marketer.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete D Amend
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an R INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

(b) Is themarketer a related person of your firm? O Yes O No

(c) Name of the marketer:

I (d) If the marketer is registered with the SEC, its file number (e.g.,801-, 8-, or 866-): and
CRD Number (if any)

(e) Location of the marketer's office usedprincipally by the privatefund (city, state and country):

(t) Does themarketer market the privatefund through one or more websites? O Yes D No

I (g) If the answer to 28(f) is "yes," list the website address(es):

SECTION 7.B.(2) Private Fund Reporting

(1) Name of theprivatefund see n

(2) Privatefund identification number see Am

(3) Name and SEC File number of adviser that provides information about this privatefund in Section 7.B.(1)of ScheduleD of its Form ADV

I filing , 801- or 802-(4) Are your clients solicited to invest in thisprivatefund? O Yes O No

i In answering this question, disregard feeder funds' investment in a master fund. For purposes of this question, in a master-feeder
arrangement,one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fund
would also be a "feeder fund" investing in a "master fund" for purposesof this question if it issuedmultiple classes(or series)of sharesor
interests, and eachclass(or series) invests substantially all of its assetsin a single master fund.

SECTION 9.C. Independent Public Accountant

i You must complete the following information for each independentpublic accountant engaged to perform a surprise examination, perform an audit
of a pooled investment vehicle that you manage,or prepare an internal control report. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 9.C.for
each independent public accountant.

I Check only onebox: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend(1) Name of the independent public accountant: TVD

I (2) The location of the independentpublic accountant's office responsible for the services provided:4050 Glencoe Avenue.Unit 210

(number and street)
Marineoemey Caifomie 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

(3) Is the independentpublic accountant registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? O Yes Q No

I (4) If yes to (3) above, is the independent public accountant subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board inaccordancewith its rules? O Yes 0 No

I (S) The independent public accountant is engagedto:

I



FORM ADV Your NameMueMer,am-losse CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page 12of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

A. @ audit apooled investment vehicle
W B. O perform a surprise examination of clients ' assets

C. @ prepare an intemal control report

I (6) Does any report preparedby the independentpublic accountant that audited the pooled investment vehicle or that examined internal controlscontain an unqualified opinion? O Yes 0 No @ Report Not Yet Received

If you check "Report Not Yet Received," you must promptly file an amendment to your Form ADV to update your response when the
accountant's report is available.

SECTION 10.A. Control Persons

You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 10.A.for each contmlperson not named in Item 1.A.or Schedules A, B, or C that directly or
ill indirectly controls your rnanagement or policies.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend(1) Firm or Organization Name

I (2) CRD Number (if any) Effective Date Termination Datemm/dd/yyyy mm/ddlyyyy

(3) Business Address:
4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
MarinaDel Rey CaRomia 90292

I (city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)If this address is a private residence,check this box: 0

(4) Individual Name (if applicable) (Last, First, Middle)

(5) CRD Number (if any) Effective Date Termination Date

I mm/ddlyyyy mm/ddlyyyy(6) Business Address:
4060 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

I (number and street)
MadnaDel Ray caRomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this address is aprivate residence, check this box: 0

(7) Briefly describethenature of the control:

I
I SECTION 10.B. Control Person Public Reporting CompaniesIf any person namedin SchedulesA, B, or C,or in Section 10A.of Schedule D is a public reporting company under Sections 12or 15(d) ofthe

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ,pleaseprovide the following information (you must complete a sepatate Schedule D Section 10.B.for eachpublic

I reporting company):

I



I FORM ADV Your NameMuamstoame* CRD Number
Schedule D Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page13 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

(1) Fuulegal name of the public reporting company:

(2) The public reporting company's CIK number (Central Index Key number that the SEC assignsto each reporting company):

Miscellaneous

You may use the spacebelow to explain a response to an Item or to provide any other information.
See Attachments

I



E

I
CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

i
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

I This Disclosure Reporting Page(DRP ADV)is an O INITIAL OR O AMENDED responseused to report details foraffirmative responses to Items ll.A. or ll.B. of Form ADV.

Check item(s) being responded to: O 11.A(1) O 11.A(2) O I1.B(1) O l 1.B(2)

Use a separateDRP for eachevent or proceeding. The sameevent or proceeding may be reported for more than oneperson or
entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

I Multiple counts of the same charge arising out of the same event(s) should be reported on the same DRP. Unrelated criminalactions, including separate cases arising out of the sameevent, must be reported on separate DRPs. Use this DRP to report all
charges arising out ofthe same event. One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to the items listed above.

I PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

I O You (the advisory firm)0 You and one or more of your advisory afiliates
Q One or more of your advisory af iliates

I If this DRP is being filed for an advisory aßlliate, give the full nameof the advisory aßlliate below (for individuals, Lastname,First name, Middle name).

If the advisory afdiate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph Your CRDNumbernOn-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFILIATE

CRD Number This advisory afiliate is Da firm Oan individual
Registered: DYes ONo

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory afiliate(s) is no longer associated with the
adviser.

I Q This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten yearsago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in the adviser's
or advisory afiliate's favor.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entry
mistake. Explain the circumstances:

B. If the advisory aßlliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system,has the advisory affiliate submitted a DRP
(with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP

I must beprovided.Q Yes Q No

NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory aniliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
more.

(continued)

SEC 1707 (09-11)
File2of4



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(condnuation)

PART II

I 1. If charge(s) were brought against an organization over which you or an advisory agiliate exercise(d) control: Enterorganization name,whether or not the organization was an investment-related businessand your or the advisory afiliate's
position, title, or relationship.

2. Formal Charge(s) were brought in: (include name of Federal, Military, State or Foreign Court, Incation of Court - City or
County _andState or Country, Docket/Case number).

3. Event Disclosure Detail (Use this for both organizational and individual charges.)

A. Date First Charged (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact G Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

B. Event Disclosure Detail (include Charge(s)/Charge Description(s), and for each charge provide: (1) number of counts,
(2)felony or misdemeanor, (3) pleafor eachcharge, and (4) product type if chargeis investment-related).

C. Did any of the Charge(s) within the Event involve afelony?O Yes D No

D. Current status of the Event? O Pending 0 On Appeal O Final

E. Event Status Date (complete unless status is Pending)(MM/DD/YVYY):

D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

I 4. Disposition Disclosure Detail: Include for each charge(a)Disposition Type (e.g.,convicted, acquitted, dismissed, pretrial,etc.),(b) Date, (c) Sentence/Penalty,(d) Duration (if sentence-suspension,probation, etc.),(e) StartDate of Penalty, (f)
Penalty/Fine Amount, and (g) Date Paid.

(continued)



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(condnuadon)

5. Provide a brief summaryof circumstances leading to the charge(s) aswell asthe disposition. Include the relevant dates

when the conduct which was the subject of the charge(s) occurred. (Your responsemust fit within the space provided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCT10NS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an O INITIAL OR O AMENDED response used to report details for

I affirmative responses to Items 11.C.,11.D.,11.E.,11.F.or 11.G.of Form ADV.Checkitem(s)beingrespondedto: O ll.C(1) O ll.C(2) O ll.C(3) O ll.C(4) O ll.C(5)
O ll.D(I) O ll.D(2) O ll.D(3) O ll.D(4) O ll.D(5)
0 11.E(1) O ll.E(2) 0 11.E(3) O li.E(4)
O ll.F. O ll.G.

Usea separateDRP for eachevent or proceeding. The sameevent orproceeding may be reported for more than oneperson or
entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

W Oneevent may result in more than one affirmative answer to Items 11.C.,11.D.,11.E.,11.F.or 11.G.Use only one DRP to
report details related to the same event. If anevent gives rise to actions by more than one regulator, provide details for each

I action on a separate DRP.PART I

I A. Theperson(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):
@ You(the advisory firm)
0 You and one or more of your advisory afliates

0 One or more of your advisory aßlliates

I If this DRP is being filed for an advisory afiliate, give the full nameof the advisory afiliate below (for individuals, Lastname, First name,Middle name).

If the advisory afdiate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph Your CRDNumbernon-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFHJATE

CRD Number This advisory afiliate is O a firm O an individual
Registered: O Yes 0 No

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory aniliate(s) is no longer associated with the
adviser.

I O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten
years ago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in the
adviser's or advisory aniliate's favor.

If you are registered or registering with a state securities authority, you may remove a DRP for an event you reported only
in responseto item i1.D(4), and only if that event occurred more than ten yearsago. If you are registered or registering
with the SEC,you may remove a DRP for any event listed in Item I I that occurred more than ten years ago.

I O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, suchasdue to a clerical or data-entry
mistake. Explain the circumstances:

I B. If the advisory afiliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system, has the advisory afiliate submitted a DRP(with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must beprovided.

I O Yes W NoNOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory apiliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
records. (continued)

SEC 1707 (09-11)
File7of4

I



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (condnuation)PART II

1. Regulatory Action initiated by:
O SEC D Other Federal @ State O SRO O Foreign

(Full nameofregulator,foreignfinancialregulatory authority, federal, state or SRO)

See Attachments

2. Principal Sanction (check appropriate item):

O Civil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) 0 Disgorgement 0 Restitution
Bar 0 Expulsion O Revocation

I R Ceaseand Desist 0 Injunction O Suspension

Censure O Prohibition Q Undertaking
0 Denial O Reprimand 0 Other P'ivateplacement

Other Sanctions:

3. Date Initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): |08/25/2010 | @ Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

4. Docket/Case Number:

See Attached

5. Advisory AQiliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the regulatory action (if applicable):

See Attached

6. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

I QAnnuity(ies) - Fixed QDerivative(s) DInvestment Contract(s)QAnnuity(ies) - Variable DDirect Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) DMoney Market Fund(s)
OCD(s) GEquity - OTC GMutual Fund(s)

I QCommodity Option(s) DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) ONo Product
QDebt - AssetBacked OFutures - Commodity DOptions
QDebt - Corporate GFutures - Financial DPenny Stock(s)
GDebt - Govemment Dindex Option(s) QUnit Investment Trust(s)
CDebt - Municipal DInsurance MOther a placement

Other Product Types:

(continued)

I
I



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(continuadon)

7. Describe the allegations related to this regulatory action (your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided):

I OneinalargeafanuienicMedenelbehgeststraRegubikmDOlimilig.TheGlitulæg(s)#as/Weimmuniretadmilhnoahmesmerbethgseit CoinpadesworotamidneDML

8. Current status? O Pending O On Appeal § Final

9. If on appeal, regulatory action appealed to (SEC, SRO, Federal or State Court) and Date Appeal Filed:

If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item 13only.

10. How was matter resolved (check appropriate item):

I RAcceptance, Waiver & Consent (AWC) GDismissed DVacatedDConsent 00mder GWithdrawn
QDecision OSettled QOther Poste i

QDecision & Order of OtYerof Settlement DStipulation and Consent

I 1. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

12. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ondered (check all appropriate items)?

O Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount: S OCensure O Cease and Desist/Injunction Q Bar 0 Suspension

B. Other Sanctions Ordered:

I -

I
Sanction detail: if suspended,enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General
Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.). Ifrequalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the

I sanction, provide length of time given to regnalify/retrain, type of exam required and whether condition has beensatisfied. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty, restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation,provide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory aßìliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

I
(continued)

I



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(condnuation)

13. Provide a brief summaryof details related to the action status and (or) disposition andinclude relevant terms, conditions and
dates (your response must fit within the spaceprovided).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an D INITIAL OR D AMENDED response used to report details for

I affirmative responsesto item ll.H. of Part 1A and Item 2.F.of Part 1B of Form ADV.Check Part 1A item(s) being respondedto: O 11,H(l)(a) O 11.H(1)(b) O I1.H(1)(c) O 11.H(2)
Check Part IB item(s) being responded to: O 2.F(i) O 2.F(2) 0 2.F(3) 0 2.F(4) O 2.F(5)

I Use a separate DRP for each event orproceeding. The same event or proceeding may be reported for more than oneperson orentity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

I One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to Item 11.H.of Part 1A or Item 2.F.of Part 1B.Use only one DRP to
report details related to the sameevent. Unrelated civil judicial actions must be reported on separate DRPs.

PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):
[El You (the advisory firm)

I Q You and one or more of your advisory aniliates
G One et more of your advisory apiliates

If this DRP is being filed for an advisory afdiate, give the full name of the advisory aQiliate below (for individuals, Last

I name,Fint name,Middle name).If the advisory agiliate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph Your CRDNumbernOn-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFIIJATE

CRD Number This advisory agiliate is O a firm 0 an individual
i Registered: 0 Yes D No

Name (For individuals, Last, Fiat, Middle)

() This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory a.piliate(s) is no longer associated with the

I adviser.() This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (l) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten years
ago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in the adviser's

I or advisory affiliate's favor.If you are registered or registering with a state securities authority, you may remove a DRP for an event you reported only
in response to Item i 1.H.(1)(a),and only if that event occurred more than ten years ago. If you are registered or registering
with the SEC, you may remove a DRP for any event listed in Item 11 that occurred more than ten years ago.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entry
mistake. Explain the circumstances:

B. If the advisory afdiate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system,has the advisory afiliate submitted a DRP

I (with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRPmust be provided.
Yes 0 No

I NOTE: The completion of this form doesnot relieve the advisory aniliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
records.

(continued)
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CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(continuation)

PART II

1. Court Action initiated by: (Name of regulator,foreignfinancial regulatory authority, SRO,commodities exchange,agency,
firm, private plaintif, etc.)

2. Principal Relief Sought (check appopriate item):

Ceaseand Desist ODisgorgement DMoney Damages(Private/Civil Complaint) ORestraining Order
Civil Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) Clujunction ORestitution Gother --

Other Relief Sought:

3. Filing Date of Court Action (MM/DD/YYYY): () Exact () Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

4. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

I DAnnuity(ies) - Fixed DDerivative(s) DInvestment Contract(s)DAnnuity(ies) - Variable DDirect Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) DMoney Market Fund(s)
GCD(s) DEquity - OTC DMutual Fund(s)

Commodity Option(s) DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) ONo Product

I CDebt - Asset Backed GFutures - Commodity DOptionsDebt - Corporate GFutures - Financial DPenny Stock(s)
GDebt - Government DIndex Option(s) DUnit Investment Trust(s)
GDebt - Municipal CInsurance DOther mot

Other Product Types:

S. Formal Action was brought in (include name of Federal, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or County ad
State or Country, Docket/Case Number):

6. Advisory Agiliate Employing Firm when activity occurredwhich led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):



w

CIVIL .IUDICIALACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(condnuation)

7. Describe the allegations related to this civil action (your response must fit within the spaceprovided):

8. Current status? O Pending 0 On Appeal @ Final

9. If on appeal,action appealed to (provide name of court) and Date Appeal Filed (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. If pending, date notice/process was served(MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item 14only.

11. How was matter resolved (check appropriate item):

Consent 0 Judgment Rendered 0 Settled
0 Dismissed 0 Opinion O Withdrawn Q Other

12. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

13. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered or Relief Granted (check appropriate items)?

O Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount: $ 0 Censure O Cease and Desist/Injunction DBar QSuspension

B. Other Sanctions:

(continued)



I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(condnuadon)

C. Sanction detail: if suspended,enjoinedor barred,provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General
SecuritiesPrincipal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.). lfrequalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the

I sanction, provide length of time given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required and whether condition hasbeensatisfied. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty, restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation, provide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory agiliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

I
I

14. Provide a brief summary of circumstances related to the action(s), allegation(s), disposition(s) and/or finding(s) disclosed
above (your responsemust fit within the spaceprovided).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
FORM ADV: Part 2 A & B As of November 1",2014

I Part 2A: The Brochure: This brochure discloses information about the qualifications and businesspractices of "Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation", for the benefit of its clients and

prospective clients. Please note that the terms "Registered Investment Adviser" or "Registered" do not

I imply a certain level of skill or training. If the Adviser uses a wrap fee program, it is found in Appendix#1.If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at the contacts given

below. Part 2B: The Brochure Supplement discloses information about persons providing advice.

2A: ITEM 1: COVER PAGE FOR:

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

4050 GLENCOE AVENUE, UNIT 210
MARINA DEL REY, CALIFORNIA 90292

TELEPHONE: (213) 407-4386
EMAIL: LEGAL(àtALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

I WEBSITE: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comWEBSITE: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarketsGroup.com

WEBSITE: http://www.SteveMuehler.com

Pleasenote that this Brochure hasnot been approved by the Securities & Exchange Commission or by

any State Securities Authority. This firm plans to register with the United States Securities & Exchange

Commission within 120daysof the dateof the document,andnotice will be filed in one or more States;
REGISTRATION DOES NOT MEAN APPROVAL OR VERIFICATION BY THOSE
REGULATORS. More information about the firm will be available at Investment Adviser Public

Disclosure: www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

2A: Brochure: Item 2: Material Changes: If we amend this disclosure brochure, we are to send you

either a new copy of the brochure or at least this Item 2 describing the changes made so you can decide if
you want us to send you a complete, new copy. A summary of material change is:

Attached as an exhibit to, or

I _ Included here as part of this updated brochure (initial filing)

The changes made are:

• NONE: This is our initial filing

Page 1



I
2A: Brochure: Item 3: Table of Contents: Information that Investment Advisers must provide to

prospective clients and to existing clients annually: 18 disclosure items that describe this firm's advisory

I business,and (if applicable) Appendix 1 with disclosures required for a "wrap fee" program brochure (aspecialized brochure).

I ITEM # DETAILS / TOPIC PAGE #ITEM 1 Cover Page 01
ITEM 2 Material Changes 01

I ITEM 3 Table of Contents 02ITEM 4 This Advisory Firm's Business 03
ITEM 5 Fees andCompensation 05

I ITEM 6 Performance - Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management 06ITEM 7 Types of Clients 06
ITEM 8 Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss 07

I ITEM 9 Disciplinary Information 08ITEM 10 Other Financial Industry Activities andAffiliations 10
ITEM 11 Codeof Ethics 13

I ITEM 12 Brokerage Practices 15ITEM 13 Reviews of Accounts & Reports to Clients 15
ITEM 14 Client Referrals and Other Compensation 15

I ITEM 15 Custody 16
ITEM 16 Investment Discretion 16

ITEM 17 Voting Client Securities 16
ITEM 18 Financial Information 16

ITEM 19 State-Registered Investment Adviser(s) 17

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Page 2
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I

2A: Brochure: Items 4-18:

Item 4.This Advisory Firm's Business:

I 44; Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is a California Stock Corporation that isregistered as an Investment Advisory Firm. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (or
"the Firm" or "the Adviser") is currently registering in the States of:

• California

• New York

• Florida

• Texas

I • Arizona• Nevada

I Note: The use of the phrase "Registered Investment Adviser" or the term "Registered" do notimply a certain level of skill or training.

The Firm's owner(s) are / is:

• Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler, the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer

In addition to the examinations any given state requires each Investment Adviser Representative

to passin order to give investment advice in that State,the Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation requires its advisers to have at least a college education or FIVE YEARS of related

industry experience.Along with this, they must demonstrate a history of being in compliance
with all industry regulations.

I
The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation maintains business hours of $8:30AM to

I 5:00 PM PST.

I 4. ; Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("the Firm" or "the Adviser") provides"Alternative Securities Investment Advisory Services" to Investor Clients and Issuer Clients; as

well asFinancial Planning for Investor Clients. Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Corporation works on a contractual basis with all clients to clearly outline the mutually agreedupon services to be offered.

I The Firm first conducts an interview with a prospective Investor and Issuer Client, in some casesusing a standard questionnaire, to assist in determining a client's needs, goals and general risk
tolerance.

I
I

Page 3
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I
If an Investor Client wishes to engage the Firm / Adviser for Investment Advisory Services for

Alternative Securities Investment Advisory and/or for Financial Planning Services,a services

I agreement will be executed by both parties that clearly outlines the mutually agreed uponFinancial Advisory Services to be offered. The Agreement must be determine what risk tolerance

the client is able to withstand. The level of risk a client agrees to will primarily dictate which

I portfolio or what market segment of the Alternative Securities Market the Adviser will advise the
client about. In addition to the risk profile, clients may also be provided an investment policy

statement which further confirms the agreed upon allocation and outlines the roles each party will

play. The Firm at this time will not be establishing any types of discretionary or non-discretionary

accounts for any clients. Unless the services are clearly outlined in the signed agreement, the

Firm / Adviser cannot be held responsible nor be expected to offer advice or input on anything

outside the scope of the agreement. The Firm / Adviser is not a law firm or a CPA Firm.
Therefore, we do not offer any tax or legal advice.We strongly recommend the client discuss all

I aspects of any plan with their CPA or attorney before implementing it. The implementation ofany planning discussed with the client it at the sole discretion of the client.

I The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Financial Advisory Service to InvestorClients and Issuer Clients will be solely in regards to the following types of Securities:

I • Private Corporate Debt Securities• Regulation D Securities

• Regulation S Securities

I • Regulation A Securities
• Certain Intra-State Exempt Securities
• Oil and Gas Interests

• Certain Real Estate Investments

• Certain over-the-counter securities

• Foreign Issuers

• Certificates of Deposit
• Private Placements

I • Mortgage Loans• Equity CrowdFunding
• Life Settlement

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation will not offer Financial Advisory Services

to any Client for the following Securities:

• Exchange Listed Securities

• Municipal Securities

I • Variable Life Insurance• Variable Annuities

• Mutual Fund Shares

• U.S Government Securities

• Options Contracts

I
- Page 4 --
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I
4.C.Do we tailor our Advisory Services to a client's individual needs andhow do we do so? Can

client's impose restrictions on investing in certain securities or types of securities?

By their nature, financial planning services for Investors must be based on each client's

individual needs to have any useful validity. As the Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Corporation does not manage accounts, an Investment Adviser of Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation can only make recommendations that the Adviser feels are in the client's own

best interest, based on an individual's stated and/or established,individual needs,goals, risk

I tolerance and investment time horizon. The firm seeks to establish this personal dimensionthrough a careful, fact-finding interview and series of discussions with each client.

As Investment clients make investments from their own accounts at their own direction, and that

the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a manager of accounts (no fiduciary

controls), there is no restrictions that need to be imposed.

Item 5.Fees and Compensation:

5.A:A description of the range of fees our Firm Charges.

Alternative Securities Financial Review or Consultation (Investors)

For client's desiring on a Financial Review or Consultation about a portfolio of Alternative

i Securities,or a Consultation about a potential purchase of Alternative Securities, the Firmcharges a maximum charge of $250 per hour, charged in six minute increments. A qualified

Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to authorize a

lower hourly fee.

Offering of Alternative Securities (Issuer)
For an Issuer Clients desiring a Consultation for a potential or current Alternative Securities

Offering, the Firm charges a maximum fee of $350 per hour, chargedin six minute increments. A

I qualified Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to
authorize a lower hourly fee

I For Issuer clients desiring "on-going" Alternative SecuritiesConsultation about a currentAlternative Securities Offering, the Firm charges a maximum fee of $350 per hour, charged in six
minute increments, to be paid on a monthly basis, or a set percentage of equity securities in the

I client's company in exchange for "on-going" Alternative Securities Consultation for the durationof the Offering, and after the Offering. Only a qualified Principal of the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation has the ability to authorize a lower hourly fee or to negotiate an

equity ownership interest in a client's company.

I
I
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5.B-D: Does our Firm Bill its Clients for the incurred advisory fees?

I Generally, our Firm's practice is charge each client an "upfront retainer" of a FIVE HOURS, andafter the full retainer is depleted, the Firm's ongoing practice is through "direct billing", in which

we send a monthly invoice to each client for the advisory fees charged by the firm.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation receives no additional compensation for

its Advisory Services.

S.E:Does the Firm or any of its supervised persons accept compensation for the sale of any

securities or other investment products, including asset-based sales charges or service fees from

the sale of any products?

No, the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a Broker Dealer,and receives no

compensation from the sale of any securities.

Disclosure 5.E.1:No member of the Firm can earn a commission from the sale of any security.

Disclosure 5.E.2:The firm recommends no Broker Dealers for the purchase of any securities to

any Investor Client, Affiliated or non-Affiliated.

Disclosure 5.E.3:The Firm Receives No Revenues through Commissions or other sales-based

compensation.

Item 6.Performance Based Fees:

Does our Firm Charge Performance-Based Fees (fees based on a portfolio's increase in asset

value)?

No, it doesnot.

Item 7.Types of Clients:

INVESTOR CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include high net worth individuals,

I homeowners with home equity greater than 30% equity in their property, corporations andotherbusinesses. We are prepared to provide services to charitable organizations, estates, andtrusts as

well. We do not impose a minimum dollar amount any investor may be able to invest for our
services.

ISSUER CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include Private U.S.Companies with an equity

value less than $250 Million, which we refer to as "micro-cap companies".These Issuer Clients

I
Page 6

I



will be seeking to engaged in some form of a securities offering utilizing one or more of the
securities types detailed in Part II, Item 4.

Item 8.Methods of Analysis:

A. An Adviser must describe its methods of analysis and investment strategies used in formulating

its investment advice. It must explain in detail any unusual risks.

CAUTION:

INVESTING IN ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
INVOLVES RISK OF LOSS

I An Adviser must explain the material risks involved for each significant investment, investmentstrategy,or method of analysis used and particular type of security recommended, with more

detail if those risks are significant or unusual (i.e.,not otherwise apparent from reading this

I brochure). A strategy or method of analysis is significant if the adviser uses the strategy ormethod in advising "more than a small portion of the adviser's client's assets."

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation follows an "open architecture" approach tobuilding a diversified portfolio of Alternative Securities portfolios for clients. Though each

portfolio will differ based on the needs of the Investment Client, Alternative Securities Markets

i Group Corporation's goal is to build Alternative Securities Portfolios for our InvestmentAdvisory Clients that generate strong risk-adjusted returns and are consistent with the Investment

Advisory Client's stated objectives and risk tolerance. To create consistency with advisors and

clients, we narrow the scope of investments down to those offerings the Firm's Management feels

offer the best options with certain asset classes of Alternative Securities. This process allows a
level of due diligence to be performed on Alternative Securities Investments being presented to

Investment Advisory Clients by Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Advisers.

I B. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation does not advise any strategy that involves"frequent trading". The majority of the Alternative Securities that our Advisers recommend are

either restricted from trade for a period of up to a minimum of one year, or do not have an

I established secondarymarket for the trade of the securities. The Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation uses a "long term purchase approach"(holding for at least one year). The

majority of the Firm's Alternative Securities Portfolio of Offerings do not have liquidity events
for shareholders for 1-5 years.

C. Do we recommend primarily a particular type of security? What are the material risks involved

with that type of security? Are those risks unusual or significant?

Private Corporate Debt Securities Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed Corporate
Bond, Generally Small Cap or Micro-cap

W Companieswith Limited OperatingHistory and
Limited assets and revenues, May Lose Entire

I
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I
Amount, Not Covered by SIPC

Regulation D Securities Restricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary

I Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not

I Covered by SIPC
Regulation A Securities Unrestricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary

Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Early Stage or Development

I Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, NotCovered by SIPC _
Over-the-Counter Securities More Susceptible to Market Fluctuations;

I Higher Risk than and Exchange ListedCompany, May Lose Entire Amount, Not
Covered by SIPC

I Intra-State Exempt Securities Restricted Securities, No Liquid SecondaryMarket, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not
Covered by SIPC

Oil and Gas Interests A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically
Prone to Bubble andAfter Effects; May Lose

i Entire Amount Invested; Not Covered by SIPCReal Estate A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically
Prone to Bubble andAfter Effects; May Lose

i Entire Amount Invested,Not Covered by SIPCForeign Issuers May Not be Subject to U.S.Financial Reporting
Standards,Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed
Company, May Lose Entire Amount Invested,
Not Covered by SIPC

Certificates of Deposit Limited Liquidity
g Life Settlement Restricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary

Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Long Term Investments, May Lose

I Entire Amount, Not Covered by SIPC

Item 9.Disciplinary Information:

What facts about any legal or disciplinary event involving our Firm or its personnel should you

I know of, because it is material to an evaluation of the integrity of our Firm or its ManagementPersons?

I The SEC requires that we inform you, our Client, if our Firm or any of our Management Personshas been involved in any of the events listed below within the last ten years,and if there is any

material fact about any legal or disciplinary event that you should know about in order to evaluate

our integrity.
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You may also see these same questions answered online at the Investment Adviser Public
Disclosure Site (IAPD), in Part 1A,Item 11.

HAS OUR FIRM OR ANY OF OUR MANAGEMENT PERSONS BEEN INVOLVED IN:

I A Criminal or Civil action in a domestic, foreign or military court of competent jurisdiction inwhich our Firm or a Management person:

I (1) Was Convicted of, or Pled Guilty or Nolo Contendere ("No Contest") to:a. Any Felony?
i. NO

b. A Misdemeanor that involved investments or an investment-related business,

fraud, false statements or omissions,wrongful taking of property, bribery,

perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion?
i. NO

c. A Conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?
i. NO

(2) Is the named subject of a pending criminal proceeding that involves an investment-

I related business,fraud, false statements or omissions,wrongful taking of property,bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of
these offenses?
a. NO

(3) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute or

I regulation?a. NO

(4) Was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree permanently or temporarily

enjoining, or otherwise limiting, our Firm or a Management Person from engaging in
any investment-related activity, or from violating any investment-related statute,

rule, or order? NO

I B. An Administrative proceeding before the SEC, any other Federal Regulatory Agency, anyState Regulatory Agency, or any Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority in which our Firm or a

Management Person -

(1) Was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization
to do business?

a. NO

W (2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute

or regulation andwas the subject of an order by the agency or authority:

I a. Denying, Suspending,or Revoking the authorization of your Firm or aManagement Person to act in an investment-related business?

I
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i. NO

b. Barring or suspending our Firm's, or a Management Person's,

I association with an investment-related business?i. NO

c. Otherwise significantly limiting our Firm's, or a Management Person's,

I investment-related activities?i. NO

d. Imposing a civil money penalty of more than $2,500 on our Firm, or a

i Management Person?i. NO

C.A Self-Regulatory Organization (SRO) proceeding in which our Firm or a Management

person:

(1) Was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization to
do business?

a. NO

I (2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of the SRO's rules and was:a. Barred or suspended from membership or from association with other

members, or was expelled from membership?

I i. NOb. Otherwise significantly limited from investment-related activities?
i. NO

I c. Fined more than $2,500i. NO

NOTE: IN AUGUST OF 2010,A FIRM THAT MR.MUEHLER WAS MANAGING WAS
SERVED A 'CEASE AND DESIST' ORDER IN THE MATTER OF 'PUBLIC
SOLICITION' OF A PRIVATE PLACEMENT (AN UN-SOLICITED EMAIL WAS SENT

TO A POTENTIAL INVESTOR THAT STATED INVESTMENT TERMS AND

CONDITIONS). THE FIRM THAT WAS SUBJECT OF THE CEASE AND DESIST
ORDER CEASED OPERATIONS PRIOR TO THE SALE OF ANY SECURITIES TO

ANY INVESTORS.A COPY OF THE 2010ORDER IS ATTACHED AS AN EXHIBIT TO
PART I OF THIS ADV FORM.

Item 10.Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations: What material relationships doesour

Firm, or any of our Management Persons have, with related financial industry participants? What material

conflicts of interest may arise from these relationships and how are these conflicts addressed?

A. Have we, or hasany of our Management Persons,registered as a broker-dealer or asa

I representative of a broker-dealer?a. NO
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B, Have we, or has any of our Management Persons,registered asa futures commission merchant,

commodity pool operator,a commodity trading advisor, or an associated person of any of these

I entities named here?a. NO

C. Do w have any "related person" - a person or a firm that we control or that controls us through

I ownership, or asan officer - with whom wehave a material relationship, any arrangement thatmay cause a conflict of interest when providing our clients with Investment Advice?
a. YES

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

o Wholly owned Subsidiaries

• Investment Funds (Private)

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,
LLC (to be formed)

o Open End Fixed Return Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I o Closed Ended Fund• ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

I • ASMG Fixed Income Fund III, LLC (to be formed in 2014)o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund IV, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund V, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

• Private Operating Companies (all to be formed in 2014)

• Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

I • Alternative Securities Market, Inc.o Altemative Securities Markets Group Aviation and Aerospace

Market, LLC

I o Altemative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLCo Altemative Securities Markets Group California Water Rights

Market, LLC

I o Altemative Securities Markets Group Commercial MortgageClearinghouse,LLC
o Altemative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC
o Altemative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media

Market, LLC
o Altemative Securities Markets Group Fashion andTextiles

Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

o Altemative Securities Markets Group Food and Beverage

Market, LLC

11



o Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel andHospitality
Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and

i Pharmaceuticals Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining and Mineral

Rights Market, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil andNatural Gas

Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage

Clearinghouse, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub

Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce

Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group New TechnologiesMarket, LLC

o Minority Equity Ownership Interests

I • Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equitypositions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

NOTE: An Adviser's RELATED PERSONSare: (1) the Adviser's Officers, or Directors (or any

person performing similar functions); (2) all persons directly or indirectly controlling, controlled

by, or under common control with the Adviser; (3) all of the Adviser's current employees; and (4)
any person providing investment advice on the Adviser's behalf.

WE ADDRESS THIS ISSUE BY DISCLOSING THE RISKS TO OUR CLIENTS

I The Risk of a conflict of interest in any such arrangement lies in the compensation to be received;it creates an incentive to recommend the service.

Otherwise, our Firm has not other related person that is a:

• Municipal Securities Dealer

I • Government Securities Dealer or Broker• A Mutual Fund

• A Unit Investment Trust

• Offshore Fund

• Another Investment Adviser / Financial Planner

I • A Futures Commission Merchant, Commodity Pool Operator or Commodity Trading
Advisor

• A Bank or aThrift Institution
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I
• An Insurance Company or Agency
• A Pension Consultant

I • A Real Estate Broker or Dealer
• A Sponsor or Syndicator of Limited Partnerships

D. Do we recommend or select other Investment Advisers for our Clients? NO, we do not. If an

Adviser selects or recommends other advisers for a Client, the Adviser must disclose any

compensation arrangements or other business relationships between the Advisory Firms that

create material conflicts of interest between the adviser and its clients along with a discussion of
the conflict and how they are addressed.

Do we receive compensation form other advisers for our referrals? NO, this does not apply. The

compensation advisers may receive, clients should note, creates an incentive to make the

I recommendation and thereby an inherent risk of a conflict of interest. We address this possibleconflict of interest first by bringing to our Clients' attention and by disclosing that this does not

apply to our Firm.

De we have any other business relationships with advisers that could cause a conflict of interest,

and if "yes",how do we address them? NO, we do not.

Item 11.Code of Ethics:

A. As required by the SEC Rule 204A-1 or similar state rules, our Firms hasadopted a Code of
Ethics. The Firm has created a Code of Ethics (November 2014) which addresses primarily issues

involved in monitoring proprietary "investment" activities (there are no "trading activities"
associated with Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation). A Copy is available upon

written request.

Please note that using any insider information, information that is not readily available to all

I participants in a securities marketplace (upon making a reasonable effort to obtain thatinformation), for any person,ourselves or relatives or clients or any other person, is strictly illegal

andpunishable by fines and imprisonment.

How Our Firm Controls Sensitive Information:

• Building Security: Controlled Entrances, Visitor Screening, Security Monitoring devices,

I including (but not limited to); security cameras,motion detectors, pass codes,andalarms• Office Door Locks

• Locked File Cabinets

• Password Protected Computer Screens and Databases; Computer "sleep" if left unused

• Fire Prevention Equipment

• Office area under continual supervision
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B. Does your Firm or a related person recommend to our Clients, or de we buy or sell for our
Client" accounts,securities in which we or a related person hasa material interest?

a. Our Firm and/or its Associates:

i. Buy or Sell for the Firm or for themselves any securities that we also recommend

I to our Investment Advisory Clients1. WE DO NOT

ii. Invest or are permitted to invest in securities related to those we may recommend

I to Investment Advisory Clients?1. WE DO NOT

b. Our Firm and its Associates:

i. Buy Securities for the Firm or for themselves from Advisory Clients?
1. WE DO NOT

ii. Sell Securities the Firm or its Associates own to Advisory Clients?

1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is a

i Manager and is a wholly owned subsidiaryiii. In their capacity as a broker / dealer agent, transact purchases or sales of any

Investment Advisory Client's securities directly to any person?

I 1. WE DO NOTiv. Recommend securities to our advisory clients in which our Firm or any person or
other firm related to our Firm has some other proprietary ownership or other

i financial interest1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is a

i Manager and is a wholly owned subsidiary
2. The Firm may recommend securities of companies associated with the

Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com), of which, the Company

holds a minority equity ownership interest in each of these companies,

though it receives no financial compensation for any investments made.

I v. Act as an investment adviser to an investment company that we recommend to
our Clients?

1. WE DO NOT

C. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation

D. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation
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Item 12.Brokerage Practices:

A. Does our Firm select a broker / dealer for you?
a. NO WE DO NOT, THERE ARE NO ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES ASSOCIATED

WITH THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

THAT INVOLVE BROKER DEALERS, EXCEPT FOR 'ISSUER SERVICES'.

Item 13.Review of Accounts:

A. Does someonein our Firm review investment account portfolios and how often?

a. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation does not maintain investment

accounts for our Investment Advisory Clients. Though,Mr. Steven J.Muehler, Founder

andChief Executive Officer of the Firm.At Mr. Muehler's discretion, he may delegate

review of a client's "advisory portfolio of investments" to another qualified Registered
Investment Adviser.

B. What factors might trigger a review in addition to our periodic review?

a. Certain advisory portfolios may be reviewed in the event of significant changes in the

markets or due to socio-political factors deemed to affect those portfolios or input

I provided through our own research. Changes to an Investment Advisory Client'sexpressed goals,needs,or financial condition may also tripper a review of a client's
portfolio. Clients are encouraged to maintain regular contact with the Investment

Adviser, especially to keep the Firm informed of any changes to the Client's status.

C. What regular reports do we or other provide you? Are they written reports? What do they
contain?

I a. All CompaniesandFunds that we recommend will sendconfirmation of each transaction
that the client chooses to complete, directly to the client. Each Company or Fund will

send monthly or quarterly statements, unless the Company is a "non-reporting" company

I as defined by the Alternative Securities Market(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com).

Item 14.Client Referrals and Other Compensation:

I A. Does someone other than a Client of our Firm pay our Firm or related persons, or otherwiseprovide economic benefit to our Firm, for the investment advice we provide to Investment

Advisory Clients?

a. Our Firm is not compensatedin any way from third parties for our Investment Advisory.
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B. Does our Firm or a firm related to us through some form of ownership pay someone,directly or
indirectly, for client referrals?

a. NO WE DO NOT

I Item 15: Custody:

I A. Does our Firm have discretionary authority over Client Assets?a. NO WE DO NOT, NO OPERATION OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF
ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS

Item 16: Investment Discretion:

I A. Does our Firm have Discretionary Authority over a Client's Assets?a. NO WE DO NOT, NO OPERATION OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES

MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF
ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS

Item 17: Voting Client Securities:

A. Does our Firm have,or will it accept authority, to vote Investment Advisory Client Securities?

a. NO. The Firm's policies and procedures manual, our agreements and this disclosure
brochure will state:

i. "Clients should note that the Adviser does not undertake to vote any proxies to

the investments a client may choose to make, or have.It remains the Client's

right to vote all proxies; voting proxies is an important means for the investor to

understand the companies in whose securities he / she is invested."

b. This is our policy andour procedure: THAT WE DO NOT VOTE PROXIES. Our Firm

I does not vote its Advisory Client's proxies. We state in our agreement andhere in thesedisclosures.Our Firm urges our Clients to readandparticipate in the voting process tied

to the shares they own in various companies as an excellent means for our clients to

become familiar with those companies in which they are invested.

Item 18: Financial Information:

A. Does your Firm have Custody of Client Funds or Securities?
a. NO WE DO NOT
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B. Does our Firm have any financial condition that could reasonably seem likely to impair our
ability to meet our contractual commitments to clients?

a. NO WE DO NOT

C. Has our Firm been the subject of a bankruptcy during the last ten years?

a. No, it hasnot

Item 19: State Registration Information:

If you are registering or are registered with one or more State Securities Authorities, you must respond to

the following additional items:

I A. Identify each of your Principal Executive Officers and Management Persons, and describe theirformal educationandbusinessbackground.

I Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of the AlternativeSecurities Markets Group Corporation, which opened the "Alternative Securities Market" to

companies seeking both an initial public offering and a public listing of the Company's Securities

in April of 2014, and is opening the market to the general investing public on January 1"',2014.

Unlike the current "CrowdFunding" Sites over saturating the Alternative Securities Investment

i Industry today, the Alternative Securities Market is the FIRST and ONLY CrowdFunding Sitethat is open to ALL INVESTORS (U.S.Citizens, Non-U.S. Citizens, Accredited Investors, Nom-
Accredited Investors,Private Individual Investors, and Institutional Investors andAdvisors).

The Alternative Securities Market is the First andOnly Primary and Secondary Market for the

initial issueand resale of Regulation A, Regulation S and Regulation D Securities (Regulation D,
RegulationS, andcertain Regulation A Securities of "shell companies" are restricted from resale

for 6-12 months). The Alternative Securities Market operates as a private, transparent equity and

debt securities marketplace, offering market participants a comprehensive range of services to

meet their needs, including facilitating "initial public offerings" for Regulation A, Regulation S

andRegulation D securities. The Alternative Securities Markets Group also suppliesboth market,

industry and listed company data.The total product offering at the Alternative Securities Market
includes: Common Stock,Preferred Stock,Convertible Preferred Stock,Debt Notes (asset backed

& securednotes only) andConvertible Debt Notes.

Mr. Muehler has more than fifteen years investment banking industry andcorporate finance

industry experience, holding senior financial management and business development positions in

I both regional banks and international finance companies. Mr. Muehler has extensive experiencein structuring business plans and leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap

companies.His areas of expertise are in Commercial and Residential Real Estate Securitizations,

Energy, Biofuels, Mining andMineral Rights, Oil and Natural Gas,Medical Device,
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Pharmaceuticals andNew Technology Market Capitalization and Management ranging from

Fortune 100companies to early stage ventures.

Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014, Mr. Muehler served

as a corporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private and public securities
offerings.

Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Served

four years in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina. After

college, Mr. Muehler held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank,
WCI Communities andAllied Capital Corporation. It was with these companies, and during his
time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler gained valuable experience working with multinational

finance anddomestic investment firms in syndicating fund raising andhasguided dozens of

companies in the capital formation process.Mr. Muehler has also served as abusiness consultant

to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic and financial modeling, business

development training, and management assessment.

During the last year, Mr. Muehler has served as the "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his

weekly Radio and HDWebTV Series,"Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street andWall
Street". The Show returns on January 2",2014 with a weekly 2-3 hour broadcast.

Mr. Muehler is alsothe Founder and Chief Executive Officer of "Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza

Corporation".

B. Describeany business in which you are actively engaged (other than giving investment advice)

and the approximateamount of time spent on that business.

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (40-80 hours per week)

a. Wholly owned Subsidiaries
i. Investment Funds (Private)

I 1. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,
LLC (to be formed)

a. Open End Fixed Return Fund
2. ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

a. Closed Ended Fund

3. ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I a. Closed Ended Fund4. ASMG Fixed Income Fund III, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
a. ClosedEnded Fund

i 5. ASMG Fixed Income Fund IV, LLC (to be formed in 2014)a. Closed Ended Fund

6. ASMG Fixed Income Fund V, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I a. Closed Ended Fundii. Private Operating Companies(all to be formed in 2014)

I
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I
1. Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation
2. Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

I a. Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation and AerospaceMarket, LLC

b. Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLC

I c. Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water RightsMarket, LLC

d. Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage

I Clearinghouse, LLC
e. Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC
f. Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media

Market, LLC

g. Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion and Textiles
Market, LLC

h. Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

I i. Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and BeverageMarket, LLC

j. Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel andHospitality

I Market, LLCk. Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,
LLC

I 1. Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device andPharmaceuticals Market, LLC
m. Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining and Mineral

I Rights Market, LLCn. Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil and Natural Gas
Market, LLC

o. Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage

Clearinghouse,LLC

p. Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant andNightclub
Market, LLC

q. Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail andE-Commerce
Market, LLC

r. Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies

Market, LLC

I b. Minority Equity Ownership Interestsi. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equity

positions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

C. In addition to the description of your fees in response to Item 5 of part 2A, if you or a supervised

I person are compensated for advisory services with performance-based fees,explain how thesefees will be calculated.Disclosespecifically that performance-based compensation may create an

i
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I
incentive for the adviser to recommend an investment that may carry a higher degree of risk to
the client.

I a. We receive not "performance based" compensation for any Investment AdvisoryServices.

I D. If you or a management person hasbeen involved in one of the events listed below, disclose allmaterial facts regarding the event:

a. An award or otherwise being found liable in an arbitration claim alleging damages in

I excess of $2,500, involving any of the following:i. An investment or an investment-related business or activity;

ii. Fraud, false statement(s), or omissions

iii. Theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property
iv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or

v. Dishonest,unfair, or unethical practices.
vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

b. An award of otherwise being found liable in a civil, self-regulatory, or administrative

I proceeding involving any of the following:i. An investment or an investment-related business activity;

ii. Fraud,False Statement(s), or omissions

I iii. Theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property;iv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or

v. Dishonest, unfair, or unethical practices.
vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

E. In addition to any relationship or arrangement described in response to Item 10.C of Part 2A,
describeany relationship or arrangement that you or any of your Management Persons have with

any issuerof securities that is not listed in Item 10.Cof Part 2A
a. NONE
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I
PART 2B: The Brochure Supplement: Here we provide information about advisory personnel on whom

you rely for Investment Advice. We must provide this supervised person's supplement to you, our client

I initially at or before the time when that specific supervised person begins to provide you with advisoryservices.

I MR.STEVEN JOSEPH MUEHLER

Born August 11**,1975

I Item 2: Educational Background and Business Experience:

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Muehler was born in

August of 1975,andgrew-up andattended High School in Wahpeton,North Dakota. After graduating

I from Wahpeton Senior High School in 1994,Mr. Muehler enlisted in the United States Marine Corps, andwashonorably discharged from Active Duty in 1999.

I While enlisted in the United States Marine Corps, Mr. Muehler began his college studies through theMarine Corps Distance Education Program. Mr. Muehler took college level courses and earned college

credits from: The University of North Dakota, The University of Minnesota, The University of

I Minnesota, Brigham Young University, The University of Alabama and the University of South Carolina.Upon being honorably discharged from the United States Marine Corps in 1999,Mr. Muehler continued

his collegeeducation at Charleston Southern University in North Charleston, South Carolina.

Mr. Muehler hasmore than fifteen years investment banking industry andcorporate finance industry

experience,holding senior financial management and business development positions in both regional
banksand international finance companies.Mr. Muehler hasextensive experience in structuring business

plansand leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap companies.His areas of expertise are in
Commercial andResidential Real Estate Securitizations, Energy, Biofuels, Mining and Mineral Rights,

Oil andNatural Gas,Medical Device, Pharmaceuticals and New Technology Market Capitalization and

Management ranging from Fortune 100companies to early stage ventures.

Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014,Mr. Muehler served as a

corporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private andpublic securities offerings.

Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Served four years
in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina. After college, Mr. Muehler

I held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank, WCI Communities and AlliedCapital Corporation. It was with these companies,and during his time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler

gained valuable experience working with multinational finance and domestic investment firms in

I syndicating fund raising and has guided dozens of companies in the capital formation process. Mr.Muehler has also served as a business consultant to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic

and financial modeling, business development training, andmanagement assessment.

I
I
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During the last year, Mr. Muehler has served as the "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his weekly
Radio andHDWebTV Series,"SteveMuehler, On the Corner of Main Street andWall Street".The Show
returns on January 2",2014 with a weekly 2-3 hour broadcast.

Item 3.Disciplinary Information: In the Investment Adviser Public Disclosure Site one may find the

I following disclosures regarding Mr. Muehler. "This Investment Adviser Representative is currentlyregistered in ONE jurisdiction.
Is this Investment Adviser Representative currently suspended with any jurisdiction? NO
Are there events disclosedabout this Investment Adviser Representative? NO

Item 4: Other Business Activities: As noted above and in ADV Part 2A, Mr. Steven J. Muehler is the

Founderand Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and the

sole shareholder of the Corporation. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation hasmultiple

I subsidiariesandminority equity ownership interests asdetailed in ADV Part 2A. Mr. Muehler, nor theAlternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, receives no commissions or financial compensation

from Investment Advisory Clients who choose to invest in one of these companies.

Item 5: Additional Compensation: Mr. Muehler currently receives no other forms of income outside of
the investment adviser counseling.Mr. Muehler in the future may receive advisory income from the

I wholly owned subsidiariesof the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, as well as incomefrom SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation. An amendment to this document will be filed and

delivered to all Clients of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation upon any change to Mr.
Muehler's income.

Item 6: Supervision: Mr. Muehler is the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer; he is largely his

own supervisor.He maintains on file, in the Firm's office reports, his formulation of his
recommendations for the regulator to review at will,

Item 7: State Registration Requirements: Mr. Muehler is registering as a representative of the Advisory

firm in California, Florida, New York, Nevada,and Arizona. None of the disciplinary or regulatory events

I noted under this item appliesto Mr. Muehler. He has not been subject of a bankruptcy filing in the pastten years.

I
I
I
I
I

Page
22



10/31/2014 (untitled)- Form U10

i FINRA Loco.FINRA Home About FINRA Newsroom
EINB&

Return to Filing and Guidance Index Logout

i Form U10

I
Please review your responses below.If you would like to correct any errors, click the "Back" button on the bottom of this page.

I When you are ready to continue, press the "Submit Form" button below.Once you click "Submit Form", this form cannot be modified.Candidate Personal Information

i Application ID 2461861 (Use this for future reference)
Name Steven Joseph Muehler

Do you have SSN? Yes
Social Security Number *****5571

I Date of Birth **********Phone 213-407.4386

Email stevemuehler@gmail.com

I Address 4050 Glencoe Avenue
Unit 210
Marina Del Rey, CA 90292
United States

Firm information

Firm Name

I Firm BD Number
Contact
Phone

Email

Address United States

Regulatory Agency

i None Examinations

i Section A None Selected
Section B None Selected

Section C Series 65 Uniform investment Advisor Law Examination $155

Section D None Selected

I Section E None Selected Total $ 155

Glossant Siteman Privacy ke2Al
©2014 FINRA.All rights reserved. FINRAis a registered trademark of the Financial industry Regulatory Authority, Inc.

httpsforms.firra.org/selfreg/ReviewForm,aspx?FormQuery=U10.25&lnstancelD=8686l879-aBB1-4c5d-b5e2-60b454c32323&ReturnPage=http%3a%2f%2(ww...ili



12/3/2014 PrometriC - Committed Registration

PROMETRIC

Enghsh

NEWAPPOINTMENT:

Trusted Provider of Market Leading Test Development and Delivery Solutions

CareerOpportunities|Terms|Privacy|Ethics|©2014Prometric

Additional information 0000000076257363|1 65

Appointment Verification
Name: Steven Muehler

Appointment Complete Address:

Home (Evening) Phone: 213-407-4386

Work/Day Phone: 213-407-4386

Program Name: FINRA

Appointment Name: 1-65 Uniform investment Adviser Law Examination

Test Center Number: 0001 - Los Angeles - Culver City

i Test Center Address: S601 WEST SLAUSON AVENUE

SUITE 110 (Los Angeles- Metro Area)

Test Center City: Culver City

Test Center Country: CA, USA

Test Center Phone #: (310)337-6696

Appointment Date: 29 Dec 2014

Appointment Time: 1:00 PM

Appointment Duration: 3:30

E-enali: stevemuehler@gmail.com

You wil receive an e-mail within 15-minutes containing your appointment confirmation

details.Please check your spam folder if you do not receive your confirmation email. Update

your emai security filters to allow emails from emailconfirmations@prometric.com

The Prometric website, www,prometric.com, is available 24 hours a day, seven days a week

for you to reschedule, cancel or confirm your appointment.

Thank you.

Prometric

https:Usecurereg3.prometric.Com/CommittedRegPrintable.aspx ili
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12/17/2014 samba j INVESTORS

RAMRA
BRAZILIAN GOURMET PIZZA

INVESTORS

Investor Relations

samha draaban courmri Para Enrporaeon:s an early suge Briaban scorn

½ plans to offer a vanety of boldly flavored. made-to-order menu items includ ng our Braztler

4 Gourmet ras Brrilyn Calzones Bra;han StregareH and a tull Ine ut Braziban Beers and

Brazilian signature Drink

Saraba Brazilar Gourmet Pizza Restaurants will creme an inveing neighborhood atmosphere by

using a Heible servee model, and euensve rnulu-mery systern anc an upen layout <enteleci

around nur vvood fire plaa ovens. Upon entenng a Samba Branian Gourmer Pizza Rosmurant

guests may choose to order at the counEer ÍDr d ne i or take-out serv;re or oraer at the table from

Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corn, one of our serves. Tens uption allows our guests to customi/e each d nini; experience based m

Colaarnia5(ack Cuvoorstani their diNerent ame deraands or service preferences. Each samba Brazlian Gourmet Restaurant all
5E( OY Namber 006 92766 cortain ar esensve roulti-media system coressang of projection screen televoons and add Donal

Open to Ali incestc's e tre 5::ceso- televetens 'or sevv ng of sporting evente in-house musical perfarn ances or for viewmg other

Catfornia spedal utoaccats. We believe that the layon a our Sarnea Biaritan Gourrret Pina Restausmes is

gera luese o holi Braalian and Amed :In 5pons fans and Familier a guests may move Oble

NewYnrk Recre' :: 2.are) :eleased e.ee:t to shre a far ly inner er to loin hiends at th bar.

Furthermoro, by designing our Saniba Brazilan Gourmet Restaurants wah a layout that

i Terms of Securities Offerine: diNeferr ates the din rg anc bar areas. we believe that we appeal to families while still targeorg

50.000 - 926 Convert tole Preferred 30 D (c do mar-ald demograpnic

Stock Shan

5100.00 per shre Each Samba Brazilian Gourmet Prua Restaurant will also offer pina delivery service to local

5100.00 Minimum investment res dents and businesses as well as ofTer a calering';ervice

Shareholder Conversion Option - Year

Two - Preferred Converts to Common

Pro ec of C ion on """ Disclaimer & Issuer Contact

SThra ever ed Co vt rt C e No Money or other considerauon is be:ng solicited

at av Mar<e value n 25± - .2 No sales of these secundes will be made or comrretrnent to purchase accepted undl debvery of

ear an ONeo,g Orcular dat mcludes complete inferenanon about the issuer and the Offering.

Crurr t rke ir s 5 - 3) An indicadon of investment by a Prospecove inveslor involves no obligation or commitment of

See Prospectus]or Conversion DetoHs any Kmd.

Shareholder Conversion opnon - Year 4) Compano s Chief Executlie Ottices is Mr. steven i. M

i Fwe - creveree: ,_araea to sua se

at Current Mar e i due con u - SAMBA SnAZlLAIN GOURKET PlZZA CORPORATION

Mandatory Conversion - Last Business (MRINA DEL REV CALliO RNIA 00292
Day of Year Five - Neferred Come

rninus 5 - See EMAR TEAMCâ5AMBADiZZA.COM

VIEWSECFILINGS REQUESTPROSPECTUS INVESTONLINE

1lam-1am foocisionsat 1?:60errd sanoManca-Eall20%

THUREDU _12% Manhwan Se ch - Fall 20 M

hup-/Asww.sambapizza.com/ållinvesinrs/cirwy 1/2



12/1712014 samba j INVESTORS

11am - 2:00am (food stops at midnight) Hollywood - Fall 2014

santa Monica, California e e-e Hollywooo Galitornia

/ ' ' Samba Brazilian Gournet Pizza X

e r1 Manhattan Beach, Califomia

Santa Monica / C NottVwooo "El
soom ' ©20146 'Ehe so o2 e Áln ,.se, m o2oi4eoogle

h5p-/Asww.sambapizza.comaNnvestors/cirwy 2(2


